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LA VISTA CITY COUNCIL
MEETING
Aprit 3, 2018

A meeting of the City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska was convened in open
and public session at 7:00 p.m. on April 3, 2018, Present were Councilmembers: Ronan,
Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Also in attendance were City Attorney
McKeon, City Administrator Gunn, Assistant City Administrator Ramirez, Police Chief
Lausten, Director of Public Works Soucie, City Engineer Kottmann, Direclor of
Administrative Services Pokorny, Finance Director Miserez, City Planner Solberg,
Library Director Barcal, Recreation Director Stopak and HR Director Czarnick.

A notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Times on
March 21, 2018, Notice was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the
City Council and a copy of the acknowledgment of the receipt of notice attached to the
minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated to the Mayor and City Council
in the advance nofice of the meeting. Ali proceedings shown were taken while the
convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. Further, all subjects
included in said proceedings were contained in the agenda for said meeting which is
kept continuously current and available for public inspection at City Hall during normal
business hours,

Mayor Kindig called the meeting lo order, led the audience in the Pledgs of Allegiance,
and made the announcements.
A. CONSENT AGENDA
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 20, 2018 CITY COUNCIL
MEETING
3. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT - HDR ENGINEERING INC. — PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES — PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER WORKS - $15.766.44
4. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — SARPY COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS —
RECORDING FEES — EASEMENTS — 96TH AND BRENTWOOD TRAFFIC

SIGNAL - $44.00
5. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — DLR GROUP - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES — LA

VISTA CITY CENTRE PARKING FACILITY - $3,073.08
6. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT - UPSTREAM WEEDS — PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES - STORMWATER OUTREACH - $825.00
7. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — THOMPSON DREESSEN & DORNER -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES — LA VISTA CITY CENTRE EXHIBITS FOR
PARTY WALL AGREEMENT - $487.50
8. REQUEST FCR PAYMENT - VIERREGGER ELECTRIC COMPANY —
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES — 96TH & BRENTWOOD TRAFFIC SIGNAL -
$109,000.85
9. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — GRAHAM CONSTRUCTION, INC. ~-
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ~ BATH STREET REDEVELOPMENT CITY
CENTRE INFRASTRUCTURE - $128.888.82
10. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — RDG PLANNING DESIGN - PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES — LA VISTA CIVIC CENTER - $22,515.46
11. RESOLUTION — FIREWORKS DISPLAY — SALUTE TO SUMMER FESTIVAL -
TEMPORARY USE OF HWY 85 (84TH STREET) ACCEPTANCE OF DUTIES

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY USE OF
STATE HIGHWAY 85

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a fireworks display on property
adjacent to State Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the Safute to
Summer Festival, and;

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Strest, and;

WHEREAS, the temporary use shall consist of the total closure of State Highway No.
85 to vehicular traffic, and;

WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street is
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and;
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WHEREAS,

Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by
Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway
system, including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a
special event where the roadway is located in the corporate limits of a
city, if such city through formal action of its governing body
acknowledges and accepts the duties set forth in subsection (2) of
Section 39-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska
harmless against claims made arising out of the special event and
provides thirty {30) days advance notice to the State of Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,

that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by
Legislative Bill 589 on May 24, 2011, the City of La Vista officially
designates the La Vista Daze Fireworks Display as a special event
under LB 589 and hereby notifies the State of Nebraska that it accepts
the duties imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made against the state,
shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Nebraska from
all claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, that may arise as a result ol the special
event and the temporary use of State Highway No. 85 {aka 84" Street)
from Brentwood Drive to Harrison Street between the hours of 9:00 pm
and 10:30 pm on May 25, 2018 for traffic control during the fireworks
display.

12, RESOLUTION - PARADE - SALUTE TO SUMMER FESTIVAL - TEMPORARY
USE OF HWY 85 (84TH STREET) ACCEPTANCE OF DUTIES

) A RESCLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY USE OF
STATE HIGHWAY 85
WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a parade that will cross State

Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the Salute to Summer Festival, and;
WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street, and;
WHEREAS, the temporary use shall consist of the total closure of State Highway No.
85 to vehicular traffic, and;
WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street is
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and;
WHEREAS, Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by

Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway
system, including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a
special event where the roadway is located in the corporate limits of a
city, if such city through forma! action of its governing body
acknowledges and accepts the duties set forth in subsection {2) of
Section 39-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska
harmless against claims made arising out of the special event and
provides thirty (30} days advance notice to the State of Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,

that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by
Legislative Bill 589 on May 24, 2011, the City of La Vista officially
designates the La Vista Daze Parade as a special event under LB 589
and hereby nofifies the State of Nebraska that it accepts the duties
imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made against the state, shall
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Nebraska from all
claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, that may arise as a rasult of the special event and the
temporary use of State Highway No. 85 (aka 84" Street) from
Brentwood Drive to Harrison Street between the hours of 12:30 pm and
4:30 pm on May 26, 2018 for traffic control during the parade.
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13. APPROVAL OF CLAIMS:

EE
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3M, media $450.97
AAWHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY, maint. $192.96
ACCESS BANK, services $3,086.27
ACTION BATTERIES, supplies $17.70
ALLY BANK, services $356.91
A-RELIEF, services $84.00
ASPHALT & CONCRETE MATERIALS, services $943.73
BIBLIONIX LLC, books $3,815.00
BLACK HILLS ENERGY, utilities $5,414.21
BODY BASICS FITNESS EQUIPMENT, equipment $7,720.00
BOOT BARN, apparel $127.91
BUETHE, P., travel $188.90
CALENTINE, J., travel $232.00
CCH INC, services $3,958.00
CENTER POINT PUBLISHING, bocks $362.52
CENTURY LINK, phones $336.13
CENTURY LINK BUSN SVCS, phones $36.67
CITY OF OMAHA, services $160,851.84
CITY OF PAPILLION, services $189,686.26
COLIBRI SYSTEMS NA, INC, supplies $199.50
CORNHUSKER INT'L TRUCKS, maint. $£40.70
COSGRAVE CO, bld&grmnds $150.00
COX COMMUNICATIONS, services $145.91
D & K PRODUCTS, supplies $29.58
DATASHIELD CORP, services $144.25
DELL MARKETING L.P., services $44,752.50
DEMCO INC, supplies $543.43
DESIGN WORKSHOP INC, services $30,959.80
DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFC, services $630.00
DXP ENTERPRISES INC, maint. $92.35
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES, services/supplies $9,806.74
EN PCINTE TECHNOLOGIES SALES, services $629.26
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST, services $580.01
ESSENTIAL SCREENS, services $52.50
EXPRESS ENTERPRISES, services $3,545.00
FASTENAL CO, supplies $23.32
FEDEX KINKO'S, services $8.10
FILTER CARE, maint. $31.50
FIRST WIRELESS INC, maint. $114.94
FITZGERALD SCHORR BARMETTLER, services $30,312.45
FOCUS PRINTING, services $7.928.36
GALE, books $153.69
GCR TIRES & SERVICE, maint. $59.69
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, bld&grnds $852.72
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC, supplies $2,345.00
HANEY SHOE STORE, apparel $124.99
HEARTLAND PAPER, supplies $177.00
HELWIG, J., travel $232.00
HOLIDAY INN-KEARNEY, travel $189.90
HY-VEE INC, supplies $595.00
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES, books $1,754.27
KRIHA FLUID POWER CO, maint. $26.90
LV COMM FOUNDATION, payroll $60.00
LARSEN SUPPLY CO, supplies $63.60
LEAGUE OF NE MUNICIPALITIES, services $565.72
LIGHT AND SIREN, maint. $820.00
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, services $5,708.19
MARK A KLINKER, services $200.00
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MAX | WALKER UNIFORM, services $647.74
MENARDS-RALSTON, bld&grnds $272.63
METRO COMM COLLEGE, services $11,601.30
MUD, utilities $2,049.71
MID CON SYSTEMS INC, bid&grnds $1,175.71
MIDLANDS LIGHTING & ELECTRIC, services $34.05
MIDWEST TAPE, services $147.35
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION, maint $61.50
MOBOTREX MOBILITY & TRAFFIC, services $1,400.00
NASRO, services $40.00
NE DEPT OF REVENUE-50G gaming $100.00
NE DEPT OF REVENUE-sales tax $640.18
NE ENVIRONMENTAL PRODS, services $10,116.00
NE SALT & GRAIN CO, services $3,414.06
NE TURF PRODUCTS, services $3,521.10
NUTS AND BOLTS INC, supplies $0.78
OCLC INC, books $299.54
OFFICE DEPQT INC, supplies $624.63
OPPD, utilities $2,024.69
OMAHA WINDUSTRIAL CO, maint. $21.47
OMAHA WINNELSON, bld&grnds $275.44
PAPILLION TIRE INC, maint. $101.95
PARK YOUR PAWZ INC, services $60.00
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS, supplies $70.07
PETTY CASH, supplies $365.21
PITNEY BOWES, postage $1,286.00
PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP, maint. $237.77
PROUHET, T., travel $1806.00
REGAL AWARDS OF DISTINCTION, services $203.65
SARPY COUNTY COURTHOUSE, sarvices $4,100.03
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS, services $1,485.15
SIGN IT, services $4,648.00
SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP, services $1.,636.00
SOLBERG, C., travel $575.84
SOUTHERN UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT, apparel $394.47
STOLLEY, B., travel $232.00
SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS INC, services $52.50
THOMPSON DREESSEN & DORNER, services $8,920.64
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL, services $431.00
TOTAL MARKETING INC, bld&grnds $216.12
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO, sertvices $35.86
VERIZON WIRELESS, phones $201.29
WAL-MART, supplies $1,087.92
WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS INC, maint. $283.77

Councilmember Thomas made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by
Councilmember Crawford. Councilmember Thomas reviewed the bills and stated
everything was in order. Councilmembers voling aye: Ronan, Thomas, Crawford,
Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and Sheehan.
Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

Library Director Barcal advised of a new program at the library for youth which included
show & tell “Box Books".

Director of Public Works Soucie stated that La Vista Clean-Up days will be held April
27 & 28. He advised that we have received a thank you from the American Legion Post
32 for the flag-rack made and donated by the Public Works Department. Also, letters
from OPPD have been sent to the homeowners who will be affecled by the power line
relocation.  Public Works Direct Soucie also reported on the status of the pothole
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repairs and the difference between the cold patch and hot mix, and the procedures the
department follows on each method.

B. RESOLUTION — ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS - 84TH STREET
REDEVELOPMENT AREA PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT REDEV. PROJECT -
84TH STREET ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS

Councilmember Hale introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.18-038
entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LA VISTA, NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 84™H
STREET ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that public improvements in the
84" Street Redevelopment Area is necessary, and

WHEREAS, the F'Y17/18 Biennial Budget provides funding for the proposed project;
and

WHEREAS, the schedule for awarding this contract is as follows:
Publish Notice to Contractors  April 11, 18 and 25, 2018
Open Bids April 27, 2018 at 10:00 am at Gity Hall
Council Award Contract May 15, 2018

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of
La Vista Nebraska hereby authorize the advertisement for bids for 84™
Street Access Impraovements Construction,

Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas,

Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and

Sheehan. Motion carried.

C. RESOLUTION — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT - ADDENDUM NO. 2 -
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS)

Councilmember Hale introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.18-039
entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LA VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF ADDENDUM #2 TO THE
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR GEQGRAPHIC INFORMATION
SYSTEM (GIS) WITH SARPY COUNTY, AND THE CITIES OF GRETNA, PAPILLION,
BELLEVUE, AND SPRINGFIELD.

WHEREAS, each Party to the GIS Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is authorized
pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the State of Nebraska to
enter into such Agreement, found at 13-801 et. Seq. Neb. Rev. Stat.,
'43, Reissue 1991; and

WHEREAS, each Parly engages in the delivery of sundry services to the public
supported by information regarding real estate, sewers, water,
infrastructure, etc; and

WHEREAS, each Party desires to improve the coordination, cooperation, and
efficiency in rendering such services through the development and
implementation of a Geographic Information System (GIS); and

WHEREAS, the Parties had previously entered into an agreement for the first and
second phase (“Phase I” and “Phase II") of achieving the GIS being the
creation of a base map; oblaining related equipment necessary to utilize
it; training for users; technical support; obtaining digital aerial
photography and contours and creating and maintaining GIS data and
projects for municipalities and creation of a coalition GIS user group,
and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to share costs for the 2018 Aerial Photo Share and
total cost share for the Fiscal Year 2019; and
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WHEREAS, sach Party understands that the development, operation and
maintenance of the GIS will require long term commitment from the
Parties; and

WHEREAS, additional phases and enhancement to the GIS will be determined by
the financial considerations of all Parties to the Agreement primarily
hased upon the recommendations of the GIS User Group.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESCLVED, that the City Council of the La Vista,
Nebraska, hereby approves the addendum #2 to the Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement for Geographic Information System (GIS) with
Sarpy County, and the cities of Gretna Papillion, Bellevue and
Springfield; and authorizes the Mayor 1o execute said agreement.

Seconded by Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas,
Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and
Sheehan. Motion carried.

D. RESOLUTION — APPROVAL OF PAY MATRIX FOR FY19 BUDGET

Councilmember Quick introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.18-040
entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LA VISTA, NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE USE OF THE EXISTING PAY MATRIX
FOR THE EVALUATION PERIOD COVERED BY THE FY19 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have established an Employee Performance
Management program; and

WHEREAS, the Council policy statement adopted in 2016 entitled Employee
Compensation PFP calls for the governing body to annually determine
the performance pay matrix for salary increases; and

WHEREAS, arecommendation has been made to use the existing pay matrix for the
evaluation period covered by the FY 19 budget

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
La Vista, Nebraska authorizing the use of the existing pay matrix for the
evaluation period covered by the FY 19 budget

Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas,
Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and
Sheehan. Motion carried.

Councilmember Crawford made a motion to move Comments from the Floor ahead of
Item E. Executive Session. Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers
voting aye: Ronan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None, Abstain:
None. Absent: Frederick and Sheehan. Motion carried.

COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR
There were no comments from the floor.

E. EXECUTIVE SESSION — CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS; LAND ACQUISITION;
LITIGATION

At 7:20 p.m. Councilmember Crawford made a motion to go into executive for
protection of the public interest for contract negotialions, land acquisition and litigation.
Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas,
Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and
Sheehan. Motion carried. Mayor Kindig stated the executive session would be limited
to the subject matter contained in the motion.

At 7:48 p.m. the Council came out of executive session. Councilmember Crawford
made a motion to reconvene in open and public session. Seconded by Councilmember
Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas, Crawford, and Hale. Nays:
None. Abstain: None. Absent: Frederick and Sheehan. Motion carried.
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COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Mayor Kindig announced several upcoming events including the MAPA Council of
Officials lunch, the Sarpy County Economic Development Corporation Quarterly
Meeting, Arbor Day, CHI event honoring Fire Chief Bowes, G. Stanley Hall Carnival,
and the Manhole Open. Mayor Kindig also gave a Legislative Update on items currently
before the Nebraska Legislature.

At 7:53 p.m. Councimember Crawford made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Councilmembers voting aye: Ronan, Thomas,
Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent; Frederick ang
Sheehan. Motion carried.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL 2018,

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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ITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary
Budget MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
{12 month} Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
General Fund § 16,914,117 § 1,211,631 § 4,285,119 § (12,628,998) 25%
Sewer Fund 4,243,469 311,879 1,565,739 (2,677,730) 37%
Debt Service Fund 5,496,931 413,595 1,217,096 {4,279,835) 22%
Lottery Fund 1,395,461 92,742 490,507 (904,954) 35%
Economic Development Fund 30,060 - 296,643 266,583 987%
OfY Street Parking Fund 514 - - (514) 0%
Redevelopment Fund 2,531,484 229310 698,736 (1,832,748) 28%
Police Academy 80,012 - 30,000 (12) 100%
Total Revenues 30,692,048 2,259,156 8,633,841 (22,058,207) 28%
EXPENDITURES
Generat Fund 17,633,989 1,147,389 6,356,766 (11,277,223) 36%
Sewer Fund 3,644,947 228,040 757,600 (2,887,347 21%
Debt Service Fund 4,481,471 335,834 2,161,667 (2,319,804) 43%
Lottery Fund 692,994 37,254 212,158 (480,836) 31%
Economic Development Fund 16,425,000 - 1,401,453 (15,023,547 9%
OfY Street Parking Fund 585,523 152 516,262 (69,261) 88%
Redevelopment Fund 1,025,825 22,598 11,786,475 10,760,650
Police Academy 91,728 7,748 27,386 (64,342) 30%
Total Expenditures 44,581,477 1,779,015 23,219,767 (21,361,710) 52%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES
General Fund (719,872) 64,242 {2,071,647) (1,351,775)
Sewer Fund 598,522 83,839 808,139 209,617
Debt Service Fund 1,015,460 77,761 (944,570) {1,960,030)
Lottery Fund 702,467 55,488 278,349 (424,118)
Economic Development Fund (16,394,940) - (1,104,810) 15,290,130
Off Street Parking Fund (585,009) (152) {516,262) 68,747
Redevelopment Fund 1,505,659 206,712 (11,087,739) (12,5%93,398)
Police Academy (11,716) (7,748) 52,614 64,330
Revenues Net of Expenditures (13,889,429) 480,141 (14,585,926) (696,497)
s S C (0}
Capital Improvement Program Fund
REVENUES 117 - - (1 0%
EXPENDITURES 28,044,751 139,407 2,541,623 (25,503,128) 9%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES (28,044,634) (139,407) {2,541,623) 25,503,011
TRANSFERS IN & BOND PROCEEDS 28,044,751 - 1,931,649 (26,113,102) 7%
Net Activity 117 (139,407) (609,974) (610,091)

Page 1 of 11 4/11/2018



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Budget MTD YTD Over(under) e of budget
{12 month} Actual Actual Budget Used

TRANSFERS IN & BOND PROCEEDS
General Fund 93,625 - 34,742 (58,883) A37%
Sewer Fund - - 3,143 3,143 0%
Debt Service Fund - - - -
Capital Improvement Program Fund 28,044,751 - 1,931,649 (26,113,102) 7%
Lottery Fund - - - .
Economic Development Fund 600,000 - 600,000 - 100%
Off Street Parking Fund 590,000 - 526,191 (63,809) 89%
Redevelopment Fund 19,857,507 - 18,896,166 (961,341) 95%
Police Academy 20,000 - - (20,000) 0%

Transfers In 49,205,883 - 21,991,891 (27,213,992) 45%
TRANSFERS OUT
General Fund (1,210,000) - (1,126,191) 83,309 93%
Sewer Fund (380,000) - - 380,000 0%
Debt Service Fund (5,528,600) - {290,741) 5,237,859 5%
Capital Improvement Program Fund S S 5 A
Lottery Fund (372,269) . (38,009) 334,260 10%

Econormic Development Fund 5 5 5 -
OIY Street Parking Fund 5 . .
Redevelopment Fund (21,857,507) - (1,640,783) 20,216,724 8%
Police Academy

Transfers Qut (29,348,376) - (3,095,725) 26,252,651 11%

NET TRANSFERS & BOND PROCEEDS

General Fund (1,116,375) - (1,091,449) 24,926 95%

Sewer Fund (380,000) - 3,143 383,143

Debt Service Fund (5,528,600) - (290,741) 5,237,859 5%

Capital Improvement Program Fund 28,044,751 - 1,931,649 (26,113,102) 7%

Lottery Fund (372,269) - (38,009) 334,260 0%

Economic Development Fund 600,000 - 600,000 - 100%

Off Street Parking Fund 590,000 - 526,191 (63,809) 89%

Redevelopment Fund (2,000,000) - 17,255,383 19,255,383

Police Academy 20,000 - - (20,000} 0%
Bond Proceeds 19,857,507 - 18,896,166 (961,341) 95%

NET FUND ACTIVITY

General Fund (1,836,247) 64,242 (3,163,096) (1,326,849)
Sewer Fund 218,522 83,839 811,282 592,760
Debt Service Fund (4,513,140) 77,761 (1,235,312) 3,277,829
Capital Improvement Program Fund 117 (139,407) {609,974) (610,091)
Lottery Fund 330,198 55,488 240,340 (89,858)
Econom:c Development Fund (15,794,940) - (504,810) 15,290,130
OfY Street Parking Fund 4,991 (152) 9,929 4,938
Redevelopment Fund (494,341) 206,712 6,167,643 6,661,984
Police Academy 8,284 (7,748) 52,614 44,330
Net Activity §  (22,076,556) $ 340,735 S 1,768,617 § 23,845,173

Page 2 of 11 4M11/2018



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary General Fund
Budget MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
{12 month) Actusl Actual Budget LUsed
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 6,593,220 § 444,530 S 996,159 $ (5,597,061) 15%
Sales and use taxes 5,028,839 453,228 1,371,166 (3,657,673} 27%
Payments in Lreu of taxes 275,000 - - (275,000} 0%
State revenue 1,720,423 130,859 TI5,477 {1,004,946) 42%
Occupation and franchise taxes 1,070,492 51,678 466,327 (604,165) 44%
Hotel Occupation Tax 997,500 69,233 352,187 (645,313) 35%
Licenses and permits 537,536 11,640 186,049 (351,487) 35%
Interest income 20,568 5,440 19,145 (1,423) 93%
Recreation fees 153,455 12,873 53,527 (99,928) 35%
Special Services 23,889 1,677 7,319 (16,570) 3%
Grant [ncome 256,759 24,908 50,984 (205,775) 20%
Other 236,436 5,564 66,779 (169,657) 28%
Total Revenues 16,914,117 1,211,631 4,285,119 (12,628,998) 25%
EXPENDITURES
Current
Administrative Services 879,230 71,444 297,574 (581,656) 34%
Mayor and Council 234,444 12,804 86,538 (147,906) 3%
Boards & Commissions 10,133 326 1,516 (8,617) 15%
Public Buildings & Grounds 543,114 26,402 131,549 (411,565) 24%,
Administration 785,352 53,517 291,061 (494,291) 37%
Police and Amimal Control 4,801,966 343,418 1,958,341 (2,843,625) 41%
Fire 2,131,593 154,683 767,930 (1,363,663) 36%
Community Development 627,528 51,052 244,718 (382,807) 39%
Public Works 3,678,248 233,211 1,309,778 (2,368,470) 36%
Recreation 831,878 46,184 248,900 (582,978) J0%
Library 834,933 63,003 316,109 {518,824) 38%
[nformation Technology 244,423 14,777 103,013 (141,410) 42%
Human Resources 977,744 55,475 257,021 (720,723) 26%
Public Transportation 93,664 5,556 32,308 (66,356) 33%
Capital outlay 954,742 15,543 310,411 (644,331) 33%
Total Expenditures 17,633,989 1,147,389 6,356,766 (11,277,223) 36%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES (719,872) 64,242 (2,071,647) (1,351,775)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in (Lottery) 93,625 - 34,742 (58,883) 37%
Operating transfers out {EDF, OSP, CIP) {1,210,000) - (1,126,191) 83,809 93%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - - - 0%
Total other Financing Sources {Uses) (1,116,375} - (1,091,449) 24,926 98%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES $ (1,836,247) § 64,242 $ (3,163,096) $ {1,326,849)
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Sewer Fund
MTD YTD {Under) % of Budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Rsed
REVENUES
User fees $ 4,023,015 § 302,536 1,494,634 $ (2,528,381) 37%
Service charge and hook-up fees 206,806 9,183 63,556 (143,250) 31%
Grant Income 10,000 - - (10,000) 0%
Miscellaneous {MUD old SID refunds) 457 17 5,701 5,244
Total Revenues 4,240,278 311,737 1,563,891 (2,676,387) 37%
EXPENDITURES
General & Admimistrative 172,093 16,800 74,797 (97,296) 43%
Maintenance 3,355,372 208,164 656,411 (2,698,961) 20%
Storm Water Gramt 56,002 - 2,318 (53,684) 4%
Capital Outlay 61,480 3,076 24,074 {37,406) 3%
Total Expenditures 3,644,947 228,040 757,600 {2,887,347) 21%
OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) 595,331 83,696 806,292 210,961
NON-OPERATING REVENLUE (EXPENSE)
[nterest income 3,191 143 1,847 (1,344) 58%
3,191 143 1,847 (1,344) 58%
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OPERATING TRANSFERS 598,522 83,839 808,139 209,617
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in (Lottery Events) - - 3,143 3,143 0%
Operating transfers out (CIP) (380,000) - - 380,000 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) (380,000) - 3,143 383,143 -1%
NET INCOME {LOSS) $ 218,522 § 83,839 § 811,282 § 592,760
Note: City of Omaha billing (Maintenance Expense) in arrears for December, January, and February estimated at $540,000.
Adjusted (Under) Over Budget $(52,760).
October includes Big Papio Creek Siphon maintenance expense of $§74,549.
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Preliminary
REVENUE
Property Taxes

Sales and use taxes

Payments in Lieu of taxes

[nterest income

Other (Special Assessments; Fire Reimburamt)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
Administration
Fire Contract Bond
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U'SES)

Operating transfers in (Lottery Bond)
Operating transfers out (CIP)
Bond/registered warrant proceeds

Total other Financing Sources {(Uses)

For the five months ending February 28. 2018

42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Debt Service Fund

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES

MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Lsed
2,110,551 8 140,447 276,894 S (1,833,657) 13%
2,514,420 226,614 685,583 (1,828,837 7%
- . - - 0%
10,117 3,047 15,341 5,224 152%
861,843 43,487 239,278 {622,565) 28%
5,496,931 413,595 1,217,096 {4,279,835) 22%
90,000 1,404 6,962 (83,038) 8%
300,056 24,107 120,538 (179,521) 40%
3,123,200 285,000 1,765,000 (1,358,200) 57%
968,215 25,323 269,169 (699,046) 28%
4,481,471 335,834 2,161,667 (2,319,804) 48%
1,015,460 77,761 {944,570) {1,960,030)
. - S - 0%
(5,528,600) - (290,741) 5,237,859 5%
- - - - 0%
(5,528,600) - {290,741) 5,237,859
(4,513,140) S 77,761 (1,235,312) $ 3,277,829
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Y OF LAVISTA, NEBRA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVEN

ES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Capital Fund
MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
Interest income $ 117 3 -8 -8 (tn 0%
Grant [ncome - - - - 0%
Interagency - - - - 0%
Total Revenues 117 - - (117 0%
EXPENDITURES
Current
Capital outlay 28,044,751 139,407 2,541,623 {25,503,128) 9%
Total Expenditures 28,044,751 139,407 2,541,623 {25,503,128) 9%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES {28,044,634) (139,407) (2,541,623) 25,503,011
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers n 28,044,751 - 1,931,649 (26,113,102) 7%
Operating transfers out - - - . 0%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 28,044,751 - 1,931,649 (26,113,102) 7%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES 8 117 § {139, 407) § (609,974) $ (610,091)
Page 6 of 11 4/11/2018



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Lottery Fund
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
{12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
REYENLES
Lottery Rev/Community Betterment $ 1,000,000 S 65,008 § 343,086 S (656,914) 4%
Lottery Tax Form 51 360,000 25,959 137,136 (222,864) 38%
Event Revenue 25,700 330 1,894 {23,806) T%
Interest income 9,761 1,445 8,391 (1,370) 36%
Miscellaneous / Other - - - 0%
Total Revenues 1,395,461 92,742 490,507 (904,954) 35%
EXPENDITURES
Current
Professional Services 200,493 11,057 60,447 (140,046) 0%
Salute to Summer 30,498 - 2,076 {28,422) %
Commumty Events 9,349 175 8,066 (1,283) 86%
Evenis - Marketing 27,228 63 2,884 (24,344) 11%
Recreation Events 9,683 - 1,550 (8,133 16%
Concert & Movie Nights 10,506 - - (10,506) 0%
Travel & Trainng 45,237 - - (45,237) 0%
State Taxes 360,000 25,959 137,136 {222,864) 38%
Other - 0%
Caputal outlay - - - - 0%
Total Expenditures 692,994 37,254 212,158 (480,836) 3%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES 702,467 55,488 278,349 {424,118)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in - - - -
Operating transfers out (372,269) - (38,009) 334,260 10%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - - -
Total other Financing Sources {1ses) (372,269) - {38,009) 334,260 10%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES Ly 330,198 S 55,488 $ 240340 S (89,858)
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Economic Development
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) of budget
{12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
JQH Payment - - 296,643 296,643
Interest income 30,060 - - {30,060)
Total Revenues 30,060 - 296,643 266,583
EXPENDITURES
Current
Community Development - - - - 0%
Professional Services 5,000 - 500 (4.500) 10%
Debt service: (Warrants) 0%
Principal 16,420,000 - 780,000 {15,640,000) 5%
Interest - - 620,953 620,953 0%
Total Expenditures 16,425,000 - 1,401,453 (15,023,547) 9%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDNTURES (16,394,940} - (1,104,810) 15,290,130
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 600,000 - 600,000 - 100%
Operating transfers out - - - - 0%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - - 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 600,000 - 600,000 - 100%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITLURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES S (15794,940) $§ - 8 (504,810) $ 15,290,130
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Preliminary

REVENUES

[nterest income
Total Revenunes

EXPENDITURES
Current
General & Admimistrative
Professional Services
Mamntenance
Debt service: (Warrants)
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U'SES)

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Bond/registered warrant proceeds

Total other Financing Sources (L'ses)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES

O Street Parking
Budget MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
{12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
514 - (514) 0%
514 - - {514) 0%
20,518 152 4,559 (15,959) 22%
- = 0%
19,890 1,795 {18,09%) 9%
470,000 - 470,000 - 100%
75,115 - 39,908 (35,208) 53%
585,523 152 516,262 {69,261) 88%
(585,009) {152) (516,262) 68,747
590,000 - 526,191 {63,809) 89%
0%
- S . 0%
590,000 - 526.191 (63,809) 89%
S 4,991 S (152) $ 9929 § 4,938
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
MBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Redevelopment Fund
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
{12 month} Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
Sales and use taxes 2,514,420 226,614 685,583 (1,828,837 27%
[nterest income 17,064 2,696 13,153 (3,911) 77%
Total Revenues 2,531,484 229,310 698,736 {1,832,748) 28%
EXPENDITURES
Current
Community Development . - - - 0%
Professional Services 55,000 3,419 218,157 163,157 397%
Financial / Legal Fees 51,000 19,179 280,670 229,670
Debt service (Warrants)
Principal 395,000 - 11,244,907 10,849,907
[nterest 524,825 - 42,741 (482,084) 8%
Total Expenditures 1,025,825 22,598 11,786,475 10,760,650
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES 1,505,659 206,712 (11,087,739) (12,593,398)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U'SES)
Operating transfers in - - - - 0%
Operating transfers out (21,857,507) - (1,640,783) 20,216,724 8%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds 19,857,507 - 18,896,166 (961,341) 95%

Total other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,000,000) - 17,255,383 19,255,383

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES § (494,341) $ 206,712 § 6,167,643 S 6,661,984
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CITY OF LAVISTA, NERRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Faor the five months ending February 28, 2018
42% of the Fiscal Year 2018

Preliminary Police Academy Fund
Budpet MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
(12 month)} Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
Other Income 80,000 - 80,000 - 100%
Interest income 12 - - (12) 0%
Total Revenues 80,012 - 30,000 (12) 100%
EXPENDITURES
Current
Personnel Services 72,228 5.900 22,742 (49,486) %
Commodities 3,500 - 1,001 (2,499) 19%
Contract Services 11,000 1,823 2,428 (8,572) 22%
Other Charges 5,000 25 1,215 (3,785) 24%
Total Expenditures 91,728 7,748 27,386 (64,342} 30%
REVENUES NET OF EXPENDITURES —auTe (7.748) 52,614 64,330
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 20,000 (20,000) 0%
Operating transfers out - - - - %
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 20,000 - - {20,000) .

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES $ 8284 S (7,748) $ 52,614 S 44,330
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601 P St Suite 200

PO Box 84608

Lincoln, NE 68501-4608

Tel 402.474.6311, Fax 402.474.5063

John Kottmann

City Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director
City of La Vista NE

8116 Park View Blvd

La Vista, NE 68128-2198

OAoLsson

ASSOCIATES

March 28, 2018

(Invoice Total

$3,100.00

OA Project No. A16-0546

City of LaVista 84th Street Redevelopment Site Preparation

Professional services rendered February 4, 2018 through March 10, 2018 for work completed in accordance with

Phase 100 Survey Verification
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Limit 5,000.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 110 Survey (Post Construction Verification)
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00
Limit 17,500.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 200 Utility & Tennant Coordination
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Limit 15,000.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 210 Preliminary Construction Documents

INVOICE PAYMENT IS REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS




Project A16-0546 LaVista 84th St Site Preparation Invoice 299199
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 13,168.25 13,168.25
Lirnit 15,000.00
Balance Remaining 1,831.75 /
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 220 Final Construction Documents
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
Limit 30,000.00
Total this Phase 0.00 /
Phase 300 Project Management
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Principal E
Egelhoff, Anthony 5,75 157.00 902.75
Assistant Professional :
Niewohner, Philip 17.50 88.00 1,540.00 ~
Totals 23.25. 244275
Total Labor 2,442.75
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 244275 20,858.50 23,30%.25
Limit 30,000.00
Balance Remaining 6,608.75
Total this Phase $2,442.75 /
Phase 400 On-Site Construction Administration
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Construction Services Senior Technician 10.00 70.00 700.00 -
Totals 10.00 700.00
Total Labor 700.00

INVOICE PAYMENT IS REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS
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Project A16-0546 LaVista 84th St Site Preparation Invoice 289199
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Biliings 700.00 28,500.00 29,200.00
Limit 28,500.00
Over Limit Adjustment -700.00
Total this Phase 0.00 -
Phase 410 SWPPP Inspections
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 5,250.00 5,250.00
Limit 8,000.00
Balance Remaining 2,750.00
Total this Phase 0.00 -
Phase 420 On-Site Construction Observation
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 39,681.75 39,681.75
Limit ‘ 45,000.00
Balance Remaining 5,318.25
Total this Phase 0.00 7
Phase 430 Special Inspections / Testing
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager 450  115.00 517.50 ¢
Technical Leader 3.00 176.00 528.00 7
Totals 7.50 1,045.50
Total Labor 1,045.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,045,50 7,401.25 8,446.75
Limit 8,000.00
Over Limit Adjustment -446.75
Total this Phase $598.75 /

-q-----———--—------—-——-------—-------n----—----—----------—---—-----—-------.—

Expenses

INVOICE PAYMENT [S REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS
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Project A16-0546 LaVista 84th St Site Preparation Invoice 299199

Unit Billing

Field Vehicle 78.0 Miles @ 0.75 58.50

Total Units 58.50 58.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 58.50 6,017.64 6,076.14
Limit 10,000.00
Balance Remaining 3,923.86

. Total this Phase $58.50

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $3,100.00 7

Email Invoices to; ikottmann@cityoflavista.org

Authorized By: Eric Galley

o.K. to vy

ngK 4~ 4-20|98
cb - 17- 0077
05,77, 0208, O3

INVOICE PAYMENT IS REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS
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Invoice

OAoLsson

ASSOCIATES
601 P St Suite 200

PO Box 84608
Lincoln, NE 68501-4608
Tel 402.474.6311, Fax 402.474.5063 March 28, 2018
Invoice No: 299219
John Kottmann finvolce Total $5,003.72
City Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director
City of La Vista NE
8116 Park View Bivd
La Vista, NE 68128-2198
OA Project No. 017-1779 LaVista 96th & Brentwood Traffic Signal

Professional services rendered from December 3, 2017 through March 10, 2018 for work completed in accordance with
our Letter Agreement dated June 8, 2017 and Amendment No. 1 dated February 12, 2018.

Phase 600 Construction Administration Amd #1
Labor
Hours Amount
Totals 20.50 1,725.45
Total Labor 1,725.45
Reimbursable Expenses
Duplication 44.51
Total Reimbursables 44.51 44.51
Unit Bllling
Field Vehicle 57.0 Miles @ 0.75 42,75
Line Drawing-Bond 20.86
Total Units 63.61 63.61
Total this Phase $1,833.57
Phase 610 Construction Observation Amd #1
Labor
Hours Amount
Totals 8.00 640.72
Total Labor 640.72
Unit Biiling
Fleld Vehicle 58.0 Miles @ 0.75 43.50
Total Units 43.50 43.50
Total this Phase $684.22
Phase 615 Construction Materials Testing Amd #1
Labor
Hours Amount

INVOICE PAYMENT iS REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS




Project 017-1779 LaVista 96th & Brentwood Traffic Signal invoice 299219

Totals 12.00 655.59
Total Labor 655.59
Unit Billing
Field Vehicle 90.0 Miles @ 0.75 67.50
Field Vehicie 5.0 Miles @ 0.75 375
Modified Proctor
1 Test @ $180/Test 180.00
Total Units 251.25 251.25
Total this Phase $906.84
Phase 625 Construction Survey & Staking Amd #1
Labor
Hours Amount
Totals 20.50 1,551,96
Total Labor 1,551.96
Reimbursable Expenses
Personal Vehicle Mileage 13.63
Total Reimbursabies 13.63 13.63
Unit Billing
Survey Supplies 13.50
Total Units 13.50 13.50
Total this Phase $1,579.09
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 5,003.72 33,961.97 38,965.69
Limit 64,033.92
Balance Remaining 25,068.23
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $5,003.72

Att. Progress Report
Transmitted by email to: jkottmann@cityoflavista.org

Authorized By: Christopher Rolling

o, (. 4o P wy
e%\\mg_ 4-4-20!8
05.7(, 0883, 003

)17/,

INVOICE PAYMENT IS REQUESTED WITHIN 30 DAYS

Page 2



AL

Thompson, Dreessen & Dorner, Inc. INVOICE
Consulting Engineers & Land Surveyors

e Please remit to:

engineering TD2 Nebraska Office TD2 South Dakota Office
& surveying 10834 Cld Mili Road; Omaha, NE 68154 5000 5. Minnesota Ave., Ste. 300; Sioux Falls, SD 57108
Office: 402/330-8860 Fox: 402/330-5866 Office: 605/951-0886
CITY OF LA VISTA Invoice number 125175
JOHN KOTTMANN Date 03/20/2018
9800 PORTAL ROAD
LA VISTA, NE 68128 Project 0171-417 LA VISTA PHASE 1 GOLF
COURSE TRANSFORMATION -

PROPOSED LAKE IMPROVEMENTS
Professional Services from February 12, 2018 through March 11, 2018

PO #18-0080
Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Remaining Billed
Construction Staking 20,000.00 19,888.55 111.45 0.00
Construction Administration 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Observation 5,000.00 3,818.65 1,181.35 0.00
Construction Testing/Geotechnical Observation 105,000.00 61,789.15 38,635.28 457557 °
Erosion Contrel Monitoring and Reporting Services 7,500.00 6,431.55 927 .45 141.00 -
Grading "As-Built" Drawings 3,500.00 3,3568.75 141.25 0.00
Sanitary Sewer Relocation 15,000.00 1,187.50 13,160.00 652.50 -
3D Visualization 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
Additional Design Team Meeting Attendance 2,000.00 1,986.65 13.35 0.00
Construction Phase Progress Meeting Attendance 7,500.00 7,496.66 3.34 0.c0
Total 173,000.00 113,457.46 54,173.47 5,369.07
Invoice total 5,369.07
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
124910 02/23/2018 6,959.79 6,959.79
125175 03/20/2018 5,369.07 5,369.07
Total 12,328.86 12,328.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Terms Net 30 Days. A Finance Charge of 1 1/2% Per Month (18% per Annum) Will Be Charged on Past Due Accounts. Also Liable for
all Legal and Collection Fees. Invoices not paid within 90 days of the invoice date will be subject to possibie lien filings.

KWWK 4-4-20/8
O5.1/.091&.003

CITY OF LA VISTA Invoice number 125175 Invoice date 03/20/2018
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- = Please remit to:
Sngineernng TD2 Nebraska Office

& surveying

CITY OF LA VISTA
JOHN KOTTMANN
9900 PORTAL RCAD
LA VISTA, NE 68128

10836 Old Mill Road; Omaha, NE 68154
Office: 402/330-8860 Fax: 402/330-5866

Professional Services from February 12, 2018 through March 11, 2018

Thompson, Dreessen & Dorner, Inc.
Consulting Engineers & Land Surveyors

TB2 South Dakota Office

5000 5. Minnesota Ave., Ste. 300; Sioux Falls. SO 57108
Office: $05/951-0886

Invoice number

Date

125175
03/20/2018

A-¢

INVOICE

Project 0171-417 LA VISTA PHASE 1 GOLF

COURSE TRANSFORMATION -

PROPOSED LAKE IMPROVEMENTS

PO #18-0080
Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Remaining Billed
Construction Staking 20,000.00 19,888.55 111.45 0.00
Construction Administration 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Observation 5,000.00 3,818.85 1,181.35 0.00
Construction Testing/Geotechnical Observation 105,000.00 61,789.15 38,635.28 4,575.57 °
Erosion Control Monitoring and Reporting Services 7,500.00 6,431.55 927.45 141.00 -
Grading "As-Built" Drawings 3,500.00 3,368.75 141.25 0.00
Sanitary Sewer Relocation 156,000.00 1,187.50 13,160.00 652.50 -
3D Visualization 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
Additional Design Team Meeting Attendance 2,000.00 1,986.65 13.35 0.00
Construction Phase Progress Meeting Attendance 7.500.00 7.496.66 3.34 0.00
Total 173,000.00 113,457.46 54,173.47 5,369.07
Invoice total 5,369.07
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
124910 02/23/2018 6,959.79 6,959.79
125175 03/20/2018 5,369.07 5,369.07
Total 12,328.86 12,328.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Terms Net 30 Days. A Finance Charge of 1 1/2% Per Month (18% per Annum) Will Be Charged on Past Due Accounts. Also Liable for

all Legal and Collection Fees. Invoices not paid within 90 days of the invoice date will be subject fo possible lien filings.

WK 4-4-20/8
OE5.71/.091&. 003

CITY OF LAVISTA

Invoice number 125175

Invoice date 03/20/2018

Page 1



Design Workshop, Inc.

Landscape Architecture
Planning
Urban Design
April 10, 2018
Invoice No: 0059019
. . |C_urrenl Invoice Total $9,747.0§|
Cindy Miserez
City of La Vista
8116 Parkview Blvd.
La Vista, NE 68128
Project 005806.00 84th Streetscape Plan
Professional Planning and Design Services.
fessi rv fr rch 1 1ar 2
Task 010 Existing Context Survey & Mapping
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee Complete to Date Billing Billing
48,920.00 100.00 48,920.00 48,920.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Task 020 Meetings
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee Complete to Date Billing Billing
73,130.00 100.00 73,130.00 73,130.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Task 030 Conceptual Hlustrative Plan
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee Complete to Date Billing Billing
63,740.00 £00.00 63,740.00 63,740.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Task 040 Selection of Preferred Streetscape Plan

DESIGNWORKSHOP

Aspen = Austin = Chicago = Denver « Houston = Lake Tahoe * Los Angeles * Shanghai
1390 Lawrence Street, Suite 100, Denver, Colorado 80204 = 303 623.5185 + 303.623.2260 (fax)

<)



Project 005806.00 84th Streetscape Plan Invoice 0059019
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee Complete te Date Billing Billing
55,245.00 100.00 55,245.00 54,001.99 1,243.01
Total Fee 1,243.01
Total this Task $1,243.01
Task 041 Additional Services #1 (Phase I)
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee  Complete to Date Billing Billing
4,999.00 100.00 4,999.00 0.00 4,999.00
Tota! Fee 4,999.00
Total this Task $4,999.00
Task 099 Reimbursable Expenses
Fee
Percent Earned Previous Fee Current Fee
Fee Complete to Date Billing Bilting
33,250,00 62.6999 20,847.73 17,342.65 3,505.08
Total Fee 3,505.08
Total this Task $3,505.08
Total this Invoice
Please include invoice number on remittance to: 1390 Lawrence Street, Suite 100, Denver, CO 80204

APPROVED
Coreert apinda

P SAl—/
Jb-53-03p3

DESIGNWORKSHOP

Aspen = Austin = Chicago = Denver = Houston » Lake Tahoe + Los Angeles = Shanghai
M ‘F/{ 7// g /@ 1390 Lawrence Street, Suite 100, Denver, Colorado 80204 « 303.623 5186 « 303.623.2260 (fax)
. =
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ITEM A" 8

CiTY oF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA
Subject: Type: Submitted By:
CHANGE ORDERS 1 & 2 4 RESOLUTION (2) JOHN KOTTMANN
96™ & BRENTWOOD ORDINANCE CiTY ENGINEER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

Resolutions have been prepared to approve Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 to the contract to Vierregger
Electric Co. of Omaha, Nebraska for additions and deletions of work, which will result in an increase in the
contract price not to exceed $4,162.90.

FIScAL IMPACT

The FY 17/18 biennial budget provides funding for this project.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The initial contract for this project was awarded to Vierregger Electric in the amount of $306,470.16 on January
16, 2018. Change Order No.1 reduces the contract by $418.00 as a result of deleting two new trees on the east
leg of the intersection due to saving two more of the existing trees from what was originally proposed. Change
Order No.2 includes additional quantities for modifying and increasing the size of the island on the west leg of
the intersection, adding three trees, and additional curb and gutter replacement at sidewalk ramps on the corners
of the intersection,

The net result of the two change orders is an increase of $4,162.90 to the contract price.

KAAPPSWCity HalRNCNCERPT {Mue Letters M BEA LR PW 96th Brentwood Trafiic Signal-CO1 CO2 04170810




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT WITH
VIERREGGER ELECTRIC CO. OF OMAHA NEBRASKA, TO PROVIDE FOR DELETION OF
WORK TO THE CONTRACT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $418.00.

WHEREAS, the City has determined it is necessary to make changes to the contract for the
96™ and Brentwood Traffic Signal project; and

WHEREAS, the FY17/18 Biennial Budget provides funding for the project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska, that the Mayor is authorized to execute the necessary documents for
a change order to the contract with Vierregger Electric Co., Omaha, Nebraska,
to provide for deletion of work to the contract in an amount not to exceed
$418.00.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hall 18 FINAL RESOLUTIONSVIB.
96th And Brentwood Tratfic Signal - Change Crder 1 04.17.18.00c¢



ITEM i q

City oF LA VISTA
MAayor AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA
Subject: Type: Submitted By:
CHANGE ORDERS 1 & 2 € RESOLUTION (2) JOHN KOTTMANN
96™ & BRENTWOOD ORDINANCE CiTY ENGINEER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

Resolutions have been prepared to approve Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 to the contract to Vierregger
Electric Co. of Omaha, Nebraska for additions and deletions of work, which will result in an increase in the
contract price not to exceed $4,162.90.

FISCAL IMPACT

The FY 17/18 biennial budget provides funding for this project.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The initial contract for this project was awarded to Vierregger Electric in the amount of $306,470.16 on January
16, 2018. Change Order No.1 reduces the contract by $418.00 as a result of deleting two new trees on the east
leg of the intersection due to saving two more of the existing trees from what was originally proposed. Change
Order No.2 includes additional quantities for modifying and increasing the size of the island on the west leg of
the intersection, adding three trees, and additional curb and gutter replacement at sidewalk ramps on the corners
of the intersection,

The net result of the two change orders is an increase of $4,162.90 to the contract price.

KAAPPS\City HalMCNCLRIT (Blue LettersRLBEUeA B PW Y6th Breniwooed Trafiw Sigmal-COl COZIH.L71R.Doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO THE CONTRACT WITH
VIERREGGER ELECTRIC CO. OF OMAHA NEBRASKA, TO PROVIDE FOR ADDITION OF
WORK TO THE CONTRACT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,580.90.

WHEREAS, the City has determined it is necessary to make changes to the contract for the
96" and Brentwood Traffic Signal project; and

WHEREAS, the FY17/18 Biennial Budget provides funding for the project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska, that the Mayor is authorized to execute the necessary documents for
a change order to the contract with Vierregger Electric Co., Omaha, Nebraska,
to provide for additions of work to the contract in an amount not to exceed
$4,580.90.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mavyor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hal18 FINAL AESOLUTIONS\IA,
96th And Brentwood Traffic Signal - Change Ordar 2 04.17.18.0oc
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LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

TO: Pam Buethe, City Clerk

FROM: Chief Robert S. Lausten

DATE: March 20, 2018

RE: LOCAL BACKGROUND- MANAGER

SSL OPERATING GROUP SWIZZLE STIX LOUNGE
CC:

The police department reviewed the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission
documents completed by the applicants and conducted a check of local records
relating to the Manager Application for Grant Lundin. Information in the application
is thorough regarding all applicant's reported law enforcement/court contacts.



MANAGER APPLICATION Office Use
INSERT - FORM 3¢

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH

PO BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046

PHONE: (402) 471-2571

FAX: (402) 471-2814

Website: www.lcc.nebraska.gov

MUST BE:
v" Citizen of the United States. Include copy of US birth certificate, naturalization paper or current US
passport
v" Nebraska resident. Include copy of voter registration card or print out document from Secretary of
State website

v Fingerprinted. See form 147 for further information, read form carefully to avoid delays in

processing, this form MUST be included with your application
v" 21 years of age or older

R T

Liquor License Number: 11 7333 Class Type I
Premise Trade NameDBA: OWiZZl€ Stix Lounge

Premise Street Address: 7 101 S. 84th Street

ciy. L@ Vista County: Sarpy Zip Code: 00128
Premise Phone Number: (402) 339"1 606

Premise Email address: corporateﬁli ngs@ehpv.com

(if new application Jeave blank}

The individual whose name is listed as a corpor.
form 3a or 3b or listed with the Commission.
license information here,

officer or managing member as reported on insert
0 see authorized officers or members search your

d

SIGNATURE RE D BY CORPO TE OFPACER / MANAGING MEMBER
(Faxed signaturés are acce)
Form 103
Rev Jan 2018

Page 2 of 6



Manager’s information must be completed below = PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Last Name: LLUNIN
Home Address: 711 S. 159th Ave
ciy: Omaha

Grant vz D

First Name:

County: DOUgIaS Zip Code: 68116

Home Phone Number:

Driver’s License Number & State:

Social SecuntyNurnber SRR R

Date Of Birth:_~ - - - - Place Of Birt: OMaha, NE
Email adaress:  9lUNAiN@lavistakeno.com

T PR A AR T UAE vy
il ﬁ%%*ﬁiﬁf%}l- Lﬁ’?ﬁ' R g Ty

Spouses Last Name: Lundin

Social Security Number.

Driver’s License Number & State:

Date Of Birth: Place of Birh:_OMaha, NE

YEAR | YEAR YEAR | YEAR

CITY & STATE FROM | TO CITY & STATE FROM | TO
Omaha NE 2007 | 2018 Omaha NE 2007 | 2018
Form 103
Rev Jan 2018

Page 3 of 6
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YEAR TELEPHONE
FROM  TO NAME OF EMPLOYER NAME OF SUPERVISOR YT
2017 | 2018 Marcus Hotels Steve Hilton 402-807-8000
2016 | 2017 | Barmettler Consulting Rich Barmettier 402-657-7444

1. READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY.
Must be completed by both applicant and spouse, unless spouse has filed an affidavit of non-

participation.

Has anyone who is a party to this application, or their spouse, EVER been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge.
Charge means any charge alleging a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a local law,
ordinance or resolution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the
conviction or plea, include traffic violations. Also list any charges pending at the time of this application. If more than

one party, please list charges by each individual’'s name.

convictions that may occur after the date of signing this application.
B YES U

If yes, please explain below or attach a separate page.

NO

Commission must be notified of any arrests and/or

Date of Where Description
Name of Applicant Conviction Convicted of Disposition
(mm/yyyy) { City & State) Charge
Grant Lundin 10/2000 Omabha DUI 6 points/6 mos probation
2. Have you or your spouse ever been approved or made application for a liquor license in Nebraska or

any other state?

MYES

[NO

IF YES, list the name of the premise(s):

Silver Plate Hospitality Inc. Silver Chalice Hospitality

3. Do you, as a manager, qualify under Nebraska Liquor Control Act (§53-131.01) and do you intend to
supervise, in person, the management of the business?

[WYES

[INO

Form 103
Rev Jan 2018
Page 4 of 6




4, List the alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where) of the person making application.

*NLCC Training Certificate Issued:

2/23/2018

ame on Certificate:

Grant Dillon Lundin

Applicant Name (mnl?/ate ) Name of program (attach copy of course completion certificate)
Grant Lundin 2/23/2018 Responsible Beverage Service Training

*For list of NLCC Certified Training Programs see training

Experience:
Applicant Name / Job Title Em];;iot ;;:;m: Name & Location of Business:
Grant Lundin / General Manager| 07/15/17 |Marcus Hotels and Resorts/Marriott Capitol District
Grant Lundin / General Manager] 08/15/16 Lombardo's Bistro & Bar
Grant Lundin / General Manager| 08/14/14 Plank Seafood Provisions
Grant Lundin / Asst. General Manager| 08/12/12 |Hal Smith Restaurant Group / Mahogany Prime Steakhouse
Grant Lundin/ Owner 2010-2012 |Silver Plate Hospitality Inc.,Silver Chalice Hospitality

5. Have you enclosed form 147 regarding fingerprints?

WYES [INO

Form 103
Rev Jan 2018
Page 5 of 6




R R E I N A T AN RO N S

S RN T A R S SRy

The above individual(s), being first duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states that the undersigned is the
applicant and/or spouse of applicant who makes the above and foregoing application that said application has
been read and that the contents thereof and all statements contained therein are true. If any false statement is
made in any part of this application, the applicant(s) shall be deemed guilty of perjury and subject to
penalties provided by law. (Sec §53-131.01) Nebraska Liquor Control Act.

The undersigned applicant hereby consents to an investigation of his/her background including all records of
every kind and description including police records, tax records (State and Federal), and bank or lending
institution records, and said applicant and spouse waive any rights or causes of action that said applicant or
spouse may have against the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission and any other individual disclosing or
releasing said information to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission. If spouse has NO interest directly or
indirectly, a spousal affidavit of non-participation may be attached.

The undersigned understand and acknowledge that any license issued, based on the information submitted in
this application, is subject to cancellation if the information contained herein is incomplete, inaccurate, or
fraudulent.

Applicant Notification and Record Challenge: Your fingerprints will be used to check the criminal history
records of the FBL. You have the opportunity 1o complete or challenge the accuracy of the information

contained in FBI identificat gn record. The procedures for obtaining a change, correction, or updating an
FBI identification r;@éord are set forgh'in Title 28, CFR, 16.34.

Nt JLWM

Signature of Manager Applicant ignature of Spouse

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Nebraska
County of D ""'—",{ /ow/ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
o
3-5 201F w Grant D. Lundin
date NAME OF PERSON BEING ACKNOWLEDGED
] LQ ﬁ‘ﬁ— &Z"—/ Affix Seal .
Notary Public signature GENERAL NOTARY - Stats of Nebraska

ELIZABETH D. LEADER
My Comm. Exp. October 8, 2021

In compliance with the ADA, this application is available in other formats for persons with disabilities.
A ten day advance period is required in writing to produce the alternate format.

Form 103
Rev Jan 2018
Page 6 of 6
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GRANT DILLON LUNDIN
has eamed a

Certificate of Achievement

- for those who serve or sell alcohol in Nebraska

# RB-0091982
Expires: 02-23-2021 Amount Paid: $

142
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04/12/2018 04:17 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page: 1/3 A-/B
User: mgustafson

DB: La Vista
Check # Check Date Vendor Name Amount Voided
126579 04/04/2018 CHRIS MADDEN 825.00 N
126580 04/04/2018 DHHS REG/UC-POOL PERMIT 40.00 N
126581 04/04/2018 DLR GROUP 3,073.08 N
126582 04/04/2018 GRAHAM CONSTRUCTION, INC 128,888.82 N
126583 04/04/2018 HDR ENGINEERING INC 15,766.44 N
126584 04/04/2018 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 280.03 N
126585 04/04/2018 RDG PLANNING & DESIGN 22,515.46 N
126586 04/04/2018  SARPY COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 44.00 N
126587 04/04/2018 THOMPSON DREESSEN & DORNER 487.50 N
126588 04/04/2018 VIERREGGER ELECTRIC COMPANY 109,000.85 N
126589 04/10/2018 GREAT PLAINS ELECTRIC 250.00 N
126550 04/12/2018 911 CUSTOM LLC 300.00 N
126591 04/12/2018 ACTION BATTERIES UNLTD INC 217.96 N
126592 04/12/2018 ACTION SIGNS INCORPORATED 840.80 N
126593 04/12/2018 AMANDA SALAK 120.00 N
126594 0471272018 ASPHALT 8 CONCRETE MATERIALS 948.70 N
126595 04/12/2018 BAXTER FORD 144TH & I-80 86.74 N
126596 04/12/2018 BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 4,249.34 N
126597 04/12/2018 BKD LLP 18,500.00 N
126598 04/12/2018 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 1,242.39 N
126599 0471272018 BOOT BARN 300.00 N
126600 0471272018 BRYAN ROCK PRODUCTS 4,829.24 N
126601 0471272018 BUETHE, PAM 1,298.43 N
126602 0471272018 BRIAN BURKE 32400 N
126603 04/12/2018 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 273.84 N
126604 04/12/2018 CENTURY LINK 604.18 N
126605 04/12/2018 CENTURY LINK BUSN SVCS 283.70 N
126606 04/12/2018 CITY OF PAPILLION 10,026.07 N
126607 04/12/2018 COMFORT INN-KEARNEY 189.90 N
126608 04/12/2018 COMP CHOICE INC 733.11 N
126609 04/12/2018 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP 383.66 N
126610 04/12/2018 COX COMMUNICATIONS 277.40 N
126611 04/12/2018 CREATIVE PRODUCT STORE INC 392.42 N
126612 04/12/2018 CULLIGAN OF OMAHA 27.00 N
126613 04/12/2018 MISEREZ, CYNTHIA 193.00 N
126614 04/12/2018 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES 70.90 N
126615 04/12/2018 DELL MARKETING L.P. 317472 N
126616 04/12/2018 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 26.59 N
126617 04/12/2018 DIXON RESOURCES UNLIMITED 4,700.00 N
126618 04/12/2018 DXP ENTERPRISES INC 53.93 N
126619 04/12/2018 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 218.00 N
126620 04/12/2018 EN POINTE TECHNOLOGIES SALES 1,824.57 N
126621 04/12/2018 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA INC 830.00 N
126622 04/12/2018 EXCEL PHYSICAL THERAPY 50.00 N
126623 04/12/2018 EXPRESS DISTRIBUTION LLC 119.94 N
126624 0471272018 EYMAN PLUMBING INC 2,435.00 N
126625 04/12/2018 FBG SERVICE CORPORATION 5,965.00 N
126626 04/12/2018 FIRST NATIONAL BANK FREMONT 104,826.88 N
126627 04/12/2018 FOCUS PRINTING 360.17 N
126628 04/12/2018 GALE 167.18 N
126629 04/12/2018 GCR TIRES & SERVICE 154.52 N
126630 04/12/2018  GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA 526.06 N
126631 04/12/2018 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 182.58 N
126632 04/12/2018 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES 805.00 N
126633 04/12/2018 HOBBY LOBBY STORES INC 9.98 N
126634 04/12/2018 HUNTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC 57.50 N
126635 04/12/2018 INCIDENT RESPONSE TECHNOLOGIES I 2,100.00 N
126636 04/12/2018 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 1,685.04 N
126637 04/12/2018 IVERSON, DENNIS 474.00 N
126638 04/12/2018 JOHN 202.25 N



04/12/2018 04:17 PM
User: mgustafson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER

DB: La Vista
Check # Check Date Vendor Name Amount Voided
126639 04/12/2018 KRIHA FLUID POWER CO INC 19.40 N
126640 04/12/2018 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 1,997.40 N
126641 04/12/2018 LOU'S SPORTING GOODS 466.80 N
126642 04/12/2018 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES 68.74 N
126643 04/12/2018 MALLOY ELECTRIC 99.00 N
126644 04/12/2018 MARCO INCORPORATED 148.20 N
126645 04/12/2018 MAX I WALKER UNIFORM RENTAL 632.66 N
126646 04/12/2018 MENARDS-RALSTON 39.11 N
126647 04/12/2018 METRO AREA TRANSIT 1,098.00 N
126648 04/12/2018 METRO LANDSCAPE MATERIALS & 3,640.00 N
126649 04/12/2018 METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEG 17,065.73 N
126650 04/12/2018 MIDWEST TAPE 25.59 N
126651 04/12/2018 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION 36.56 N
126652 04/12/2018 MOBOTREX MOBILITY & TRAFFIC 4200 N
126653 04/12/2018 NATIONAL ENTERTAINMENT 1,150.00 N
126654 04/12/2018 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES 1,489.00 N
126655 0471272018 NEBRASKA LANDSCAPE SOLUTIONS 1,568.46 N
126656 04/12/2018 NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION 267117 N
126657 04/12/2018 NEBRASKA SALT & GRAIN COMPANY 6,757.82 N
126658 04/12/2018 NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS 801.00 N
126659 04/12/2018 NLA-NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSN 500.00 N
126660 04/12/2018  NPZA-NE PLANNING/ZONING ASSN 610.00 N
126661 04/12/2018 O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY INC 513.41 N
126662 047/12/2018 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC 83.51 N
126663 0471272018 CDEY'S INCORPORATED 3,398.85 N
126664 0471272018 QFFICE DEPOT INC 729.45 N
126665 04/12/2018 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 44,659.83 N
126668 0471272018 OMAHA WORLD-HERALD 1,423.97 N
126669 04/12/2018 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC 248.70 N
126670 04/12/2018 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 520.76 N
126671 04/12/2018 PAPILLION SANITATION 1,012.90 N
126672 04/12/2018 PCS MOBILE 1,179.45 N
126673 04/12/2018 PENWORTHY COMPANY 872.28 N
126674 04/12/2018 PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP 893.97 N
126675 04/12/2018 RED MUNICIPAL & INDUSTRIAL EQUIP 225,760.00 N
126676 04/12/2018 SARPY COUNTY TREASURER 3,378.75 N
126677 04/12/2018 SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES INC 2,040.00 N
126678 04/12/2018 SID DILLON COMMERCIAL/FLEET 35,745.00 N
126679 04/12/2018 SQUTHERN UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT 13198 N
126680 04/12/2018 SPENCER FANE LLP 9,289.50 N
126681 04/12/2018 THEATRICAL MEDIA SERVICES INC 368.00 N
126682 04/12/2018  THERMAL SERVICES OF OMAHA INC 335.24 N
126683 04/12/2018 TORNADO WASH LLC 520.00 N
126684 04/12/2018 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 138.00 N
126685 04/12/2018 TRANS UNION RISK AND 67.40 N
126686 04/12/2018 TRIMBLE INC. 695.00 N
126687 04/12/2018 TURF FACTORY DIRECT, LLC 1,848.00 N
126688 04/12/2018 U.S. CELLULAR 995.00 N
126689 0471272018 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC 3,850.00 N
126690 04/12/2018 UNITED DISTRIBUTORS INC 76.19 N
126691 04/12/2018 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 16.26 N
126692 04/12/2018 UPS STORE 10.16 N
126693 04/12/2018 WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC NE-022 932.94 N
126694 04/12/2018  WOOQDHAVEN COUNSELING ASSOCS 365.00 N
TOTAL: 841,859.01

APPROVED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS ON: 04/17/2018
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CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
CITIZEN ADVISORY REVIEW COMMITTEE — RESOLUTION
EDP REPORT ORDINANCE RITA RAMIREZ
4 RECEIVE/FILE ASST. CITY ADMINISTRATOR/

DIR. COMMUNITY SERVICES

SYNOPSIS

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Citizen Advisory Review Committee to submit a written report to the
Mayor and City Council regarding the City’s Economic Development Program. A copy of the report is attached.
FISCAL IMPACT

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND
Ordinance No. 921 established the City’s Economic Development Program and formed the Citizen Advisory

Review Committee which is charged with reporting to the Mayor and City Council in a public hearing at least
once every six months.

K:\APPS\City HalN\CNCLRPT (Blue Letters)\18file\18 ADM CAR Committee Report 04.17.18.Docx




LA VISTA CITIZEN ADVISORY REVIEW COMMITTEE

To: Mayor and City Council Dt: March 22, 2018

Fr: City Advisory Review Committee Re: Economic Development Program Review

The Citizen Advisory Review committee is required to report to the Mayor and City Council at least once
every six months regarding the Economic Development Program. The following is provided for the
Committee’s information and generally covers activity for FY17 (the period from October 1, 2016 to
September 30, 2017) and the first part of FY18.

One application to the Economic Development Program has been received to date. The application was
from John Q. Hammons to construct a full service Embassy Suites Hotel and conference center facility,
which opened in July of 2008 and a Marriott Courtyard Hotel, which opened in May of 2009. These
facilities are located in the Southport West subdivision.

1. The City has been collecting sales tax revenue for the Economic Development fund since its effective
date. In FY17 the fund received $800,000 in sales tax revenue, (bringing the total sales tax revenues
transferred to the fund since its inception to $4.4 million), and $1,186,573 in loan payments (interest
only) from John Q. Hammons. Expenditures in FY17 were $1,995,741 for debt service associated with
the grant and construction loan.

2. The Economic Development Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2018 anticipates the receipt of $16,997,265
in revenue from the balloon loan payment that is due from JQH.

3. The City’s assessed valuation for 2018 is $1,496,821,908, which is an increase of 6.11% from 2017.
Over the past several years, the growth in the City’s valuation has averaged approximately 5.6%
annually.

FY2015 Valuation - $1,269,085,286

FY2016 Valuation - $1,331,138,549 (up 4.89%)
FY2017 Valuation - $1,410,681,076 (up 5.97%)
FY2018 Valuation - $1,496,821,908 (up 6.11%)

4. Sales and use tax revenue has continued to show a substantial increase over the last several years. The
City has started to build a sales and use tax reserve for potential future rebates. FY2017 sales tax
revenues (earned) were up 12.3% over last year.

FY2010 Sales and Use Tax - $3,499,187 (up 9.2%)

FY2011 Sales and Use Tax - $3,741,187 (up 6.9%)

FY2012 Sales and Use Tax - $4,471,391 (up 19.5%)

FY2013 Sales and Use Tax - $5,999,367 (up 34.2%)

FY2014 Sales and Use Tax - $3,212,977 (actually received - $2.4 million rebate to SON)

FY2015 Sales and Use Tax - $6,956,421 (up 23.9% over total earned in FY14)

FY2016 Sales and Use Tax - $8,238,608 (up 18.4%)

FY2017 Sales and Use Tax - $7,550,882 (actually received - $1.7 million rebate to SON; earned total
up 12.3% over FY'16)

FY2018 Sales and Use Tax - $1,500,195 (through November). No sales tax revenue was received in
December through February as the state is currently withholding payments to cover another large
rebate. Revenue will start to come in again once the amount of the rebate has been satisfied.



5. Building permit valuations are reported in calendar year, not fiscal year. The past several years have
remained fairly consistent—up and down somewhat based on various construction projects.

2008 - $43,487,781 (a decrease from the previous year).
2009 - $27,316,647

2010 - $50,312,009 (two large multi-family projects at the end of the year)
2011 - $34,936,491

2012 - $28,813,664

2013 - $31,603,604

2014 - $48,455,140

2015 - $53,935,091

2016 - $27,782,343

2017 - $43,036,890

2018-$ 2,098,359 (through Feb)

Total building permit valuations since 1997 are nearly $1.14 billion.
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CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

FY 2016/2017 AuDIT REPORT — € RESOLUTION

BKD, LLP ORDINANCE CINDY MISEREZ
REecCEIVE/FILE FINANCE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to accept the audit for the twelve months ending September 30, 2017. The
Council will also be accepting the audit for the Economic Development Fund — LB840.
FiscAL IMPACT

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND
The certified public accountants, BKD, LLP have submitted to the City their Accountants’ Report and General

Purpose Financial Statement. The audit states that the City’s financial statements were tested and disclosed no
instances of noncompliance with Government Auditing Standards.

K:\APPS\City HaNCNCLRPT (Blue Letters)\18file\18 ADM Audit FY17 04.17.18.Docx




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 MUNICIPAL AUDIT AS PREPARED BY THE
AUDITING FIRM OF BKD, LLP, OMAHA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista has contracted with the firm of BKD, LLP, Omaha, Nebraska, to
complete an audit of the City’s fiscal year 2016-2017 municipal operations; and

WHEREAS, BKD, LLP has completed said audit and provided copies of their findings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
that the 2016-2017 municipal audit is hereby accepted and approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

F:\APPS\City Hall\18 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\18. Audit FY17 04.17.18.Docx



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements

September 30, 2017

BKDLLP

CPAs & Advisors



City of La Vista, Nebraska
September 30, 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the City), as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’ s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major
fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September 30, 2017, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary | nfor mation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary
information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

BED Lwp

Omaha, Nebraska
April 11,2018



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Cash at County Treasurer

Certificates of deposit

Investments

Receivables

Internal balances

Prepaid expenses

Capital assets
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net

Total assets

Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2017

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred charge on refunding
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Sales tax refunds payable
Compensated absences
Payable within one year
Payable in more than one year
Notes payable
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Bonds payable
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities
Net Position

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for community betterment
Unrestricted

Total net position

See Notes to the Financial Statements

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ 13,947,642 $ 1,703,898 $ 15,651,540
5,833,866 - 5,833,866
115,586 - 115,586
2,117,483 252,057 2,369,540
3,375,951 - 3,375,951
18,496,429 445,159 18,941,588

18,855 (18,855) -
134,883 4,639 139,522
21,090,823 9,524 21,100,347
39,896,410 5,148,817 45,045,227
105,027,928 7,545,239 112,573,167
611,353 - 611,353
1,337,764 731,996 2,069,760
1,349,797 274,498 1,624,295
2,053,344 - 2,053,344
60,857 4,723 65,580
1,405,014 107,661 1,512,675
34,880 - 34,880
47,926 - 47,926
4,065,000 - 4,065,000
50,462,525 - 50,462,525
60,817,107 1,118,878 61,935,985
28,465,755 5,158,341 33,624,096
4,419,875 - 4,419,875
2,734,800 - 2,734,800
9,201,744 1,268,020 10,469,764
$ 44822174 $ 6,426,361 $ 51,248,535




Primary Government
Governmental activities

General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Community betterment
Community development
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
Sewer
Golf

Total business-type activities

Total Primary Government

City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Activities
Year Ended September 30, 2017

Program Revenues

Net Revenues (Expenses) and Changes

in Net Position

See Notes to the Financial Statements

Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type
Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
3,302,609 $ 547,546 $ 514,442 $ - $ (2,240,621)  $ - (2,240,621)
6,839,929 - 56,817 - (6,783,112) - (6,783,112)
4,116,582 - 1,677,978 - (2,438,604) - (2,438,604)
3,372,819 371,747 - - (3,001,072) - (3,001,072)
555,357 1,228,240 - - 672,883 - 672,383
842,525 - - - (842,525) - (842,525)
2,055,098 - - - (2,055,098) - (2,055,098)
21,084,919 2,147,533 2,249,237 - (16,688,149) - (16,688,149)
3,540,832 3,829,690 19,731 - - 308,589 308,589
12,715 3,470 - - - (9,245) (9,245)
3,553,547 3,833,160 19,731 - - 299,344 299,344
24,638,466 $ 5,980,693 $ 2,268,968 - (16,688,149) 299,344 (16,388,805)
General Revenues

Property taxes 7,685,321 - 7,685,321

Sales and use taxes 9,140,084 - 9,140,084
Sales tax refunds (2,048,490) - (2,048,490)

Occupation taxes 1,743,994 - 1,743,994

Motor vehicle taxes 477,817 - 477,817

Interest income 1,274,532 1,831 1,276,363

Miscellaneous 782,123 - 782,123

Transfers 185,724 (185,724) -

Total general revenues and transfers 19,241,105 (183,893) 19,057,212

Change in Net Position 2,552,956 115,451 2,668,407

Net Position, Beginning of Year 42,269,218 6,310,910 48,580,128

Net Position, End of Year $ 44,822,174 $ 6,426,361 51,248,535




Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Cash at County Treasurer
Certificates of deposit
Investments
Due from other funds
Receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted for:
Debt service
Community betterment
Economic development
84th street redevelopment
Committed for:
Capital improvements
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources and fund balances

See Notes to the Financial Statements

City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheet —

Governmental Funds

September 30, 2017
Debt Capital Economic 84th Street Total
General Service Keno Improvements Development Redevelopment Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 4,444,197 $ 5239,014 $ 94,012 $ - $ 309,425 3,860,994 $ 13,947,642
- 521,013 68,952 - - 5,243,901 5,833,866
95,759 19,827 - - - - 115,586
1,260,876 - 856,607 - - - 2,117,483
1,519,954 35,440 1,820,557 - - - 3,375,951
17,047 2,377 - - - - 19,424
1,387,076 825,530 98,082 - 15,810,692 375,049 18,496,429
134,883 - - - - - 134,883
$ 8,859,792 $ 6,643,201 $ 2,938,210 $ - $ 16,120,117 9,479,944 $§ 44,041,264
$ 290,998 $ 3,878 $ 106,152 $ 870,738 $ - 65,998 $ 1,337,764
401,309 - 81,550 - - - 482,859
2,377 - 3,497 11,240 - - 17,114
694,684 3,878 191,199 881,978 - 65,998 1,837,737
108,847 421,358 12,211 - - - 542,416
134,883 - - - - - 134,883
- 6,217,965 - - - - 6,217,965
- - 2,734,300 - - - 2,734,300
- - - - 16,120,117 - 16,120,117
- - - - - 9,413,946 9,413,946
7,921,378 - - (881,978) - - 7,039,400
8,056,261 6,217,965 2,734,300 (881,978) 16,120,117 9,413,946 41,661,111
$ 8,859,792 $ 6,643,201 $ 2,938,210 $ - $ 16,120,117 9,479,944 $ 44,041,264
5



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet
of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2017

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 41,661,111

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation used in governmental activities,
are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 60,987,233

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the

current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Other related

amounts include interest payable of $763,741, bond premiums of $197,564 and

bond discounts of $30,039. Amount also includes retainage payable of $90,986. (55,460,724)

Deferred outflows of resources related to refunded debt are not current financial
resources, and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 611,353

Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,465,871)

Sales tax refunds payable are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. (2,053,344)

Deferred inflows represents funds not available in the current period and,
therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. 542,416

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 44,822,174

See Notes to the Financial Statements 6



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances —
Governmental Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2017

Debt Capital Economic 84th Street
General Service Keno Improvements Development Redevelopment
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues
Property tax $ 5,616,897 $ 2,058,024 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 7,674,921
Sales and use tax 4,570,142 2,284,871 - - - 2,285,071 9,140,084
Occupation tax 1,743,994 - - - - - 1,743,994
Motor vehicle tax 472,382 5,435 - - - - 477,817
Licenses and permits 547,546 - - - - - 547,546
Intergovernmental 2,201,182 - - - - - 2,201,182
Charges for services 352,183 - - - - - 352,183
Keno - - 1,228,240 - - - 1,228,240
Interest income 22,778 14,155 7,142 266 1,186,594 16,968 1,247,903
Special assessments - 21,843 - - - - 21,843
Miscellaneous 204,545 526,208 35,242 - - - 765,995
Total revenues 15,731,649 4,910,536 1,270,624 266 1,186,594 2,302,039 25,401,708
Expenditures
Current
General government 2,601,682 348,716 28,055 - - - 2,978,453
Public works 2,068,969 - - - - - 2,068,969
Public safety 6,157,356 - - - - - 6,157,356
Culture and recreation 2,564,596 - - - - - 2,564,596
Community betterment - - 555,357 - - - 555,357
Community development 583,862 - - - 499 258,164 842,525
State sales tax refunds 796,535 398,267 - - - 398,267 1,593,069
Capital outlay 723,376 - - 8,600,293 - - 9,323,669
Debt service
Principal retirement 33,904 3,255,000 - - 730,000 - 4,018,904
Interest - 647,875 - - 1,265,741 114,331 2,027,947
Total expenditures 15,530,280 4,649,858 583,412 8,600,293 1,996,240 770,762 32,130,845
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 201,369 260,678 687,212 (8,600,027) (809,646) 1,531,277 (6,729,137)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers, net (1,276,118) (67,193) 81,341 7,453,572 800,000 (6,767,955) 223,647
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,276,118) (67,193) 81,341 7,453,572 800,000 (6,767,955) 223,647
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,074,749) 193,485 768,553 (1,146,455) (9,646) (5,236,678) (6,505,490)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 9,131,010 6,024,480 1,966,247 264,477 16,129,763 14,650,624 48,166,601
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 8,056,261 $ 6,217,965 $ 2,734,800 $  (881,978) $ 16,120,117 $ 9,413,946 $ 41,661,111

See Notes to the Financial Statements 7



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities

Year Ended September 30, 2017

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over

their useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period.

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts and
similar items when the debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

Repayment of bond and note principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities

in the statement of net position.

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds
and notes, whereas in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is
reported when due.

Compensated absences do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Sales tax refunds do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds until the
refunds are paid. This is the amount by which refunds accrued in the
statement of activities exceed payments made in the governmental funds.

Deferred inflows represent funds not available in the current period and,
therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds.

Governmental funds report capital asset transfers to proprietary funds as expenditures.

However, in the statement of activities, these transfers are shown at the net value.

Amortization on deferred amounts on refunding that do not represent activity
in the governmental funds.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

See Notes to the Financial Statements

$  (6,505,490)

$

6,333,384

26,485

4,018,904

53,589

(149,830)

(455,421)

(650,002)

(37,923)

(80,740)

2,552,956



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-Current Assets
Land
Equipment and furniture
Utility systems
Vehicles
Buildings and improvements
Accumulated depreciation

Capital assets - net of depreciation

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Position

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Compensated absences - current portion

Total current liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated absences

Total non-current liabilities
Net Position

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

See Notes to the Financial Statements

Balance Sheet —
Proprietary Funds

September 30, 2017

Golf Sewer

Fund Fund Total
$ - $ 1,703,898 $ 1,703,898
- 252,057 252,057
- 445,159 445,159
- 4,639 4,639
- 2,405,753 2,405,753
. 9,524 9,524
215,389 1,309,701 1,525,090
- 7,747,465 7,747,465
108,643 419,425 528,068
- 9,365 9,365
(290,585) (4,370,586) (4,661,171)
33,447 5,124,894 5,158,341
$ 33,447 $ 7,530,647 $ 7,564,094
$ - $ 731,996 $ 731,996
- 274,498 274,498
18,855 - 18,855
- 4723 4723
18,855 1,011,217 1,030,072
- 107,661 107,661
- 107,661 107,661
33,447 5,124,894 5,158,341
(18,855) 1,286,875 1,268,020
14,592 6,411,769 6,426,361
$ 33,447 $ 7,530,647 $ 7,564,094




City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position —
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2017

Golf Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Operating Revenues
User fees $ - $ 3,593,560 $ 3,593,560
Permits and hookups - 236,130 236,130
Grant income - 19,731 19,731
Merchandise sales 3,393 - 3,393
Other revenue 77 - 77
Total operating revenues 3,470 3,849,421 3,852,891
Operating Expenses
General and administrative 1,025 548,905 549,930
Maintenance 1,156 2,771,274 2,772,430
Depreciation and amortization 10,534 220,653 231,187
Total operating expenses 12,715 3,540,832 3,553,547
Operating Income (Loss) (9,245) 308,589 299,344
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest income 152 1,679 1,831
Total nonoperating revenues 152 1,679 1,831
Income (Loss) Before Transfers and Capital Contributions (9,093) 310,268 301,175
Operating Transfer (223,135) (512) (223,647)
Capital Contribution - 37,923 37,923
Change in Net Position (232,228) 347,679 115,451
Net Position, Beginning of Year 246,820 6,064,090 6,310,910
Net Position, End of Year $ 14,592 $ 6,411,769 $ 6,426,361

See Notes to the Financial Statements 10



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Cash Flows —
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2017

Golf Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers $ 3,470 $ 3,800,379 $ 3,803,849
Payments to suppliers (16,125) (2,194,427) (2,210,552)
Payments to employees (16,251) (749,772) (766,023)
Grant income - 19,731 19,731
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (28,906) 875,911 847,005
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers (223,135) (512) (223,647)
Net repayments between funds (12,853) 31,708 18,855
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (235,988) 31,196 (204,792)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets - (41,363) (41,363)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities - (41,363) (41,363)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest income 152 943 1,095
Net cash provided by investing activities 152 943 1,095
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (264,742) 866,687 601,945
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 264,742 837,211 1,101,953
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ - $ 1,703,898 $ 1,703,898
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) $ (9,245 $ 308,589 $ 299,344
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 10,534 220,653 231,187
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Receivables - (29,311) (29,311)
Payables and accrued expenses (30,195) 380,619 350,424
Prepaid expenses - (4,639) (4,639)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities $  (28,906) $ 875911 $ 847,005
Supplemental Cash Flows Information
Transfer of capital asset from governmental activities $ - $ 37,923 $ 37,923
See Notes to the Financial Statements 11



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Introduction

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) are discussed in the subsequent section of
this Note. The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide explanations, including required
disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017.

The City of La Vista, Nebraska operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides
the following services: public safety (Police and Fire), public works (highway and streets),
sanitary sewer, culture and recreation, community development (public improvements), planning
and zoning, and general administrative services.

Financial Reporting Entity

These financial statements present the financial statements of the City as the primary government.
In determining its reporting entity, the City has considered all potential component units for which
it is financially accountable, including other organizations which are fiscally dependent on the
City, or the significance of their relationship with the City is such that exclusion would make the
financial statements misleading or incomplete. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(“GASB”) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, which was
used in making this evaluation.

The City has determined the La Vista Municipal Facilities Corporation is a blended component unit as
the governing body consists of members appointed by the City government and the City is obligated to
help support the component unit. A blended component unit, although a legally separate entity, is a
direct part of the government’s operations.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, generally including the reclassification or elimination of
internal activity (between or within funds). Accordingly, all of the City’s assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities and deferred inflow of resources, including capital assets and long-term
liabilities, are included in the statement of net position. However, internal eliminations do not
include utility services provided to City departments. Reimbursements are reported as reductions
to expenses. Proprietary fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of
accounting although internal activity is not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied
while grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

12



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation -
Continued

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become both
measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for debt service expenditures and
other certain long-term obligations, which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Major revenues that are determined to be susceptible to accrual include real estate taxes, sales taxes,
earned interest, and charges for services. Major revenues not susceptible to accrual because they are
either not available early enough to pay liabilities from the current period or are not measurable until
received include franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, permits, and fines. Revenues not
considered available are recorded as deferred inflows of resources.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses
related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues for proprietary
funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of
providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.
Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole excluding
fiduciary activities. Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental
activities, generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and
may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and
program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include charges
paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.
Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues.

13



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of Presentation - Continued

The comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Fund
financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and
enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Major
individual funds are reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements. A fund is
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City, meets specific criteria set forth by
GASB or is identified as a major fund by the City’s management.

Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most general governmental functions of the City are
financed. Governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases
in net current assets.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Revenues are derived
primarily from property and other local taxes, state and federal distributions, licenses, permits,
charges for services and interest income.

Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial resources that are restricted for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Keno Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to the Keno operations of the
City. These funds are used for community betterment.

Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for financial resources that are committed to
expenditures for capital outlay.

Economic Development Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to support the
City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods and expand industrial
development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Fund Types and Major Funds - Continued

84™ Street Redevelopment Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to support the
redevelopment of the 84™ Street corridor between Harrison Street and Giles Street to improve the
economic viability of a town center and central park. A voter approved sales tax levy provides the
revenue for this fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City’s ongoing organizations and activities that are
similar to those often found in the private sector. Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included in the balance sheet. Proprietary fund
operating statements present increases and decreases in total net position.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sewer utility.

Golf Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s golf course. In 2016, the golf course
ceased operations and all subsequent activity relates to closure related items.

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash deposit pool that is available for use by all funds. The pool consists of
bank deposits and investments. The equity of proprietary funds in this pool is considered to be
cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows. In addition, cash and
investments are separately held by several of the City’s funds.

Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.
The City invests in an external investment pool which primarily invests in government agency
securities, certificates of deposit, demand deposits and repurchase agreements which are valued at
amortized cost, which approximates fair value based on the short-term nature of the investments.
The City carries its interest in the external investment pool at amortized cost. All other investments
are carried at fair value. Fair value is determined using quoted market prices.

Investment income includes dividend and interest income and the net change for the year in the fair
value of investments carried at fair value. Investment income is assigned to the funds with which
the related investment asset is associated.

Special Assessments
Special assessments are recorded as revenue in the year the assessments become current. Annual

installments not yet due are reflected as special assessments receivables and deferred inflows of
resources.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Unbilled Sewer Revenue

Billings for sewer revenues are rendered on a monthly basis. Unbilled sewer revenues,
representing estimated consumer usage for the period between the last billing date and the end of
the year, have been recorded and are included in accounts receivable.

Capital Assets and Depreciation

The City’s property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year
are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial
statements; proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective fund. The City maintains
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets. The City generally capitalizes
assets with a cost of $2,500 or more as purchase and construction outlays occur. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated assets are stated at acquisition
value on the date donated. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset
value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the
cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 10 — 45 years
Improvements 5—30 years
Infrastructure 20 — 60 years
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 5 —20 years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future
periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.
The City has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, the deferred charge on refunding
reported in the government-wide statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount
is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - Continued

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City
has one item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for
reporting in this category and is reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. The
governmental funds report unavailable revenues from property taxes, special assessments, and
grants that are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts
become available.

Long-Term Obligations

In government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond discounts or premiums are amortized over the terms of
the respective bonds using a method that approximates the effective interest method.

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other
financing sources of the current period. Issuance costs are reported as expenditures.

Compensated Absences

Vacation leave and other compensated absences with similar characteristics are accrued as the
benefits are earned if the leave is attributable to past services and it is probable that the City will
compensate the employees for such benefits. Sick leave and other compensated absences with
similar characteristics are accrued as the benefits are earned only to the extent that it is probable
that the City will compensate the employees for such benefits. Such accruals are based on current
salary rates plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such as Social Security
and Medicare taxes and pension amounts using rates in effect at that date. Vacation and sick leave
is accrued in accordance with the City’s policy, when incurred in the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements. In the governmental funds, only compensated absences
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are recorded as a fund
liability.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Sales Tax Refunds Payable

Qualified companies in the State of Nebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid. These refunds can
include the local option tax as well as state taxes. Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year. The notification must be made by July 1
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15. The City accrues these tax
refunds due upon receipt of notification from the State Tax Commissioner.

Net Position

Net position is required to be classified into three components — net investment in capital assets,
restricted, and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

Net investment in capital assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those
assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets are also included in this component of
net position. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of debt
attributable to unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital
assets.

Restricted — This component of net position consists of restrictions placed on net position use
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), contributors, or law or
regulations of other governments, or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted — This component consists of net position that does not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

Fund Balance Classification

The fund balances for the City’s governmental funds are displayed in five components:

Nonspendable — Nonspendable fund balances are not in a spendable form or are required to be
maintained intact.

Restricted — Restricted fund balances may be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by
external resource providers, constitutionally or through enabling legislation. Restrictions may be
changed or lifted only with the consent of resource providers.

18



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Fund Balance Classification - Continued

Committed — Committed fund balances may be used only for the specific purposes determined by
resolution of the City Council. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by issuance of a
resolution by the City Council.

Assigned — Assigned fund balances are intended to be used by the City for specific purposes as
determined by management. In governmental funds other than the general fund, assigned fund
balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed. This indicates that resources in
other governmental funds are, at a minimum, intended to be used for the purpose of that fund. At
September 30, 2017, the City did not have any assigned funds.

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and
includes all amounts not contained in the other classifications.

Fund balances are classified as restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. When expenditures
are incurred that use funds from more than one classification, the City will generally determine the
order which the funds are used on a case-by-case basis, taking into account any applicable
requirements of grant agreements, contracts, business circumstances, or other constraints. If no
other constraints exist, the order of spending of resources will be restricted, committed, assigned
and, lastly, unassigned.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2: Budget and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

e The City’s department heads and mid-level managers prepare and submit budget requests for
the following fiscal year to the City Administrator who then reviews the request with the
department and division heads.
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Note 2: Budget and Budgetary Accounting - Continued

e After this review process has been completed, the City Administrator presents these budget
requests to the Mayor and City Council along with recommendations as to what changes, if
any, should be made. These budget requests and recommendations are reviewed by the City
Council at meetings open to the public.

e A public hearing on the budget is then conducted at a City Council meeting to obtain
comments from citizens.

e Prior to September 20, the City Council legally enacts the ensuing fiscal year’s budget through
the passage of a resolution adopting the budget.

e Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for
the General, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds.

e The budgets adopted are stated on a cash basis of accounting which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Note 3: Deposits and Investments

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The City’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the
provisions of state law.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the State of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the State of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

At September 30, 2017, all of the City’s deposits in excess of FDIC limits are covered by collateral
held in a Federal Reserve pledge account or by an agent of the City.

Investments

Generally, the City’s investing activities are managed under the custody of the City Finance
Director. The City does not have a specific investment policy, but follows state statutes. The City
may legally invest in state-sponsored pooled investment funds and in direct obligations of and
other obligations guaranteed as to principal by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies and
instrumentalities.
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Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued

Investments - Continued

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates (market rates) will
affect the fair value of an investment.

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in possession of an outside party.

Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not
fulfill its obligations. The City’s only investments are units of participation in the short-term
investment pool of the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust (“NPAIT”). NPAIT is a special
purpose government established under Nebraska statute. The investment pool or trust is not
registered and is not rated for credit risk. The City limits its interest rate risk by investing only in
the short-term pool, which consists primarily of government agency or government securitized
investments with maturities of less than one year. The amount invested in the NPAIT pool was
$3,375,951 at September 30, 2017.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any
one issuer.

Summary of Carrying Values

The carrying values of deposits and investments are included in the government-wide statement of
net position as follows:

Carrying Values
Cash at County Treasurer $ 115,586
Deposits 23,854,946
Investments 3,375,951

$ 27,346,483

Included in the following statement of net position captions as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,651,540
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 5,833,866
Cash at Country Treasurer 115,586
Certificates of deposit 2,369,540
Investments 3,375,951

$ 27,346,483
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Note 4: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full
term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Investments

The City’s investments in external pooled investments are carried at cost and thus are not included
within the fair value hierarchy.

Note 5: Property Taxes

The tax levy for the City is certified by the Sarpy County Board each year. Real estate taxes are
due and attached as an enforceable lien on December 31 following the levy date. The first half of
real estate taxes becomes delinquent on April 1 and the second half becomes delinquent August 1
following the levy date. Delinquent taxes bear interest at a 14% annual rate. Property taxes are
collected by the County Treasurer and are periodically remitted to the City.

The tax rate to finance governmental services other than the payment of principal and interest on
long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2017, was $0.4100 per $100 of assessed valuation
and the debt service requirement was $0.1400 per $100 of assessed valuation. The assessed
valuation for the 2016-2017 tax year was $1,410,681,076.
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Note 6: Receivables

Receivables at September 30, 2017, consist of the following:

Accounts Special Note Gross Allowance for Net
Fund Taxes Receivable Assessments Interest Receivable Receivables Uncollectibles Receivables
General $ 810,084 $ 576,992 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,387,076  § - $ 1,387,076
Debt Service 395,532 - 501,285 207,063 - 1,103,880 278,350 825,530
Keno - 98,082 - - - 98,082 - 98,082
84th Street Redevelopment 375,049 - - - - 375,049 - 375,049
Economic Development - - - - 15,810,692 15,810,692 - 15,810,692
Sewer - 445,159 - - - 445,159 - 445,159

$ 1,580,665 $ 1,120,233 $ 501,285 $ 207,063 $ 15,810,692 $ 19,219,938 $ 278,350 $ 18,941,588

Note Receivable

The City has a note receivable (“Loan”) from an entity associated with the interests of developer
John Q. Hammons and related companies and entities (“developer’), an owner and developer of
hotels and motels, for an economic development project involving construction of two hotels and a
conference center in the City. The Hammons Interests are all privately held and have undertaken to
provide only limited publicly available financial information. The City obtained a deed of trust on
the conference center in connection with the Loan.

As of September 30, 2017, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an
interest rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. The balance of
the note was due in a single balloon payment on September 30, 2017.

In June of 2016, the developer filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code. Significant payments remain outstanding on the Loan, including all of the
principal amount. Payments received by the City on the Loan have not been pledged for the
payment of economic development bonds and are subject to being applied to other economic
development purposes so long as the Loan remains outstanding. The City will remain obligated on
the economic development bonds, including certain tax revenues and sales tax revenues of the City,
regardless of whether the principal of the Loan is repaid.

The Bankruptcy Court has allowed the developer to continue to remit the quarterly interest
payments to the City and interest payments are current through the December 31, 2017 payment.
The developer did not make the principal balloon payment on September 30, 2017 or since. A plan
for repayment will be presented to the Bankruptcy Court in 2018. It is unclear what impact the
bankruptcy filing will have on the repayment of the note. Management has determined that no
allowance is necessary at September 30, 2017.
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Note 7: Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2017, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Governmental Activities
Land, not being depreciated $ 11344222  § - $ - $ - $ 11,344,222
Construction in progress 3,683,310 8,349,337 (422,511) (1,863,535) 9,746,601
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 15,027,532 8,349,337 (422,511) (1,863,535) 21,090,823
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings 19,086,165 95,297 - - 19,181,462
Improvements/infrastructure 56,634,329 20,315 - 1,772,396 58,427,040
Equipment/furniture/vehicles 9,530,926 592,639 (25,543) 53,216 10,151,238
Total capital assets, being depreciated 85,251,420 708,251 (25,543) 1,825,612 87,759,740
Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings (11,186,263) (740,002) - - (11,926,265)
Improvements/infrastructure (26,437,090) (1,736,513) - - (28,173,603)
Equipment/furniture/vehicles (7,275,238) (513,767) 25,543 - (7,763,462)
Total accumulated depreciation (44,898,591) (2,990,282) 25,543 - (47,863,330)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 40,352,829 (2,282,031) - 1,825,612 39,896,410
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 55,380,361 $ 6,067,306 $  (422,511) $ (37,923)  $ 60,987,233

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental Activities

General government $ 171,949
Public safety 623,293
Culture and recreation 282,498
Public works 1,912,542

Total governmental activities depreciation expense $ 2,990,282
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Note 7: Capital Assets and Depreciation - Continued

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Business-type Activities
Land, not being depreciated $ 9,524 $ - $ - $ - $ 9,524
Capital assets, being depreciated
Building and improvements 9,365 - - - 9,365
Sewer line system 7,709,542 - - 37,923 7,747,465
Equipment and furniture 2,011,795 41,363 - - 2,053,158
Total capital assets, being depreciated 9,730,702 41,363 - 37,923 9,809,988
Accumulated depreciation
Building and improvements (9,365) - - - (9,365)
Sewer line system (3,162,361) (154,653) - - (3,317,014)
Equipment and furniture (1,258,258) (76,534) - - (1,334,792)
Total accumulated depreciation (4,429,984) (231,187) - - (4,661,171)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 5,300,718 (189,824) - 37,923 5,148,817
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 5,310,242 $ (189,824) $ - $ 37,923 $ 5,158,341

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Business-type Activities

Golf $ 10,534
Sewer 220,653
Total business-type activities depreciation expense $ 231,187
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Note 8: Long-term Liabilities

General obligation bonds, issued by the City for various municipal improvements, are repaid with
property taxes recorded in the Debt Service Fund. The City has pledged its full faith and credit as
collateral for the general obligation bonds. The City has no debt outstanding subject to legal debt
limitations. The City’s borrowing capacity is restrained by maintaining the City’s debt at a

responsible level.

The following is a summary of long-term debt activity of the City for the year ended September 30,

2017:

Governmental Activities

Long-term debt
General obligation bonds
Bond anticipation notes
Installment notes payable
Premium/discount on

bonds issued

Other long-term liabilities

Compensated absences

Governmental activities
long-term liabilities

Business-type Activities
Other long-term liabilities
Compensated absences

Beginning Ending Due Within

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

$ 47,130,000 - $ 3,985,000 $ 43,145,000 $ 4,065,000
11,215,000 - - 11,215,000 -

116,710 - 33,904 82,806 34,880
194,010 - 26,485 167,525 -

1,316,041 842,013 692,183 1,465,871 60,857

$ 59,971,761 842,013 $ 4,737,572 $ 56,076,202 $ 4,160,737

$ 122,814 34692 $ 45122 $ 112,384  $ 4,723

The compensated absences reported as governmental activities will be paid from the General Fund.
The compensated absences of the business-type activities will be paid from the Sewer Fund.
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Note 8: Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Long-term bonded debt and notes payable are comprised of the following:

Interest Maturity Date Ending
Rate Date Callable Balance
Governmental Activities
General obligation bonds
July 7, 2007, EDP taxable bonds 6.000-7.730% 10/15/2029 10/15/2012 $ 16,420,000
July 15, 2011, refunding bonds for fire facility 2.000-4.150% 12/15/2026 07/15/2016 3,390,000
June 28, 2012, GO refunding bonds 0.300-3.250% 12/15/2032 06/28/2017 6,110,000
December 31, 2014, GO refunding bonds 1.750-2.450% 08/15/2023 12/31/2019 4,325,000
December 31, 2014, highway allocation refunding bonds 1.850-3.250% 11/15/2028 12/31/2019* 690,000
December 31, 2014, public safety tax anticipation refunding bonds 1.850-2.350% 11/15/2022 12/31/2019 635,000
December 31, 2014, facilities corp refunding bonds 1.750-3.650% 03/15/2035 12/31/2019 2,145,000
December 1, 2015 GO refunding bonds 0.500-2.350% 12/15/2026 12/01/2020 7,430,000
May 25, 2016 highway allocation refunding bonds 1.000-3.125% 05/01/2041 05/01/2041** 2,000,000
Total general obligation bonds $ 43,145,000
Bond anticipation note ***
September 8, 2016 bond anticipation notes 1.000% 03/15/2018 03/15/2017 $ 11,215,000
Installment notes payable
January 5, 2015, dump truck note payable 2.89% 01/05/2020 $ 82,806

* Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in various amounts prior to maturity beginning
November 15, 2015.

** Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in various amounts prior to maturity beginning
May 1, 2017.

*** Bond anticipation notes were issued to pay the costs of certain public infrastructure projects
within the 84™ Street Redevelopment Area of the City. In December 2017, the City issued
$18,840,000 of Tax Supported Improvement Bonds, Series 2017, to pay the costs of constructing
public infrastructure improvements and costs of redevelopment in the 84™ Street Redevelopment
Project area. Proceeds of the Tax Supported Improvement Bonds were used to retire the
outstanding Bond Anticipation Notes. Interest rates on the Tax Supported Improvement Bonds
range from 1.25% to 5.00% and have a final maturity of July 15, 2042. The Bond Anticipation
Notes are classified as a long-term liability on the statement of net position.
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Note 8: Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Maturities of the long-term debt, subject to mandatory redemption are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Ending General Obligation Bonds Installment Notes
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2018 § 4,065,000 $§ 1,814,453 $ 34,880 $ 1,916
2019 4,175,000 1,697,919 35,901 894
2020 3,975,000 1,575,068 12,025 66
2021 3,940,000 1,449,562 - -
2022 4,070,000 1,309,461 - -
2023-2027 14,655,000 4,374,066 - -
2028-2032 7,080,000 946,761 - -
2033-2037 750,000 123,114 - -
2038-2042 435,000 34,531 - -
$ 43,145,000  $ 13,324,935 $ 82,806 $ 2,876

Note 9: Interfund Balances and Activity

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may

result in amounts owed between funds.

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (b) move revenues from restricted
funds to funds where the expenditures were incurred related to the restrictions and to (c) use
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Transfer To/From Other Funds at September 30, 2017, consists of the following cash and capital

asset transfers:

Transfer From

Debt 84th Street
General Service Keno Sewer Redevelopment Golf
Transfer To Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
General Fund $ - $ $ 60,000 $ $ $ $ 60,000
Debt Service 445,477 - - - 445,477
Keno - 188,781 - - - 223,135 411,916
Capital Improvements 90,641 323,889 270,575 512 6,767,955 7,453,572
Economic Development 800,000 - - - - 800,000
$ 1,336,118 $ 512,670 $ 330,575 $ 512 $ 6,767,955 $ 223.135 $ 9,170,965

As of September 30, 2017, the balance due to/from other funds primarily resulted from the
respective funds overdrawing its share of pooled cash and the transfer of golf course employees to

the city parks & recreation department.
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Note 10: Reconciliation of Budget Basis to GAAP

Amounts presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from those presented in
accordance with GAAP due to the treatment afforded accruals, encumbrances, and funds for which
legally adopted annual budgets are not established. A reconciliation for the year ended
September 30, 2017, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented below:

Economic 84th Street
General Keno Development Redevelopment
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Net change in fund balance

Balance on a GAAP basis $(1,074,749) $ 768,553 $ (9,646) $ (5,236,678)
Basic differences (accruals) occur because the

cash basis of accounting used for budgeting

differs from the modified accrual basis of

accounting prescribed for governmental funds 275,553 38,335 - 66,915
Balance on a budget basis $ (799,196) $ 806,888 $ (9,646) ' $ (5,169,763)

Note 11: Retirement Plans

The employees of the City are covered by several defined contribution retirement plans as detailed
below. All plans are administered by outside trustees and, therefore, are not included in the City’s
basic financial statements. Any plan provisions or amendments are reviewed and approved by the
Mayor and City Council.

City Administrator’s Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering the City Administrator. The plan
requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the employee’s
base salary per pay period. The City’s pension expense and plan member’s contributions to the
plan for the year ended September 30, 2017, were $8,961 each.

Civilian Employee Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering all civilian employees who are eligible.
The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the
employee’s base salary per pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures to be used to pay
administration costs of the plan and then used to reduce the City’s contributions. Employees are
fully vested in their contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after four years and
are fully vested after seven years. The City’s pension expense and plan members’ contributions to
the plan for the year ended September 30, 2017, were $221,970 each. The City used forfeitures of
$161 to offset the City’s contributions to the plan in 2017.
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Note 11: Retirement Plans - Continued

Police Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Police
Department. The plan was converted effective January 1, 1984, from a defined benefit plan to a
defined contribution plan. The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an
amount equal to 7% of the employee’s base salary per pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures
to be used to pay administration costs of the plan and then used to reduce the City’s contributions.
Employees are fully vested in their contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after
four years and are fully vested after seven years. The City’s pension expense and plan members’
contributions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2017, were $199,929 each. The City
used no forfeitures to offset the City’s contributions to the plan in 2017.

Fire Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Fire Department.

The plan was effective June 2007. The plan requires that the employee contribute an amount
equal to 6.5% and the City contribute an amount equal to 13% of the employee’s base salary per
pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures to be allocated to the Unallocated Employer Account
and if the Unallocated Employer Account is sufficient to meet plan liabilities, then forfeitures shall
first be used to pay expenses of administration and then reduce City contributions. Employees are
fully vested in their own contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after four years
and are fully vested after seven years. The City’s pension expense and contributions to the plan for
the year ended September 30, 2017, were $10,549 and the plan members’ contributions to the plan
for the year ended September 30, 2017 were $5,275.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all regular permanent full and part-time
City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefits of the
participants and their beneficiaries. The plan assets are held in trust by a third party for the
employees and are not reflected in these financial statements.
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Note 12: Keno Fund Operations

The following data summarizes the Keno (Special Revenue) Fund’s activity for the year ended
September 30, 2017:

Gross sales $ 17,530,647
Less: prizes paid (14,164,143)
Operator’s commission (2,171,920)
Deposits to progressive games 33,656

Net Keno revenue $ 1,228,240

Note 13: Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage to, or destruction of
assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, or natural disasters. These risks are transferred
to independent insurance carriers and no self-insurance program is maintained by the City.
City management believes adequate coverage exists for potential exposures as of September 30,
2017. The City did not pay any settlement amounts which exceeded its insurance coverage for any
of the three preceding years.

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

During the year, the City has accepted various bids for street improvements and other projects in
the normal course of business that have not been completed and/or fully paid for at year-end.

Claims and Litigation

The City is involved in various litigation matters in the normal course of business. The outcome of
such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the City’s financial position or results of
operations.

Government Grants

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to
financial and compliance audits or reviews. The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be
disallowed by the granting agencies, is not determinable at this time; however, City officials do not
believe that such amounts, if any, will be significant.
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Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies - Continued

Community Development Block Grant Program

The City is participating in the State of Nebraska Department of Economic Development
Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program. Under this program, the City has
received federal funds from the State of Nebraska to undertake community development activities,
as authorized. As of September 30, 2017, the City has entered into loan agreements with three
businesses to provide CDBG funds. Since fiscal year 2010, the City has loaned a total of
$1,097,362 to these businesses, of which $0 was loaned in fiscal year 2017. Under the agreements
with these businesses, if the businesses meet certain criteria, some or all of their loans may be
forgiven. As any repayments on these loans would be returned to the State, the City charges these
loans to expense in the year advanced.

Sales Tax Refunds

Qualified companies in the State of Nebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid. These refunds can
include the local option tax as well as state taxes. Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year. The notification must be made by July 1
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15. The amount of tax refunds
due, if any, under these acts and programs is not determinable by the City until notification is made
by the State.

As of September 30, 2017, the City had been notified of $2,053,344 of sales tax refunds due, which
are to be repaid starting in October 2017 through June 2018. This amount is recognized on the
government-wide statement of net position.

Between October 2017 and February 2018, the City was notified by the State of approximately
$383,200 of additional sales tax refunds due beginning in December 2018.

Note 15: Interlocal Agreement

In October 2013, the City entered into an interlocal agreement with the City of Papillion
(“Papillion”) and the Papillion Rural Fire District (“RFD”) to allow Papillion to expand its fire
department operations to provide fire and emergency medical services (“EMS”) for all of the
participants to the agreement and areas within each participants’ boundaries beginning April 1,
2014. In consideration for these services, the City and RFD each contribute proportionate funding
and use of their respective fire and EMS equipment, fire apparatuses, EMS medic units and other
fire or EMS vehicles and fire department real property. The agreement will terminate on
September 30, 2033, with optional ten-year terms thereafter.
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Note 15: Interlocal Agreement - Continued

Under the terms of the agreement, the participants have created a mutual finance organization as
authorized under the Nebraska Municipal Finance Assistance Act, known as the Papillion Fire
Protection Mutual Finance Organization (“MFO”). The MFO is responsible for transacting
business for financing the operation and equipment needs of the fire department or MFO; having
charge and custody of and managing all funds of the MFO; and seeking funding from the Nebraska
Mutual Finance Assistance Fund or other potential funding organizations. The participants in the
MFO are required to levy a general fund property tax at an equal rate for the purpose of jointly
funding the single fire department operations. The rate must have unanimous approval from all
participants and exclude levies for bonded indebtedness and lease-purchase contracts in existence
on July 1, 1998. The Papillion Finance Director serves as the fiscal agent of the MFO.

As of September 30, 2017, the MFO has not issued debt nor acquired title to any assets. Any debt
or assets of the MFO would be split amongst the participants.

During the year ended September 30, 2017, the City paid $2,086,764 to Papillion in consideration
of services rendered. The City received $671,323 from the MFO, as determined by the terms of the
interlocal agreement.

Note 16: Tax Abatements

The City provides tax abatements under the Tax Increment Financing Program (TIF), the Nebraska
Advantage Act and the Employment and Investment Growth Act.

TIF provides property tax abatements to encourage improvements to blighted property. The
program is established under the auspices of a state statue (Article 21, Section 18-2101 — 2144)
empowering cities and counties to establish such programs. The abatements equal 100 percent of
the additional property tax resulting from the increase in assessed value as a result of the
improvements, as administered as a rebate of the incremental taxes generated from improvements
to property, and last for 15 years (or fewer, if the loan is paid off). Eligibility for approval requires
the property to have no loss of pre-existing tax revenues, and the developer demonstrates the
project is not feasible without TIF. Abatements are obtained through application by the property
owner and are reviewed and approved by the Council prior to commencing the improvements.
This refund reduces the next property tax paid to the City. As of September 30, 2017, the City has
entered into agreements with developers under TIF; however, no property taxes have been abated
as the related projects are not yet complete.

The Employment and Investment Growth Act under State Legislative Bill (LB) 775 and the
Nebraska Advantage Act under LB 312 grants tax credits and sales tax refunds for companies that
hire at least 30 new employees and invest at least $3 million. These acts allow a refund of sales tax
paid on equipment or other taxable property purchased in connection with the project. This refund
to companies reduces the net monthly sales receipts remitted to the City.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017

Note 16: Tax Abatements - Continued

Taxes abated under these programs for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017 were as follows:
Tax Increment Financing Program - $0

Employment and Investment Growth Act
and Nebraska Advantage Act - $2,048,490

Note 17: Subsequent Events

The City entered into construction contracts in November 2017 for City Centre and 84™ Street
Redevelopment improvements with total contract amounts of approximately $8,160,000. These
costs are expected to be paid in future years as the project costs are incurred.

In November 2017, the City issued $18,840,000 of Tax Supported Improvement Bonds, Series
2017, to pay the costs of constructing public infrastructure and costs of redevelopment in the 84"
Street Redevelopment Project Area. Interest rates on the bonds range from 1.25% to 5.00% and
have a final maturity of July 15, 2042.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

General Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2017

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 12,322,833 $ 12,322,833 $ 11,549,711 $ (773,122)
Licenses and permits 647,786 647,786 613,803 (33,983)
Intergovernmental revenues 2,236,399 2,236,399 2,186,370 (50,029)
Charges for services 306,295 306,295 365,050 58,755
Grant income 81,259 81,259 25,697 (55,562)
Interest income 26,594 26,594 22,766 (3,828)
Miscellaneous 179,589 179,589 191,087 11,498
Total revenues 15,800,755 15,800,755 14,954,484 (846,271)
Expenditures
General government 3,065,171 3,065,171 2,522,909 542,262
Public works 2,264,829 2,264,829 1,974,666 290,163
Public safety 6,249,613 6,249,613 6,171,077 78,536
Culture and recreation 2,039,647 2,039,647 1,767,015 272,632
Public library 802,913 802,913 713,185 89,728
Community development 613,192 613,192 571,430 41,762
Capital outlay 724,199 724,199 757,280 (33,081)
Total expenditures 15,759,564 15,759,564 14,477,562 1,282,002
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 41,191 41,191 476,922 435,731
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers (1,365,825) (1,365,825) (1,276,118) 89,707
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (1,324,634) § (1,324,634 $ (799,196)  $ 525,438
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

Keno Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2017

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Keno $ 1,360,000 $ 1,360,000 $ 1,262,016 $ (97,984)
Other Sales 25,700 25,700 34,306 8,606
Interest income 8,957 8,957 7,142 (1,815)
Total revenues 1,394,657 1,394,657 1,303,464 (91,193)
Expenditures
General government 25,235 25,235 28,055 (2,820)
Community betterment 683,841 683,841 549,862 133,979
Total expenditures 709,076 709,076 577,917 131,159
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 685,581 685,581 725,547 39,966
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers out (in) (549,832) (549,832) 81,341 631,173
Total other financing sources (549,832) (549,832) 81,341 631,173
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 135,749 $ 135,749 $ 806,888 $ 671,139
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

Economic Development Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2017

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues'
Interest mcome $ 30,067 $ 30,067 $ 21 $ (30,046)
Interest income on note 16,997,264 16,997,264 1,186,573 (15,810,691)
Total revenues 17,027,331 17,027,331 1,186,594 (15,840,737)
Expenditures
Debt service principal retirement 730,000 730,000 730,000 -
Debt service interest 1,265,741 1,265,741 1,265,741 -
Community development 10,000 10,000 499 9,501
Total expenditures 2,005,741 2,005,741 1,996,240 9,501
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 15,021,590 15,021,590 (809,646) (15,831,236)
Other Financing Sources
Operating transfers in 800,000 800,000 800,000 -
Total other financing sources 800,000 800,000 800,000 -
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 15.821,590 $ 15,821,590 $ (9,646) _$ (15,831,236)
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

Revenues
Sales tax

Interest income

Total revenues

Expenditures

Debt service principal retirement

Debt service interest
Community development

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers
Bond proceeds

Total other financing sources

Net Change in Fund Balances

84t Street Redevelopment Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2017

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
2,174,920 2,174,920 $ 1,887,721 $  (287,199)
23,842 23,842 16,968 (6,874)
2,198,762 2,198,762 1,904,689 (294,073)
11,210,000 11,210,000 - 11,210,000
114,229 114,229 114,331 (102)
152,000 152,000 192,166 (40,166)
11,476,229 11,476,229 306,497 11,169,732
(9,277,467) (9,277,467) 1,598,192 10,875,659
(8,647,500) (8,647,500) (6,767,955) 1,879,545
13,100,170 13,100,170 - (13,100,170)
4,452,670 4,452,670 (6,767,955) (11,220,625)
(4,824,797) (4.824,797) (5.169,763) _§ _ (344,966)
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Economic Development Fund, a
governmental fund, of the City of La Vista, Nebraska, which comprise the balance sheets as of
September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’ s Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted out audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Economic Development Fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of
September 30, 2017 and 2016, and its changes in financial position for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Economic Development Fund are intended to
present the financial position and changes in financial position of only that portion of the governmental
activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska that is attributable to the transactions of
the Economic Development Fund. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position
of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and its changes in financial
position for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

BED Lwp

Omaha, Nebraska
April 11,2018



Economic Development Fund

City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheets
September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 309,425 319,071
Note receivable 15,810,692 15,810,692
Total assets $ 16,120,117 16,129,763

Liabilities $ - -

Fund Balance

Restricted for economic development 16,120,117 16,129,763
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 16,120,117 16,129,763

See Notes to Financial Statements



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance

Years Ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Interest Income $ 1,186,594 $ 1,186,593
Expenditures
Community development 499 3,872
Debt service
Principal retirement 730,000 685,000
Interest 1,265,741 1,311,427
Total expenditures 1,996,240 2,000,299
Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures (809,646) (813,706)
Transfers 800,000 600,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,646) (213,706)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 16,129,763 16,343,469
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 16,120,117 $ 16,129,763

See Notes to Financial Statements 4



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

On September 30, 2003, the citizens of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) voted to
establish the Economic Development Program to create jobs and/or develop tourism for the
purpose of supporting the City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods
and expand industrial development in order to ensure the economic stability and vitality of the
City.

Financial Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the Economic Development Fund include all significant separately
administered activities for which the Economic Development Fund is financially accountable.
Financial accountability is determined on the basis of selection of governing authority, imposition
of will, a financial benefit/burden relationship, and/or fiscal dependency. The Economic
Development Fund’s financial statements are included in the City’s financial statements as a major
governmental fund.

The financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do not purport to, and
do not, present fairly the financial position of the City as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the
changes in its financial position for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Accounting

The Economic Development Fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become
both measurable and available). ‘“Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
be used to pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for debt service
expenditures which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The Economic Development Fund follows the City’s deposit policy for custodial
credit risk which requires compliance with the provisions of state law.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the State of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the State of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The Statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

The Economic Development Fund participates in the pooled cash accounts maintained by the City.
The Fund’s share of this pool was $309,425 and $319,071 at September 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Note 2: Note Receivable

The City has a note receivable (“Loan”) from an entity associated with the interests of developer
John Q. Hammons and related companies and entities (“developer”), an owner and developer of
hotels and motels, for an economic development project involving construction of two hotels and a
conference center in the City. The Hammons Interests are all privately held and have undertaken to
provide only limited publicly available financial information. The City obtained a deed of trust on
the conference center in connection with the Loan.

As of September 30, 2017 and 2016, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692
with an interest rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. Accrued
interest receivable on the loan amounted to $0 at September 30, 2017 and 2016. The balance of the
note was due in a single balloon payment on September 30, 2017.

In June of 2016, the developer filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code. Significant payments remain outstanding on the Loan, including all of the
principal amount. Payments received by the City on the Loan have not been pledged for the
payment of economic development bonds and are subject to being applied to other economic
development purposes so long as the Loan remains outstanding. The City will remain obligated on
the economic development bonds, including certain tax revenues and sales tax revenues of the City,
regardless of whether principal of the Loan is repaid.



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2: Note Receivable - Continued

The Bankruptcy Court has allowed the developer to continue to remit the quarterly interest
payments to the City and interest payments are current through the December 31, 2017 payment.
The developer did not make the principal balloon payment on September 30, 2017 or since. A plan
for repayment will be presented to the Bankruptcy Court in 2018. It is unclear what impact the
bankruptcy filing will have on the repayment of the note. Management has determined that no
allowance is necessary at September 30, 2017 and 2016.

Note 3: Long-term Debt

Economic Development Fund long-term bonded debt is comprised of the following individual
issue:

Interest Maturity Original 2017 Principal 2016 Principal

Description Rate Date Balance Outstanding Outstanding

Economic Development Fund
Bonds, Series 2007 6.00-7.73%  10/15/2029  $20,695,000 $ 16,420,000 $ 17,150,000

The City issued these taxable special purpose economic development bonds in July 2007. Debt
service on these bonds is to be funded from local tax revenue and other sources at the City’s
discretion.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonded debt as of September 30, 2017, is as

follows:
Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 780,000 $ 1,216,439 $ 1,996,439
2019 835,000 1,162,459 1,997,459
2020 890,000 1,103,548 1,993,548
2021 960,000 1,037,288 1,997,288
2022 1,035,000 961,419 1,996,419
2023-2027 6,570,000 3,415,500 9,985,500
2028-2032 5,350,000 641,976 5,991,976
Total $ 16,420,000 $ 9,538,629 $ 25,958,629




Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 4: City Transfer

The general fund of the City transferred $800,000 and $600,000 to the Economic Development
Fund in 2017 and 2016, respectively, to assist in funding debt service payments.



Item D

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA RECOMMENDING TO THE NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION,
APPROVAL OF THE CLASS | LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR KARRAYS CAFE, LLC
DBA KARRAYS CAFE, IN LA VISTA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, Karrays Café, LLC dba Karrays Cafe, 9819 Giles Road, La Vista, Sarpy County,
Nebraska, has applied to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission for a Class |
Liquor License, and

WHEREAS, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission has notified the City of said application,
and

WHEREAS, the City has adopted local licensing standards to be considered in making
recommendations to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission, and

WHEREAS, said licensing standards have been considered by the City Council in making its
decision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
hereby recommend to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission approval of the
Class | Liquor License application submitted by Karrays Café, LLC dba Karrays
Cafe, 9819 Giles Road, La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

K:\APPS\City Hall\18 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\18.
Liquor License Karrays Cafe LLC Dba Karrays Cafe 04.17.18.Doc



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

TO: Pam Buethe, City Clerk

FROM: Chief Robert S. Lausten

DATE: April 11, 2018

RE: LOCAL BACKGROUND- LIQUOR LICENSE- MANAGER

KARRAYS CAFE
CC:

The police department conducted a check of computerized records for criminal
conduct regarding the applicant for the Liquor License and Manager application.
Raymond McNutt and Karen McNutt have no criminal convictions.

As with all Nebraska Retail Liquor Licenses, | am asking that the applicant strictly
conform to Nebraska Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations under (Sec
53-131.01) Nebraska Liquor Control Act.
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LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO
[
* *
TO: Pam Buethe, City Clerk
FROM: Chief Robert S. Lausten
DATE: April 11, 2018
RE: LOCAL BACKGROUND- LIQUOR LICENSE- MANAGER
KARRAYS CAFE

CcC:

The police department conducted a check of computerized records for criminal
conduct regarding the applicant for the Liquor License and Manager application.
Raymond McNutt and Karen McNutt have no criminal convictions.

As with all Nebraska Retail Liquor Licenses, | am asking that the applicant strictly
conform to Nebraska Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations under (Sec
53-131.01) Nebraska Liquor Control Act.



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE '

RETAIL RECEIVED

NFBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROU COMMISSION

301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOt TH MAR 09 2018
PO BOX 95046
COLN. .
PHONE (402) 4712571 NEBRASKA LIQUOR

FAX: (402)471-2814
Websile: www lue nebraska gov (:()N l Ret eeMWllssle“ ‘

CLASS OF LICENSE FOR WHICH APPLICATION IS MASBE AND FEES
CHECK DESIRED CLASS

RETAIL LICENSE(S) Application Fee $400 (nonrefundable)
A BEER, ON SALE OMLY

REFR OUF AR OMNLY

BEER WINE DISTU I ED SPIRTS, ON AND OFF SALE
@ BTER, WINT DSTILLED SPIRITS, OFF SALEONLY

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, ON SALE ONLY
LIMITED ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, OFF SALE MUST INCLUDE SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 120
BEER, ON AND OFF SALE
BEER ON SALE ONLY, BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS OFF SALE
i3 BErk, Wik, Disiii LED SPIRITS ON SALE, BREER UFF 5Al B ONLY

1*

Class K Catenng biconsc (roqu res catering application form 06) ©100.07

Additional fees will be assessed at city village or county level when license is issued

Ciass € hicense term runs from November | -~ October 33
Aligtheriic n »mimtrom May ' Apri 3@
Catering licenoc {K) -xpires same as underly ng retar! hicense

CHECK TYPE OF LICENSE FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING

Individual License (requires insert { FORM 104

Parnership License (requires msert 2 FORM  03)

{ orparate ' eenc freguire s imaert 32 FORM 101 & 3¢ FORM 103)

Limited Liabil tv Company (LLC) {requires form 36 FORM 102 & 3¢ FORM 1033

M ||

NAME OF ATTORNEY OR FIRM ASSISTING WITH APPLICATION (if applicable)
Commission will call this person with any questions we may have on this application

Name Phone numbcer

Fiavn Name

FOTM 100
KLvrLB 01
Paist



09 14N
va

k \/ Fingerprints arc required for cach person as defined in now appiication guide, found on our website under
“Licensing 1867 in “Cuidchnes/Brochures™ $e¢ Form 147 for fusther informanon, this form MUST be mciuded with
your application.

2. ___ _Enclose appiication fee of S400 (nonrefundabie), check made payable to the Nebraska Liguor Control
Commission or you may pay onlinc at PAYPORI.

3 \/ Enclose the appropriate application forms;
individual License (requires insert form 1)
Fartnersimp License {requires insert form 2Z)
Corporate License (requires msert form 3a & 3¢

Limited Lisbility Company (LLC) (requires form3b ) 3c) { 05 -

4. lg If building is being leased send a copy of signed iedye: Sure the jease reads in the name of the individual(s),
corporation or Limited Liability Company (LLC) making application. Lease term must run through the license year
being applied for.

5. N JE" building is owned or being purchased send a copy of the deed or purchase agreement in the name of the
applicant.

6. N _Q'If buying the business of a current liquor icense holder:

a. Provide a copy of the purchase agreement from the seller {must read appiicanis name)
b. Provide a copy of alcohol inventory being purchased (must include brand names and containcer size)
<. Enclosc a list of the asscis being purchascd (furmiturc, fixtures and cquipment)

}4D(If' requasting to cperate on current liquor license; enclese Temporary Operating Permit {TOP) {Form 123).

7.
8 j __ ¥ Enclose a list of any inventory or property owned by other partics that are on the premises.
9. For cinizenship enclose 1.5, birth certificate; [1.S. passport or naturalization paper

a. Forresidency cnclose proof of registered voter in Nebraska
D. If permanens resident inciude Employment Awthornzation Card or Permanent Kesident Card
c. Sec puideling for furthor aszistance

. ‘/ Corporation or Limiied Liabihity Company {LLC) must enclose a copy of articles of incorporation; a5 filed with
the Secretary of State’s (MTice.

1. Submit a copy of your business plan. -

i acknowiedge that this appiicarian is not a guarantee that a Hiquor jicense wiill be issuecd to me, and fhat the average

- '] - i 45 +5 ®
procgsang poried :3 H# days. FYurihormore, | oudersignd tfhat s ihe informatien 33 truthful and 1 accepr abl

TOW 100
REV FEB 2017
PAGE 2
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Street Address #1_ Q%!q @n\ﬂ& @\O\

Street Address #2

City \\.QI\‘ \":)'St&, County %p{‘ QL ] Zip Code | 9@‘98
premies Telphone v O 20 O

Suswess e mat accress \éﬂ\rr&.LA‘$ QQ‘%, LLO

Is this location inside the city/village corporate limits: YES g NO

Mailing addr ss (where you want 1o recelve mail fron the Commissivn)
Mame ‘(.
Strcet Address #1 Q \ \ Pf)\

Street Address #2
Cuy L\( X \[\5"\61 Srate ‘\BE— Zip Codc@@&_

DESCRIPTION AND PIAGRAM OF THE STRUCTURE TQ BE LICENSED
READ CARERULLY
In the space provided or on an attachment draw the area to be licensed. Thi, should include storage areas, basement, outdoor
arca, salcs arcas and arcas where consumption or salcs of alechol will take placc. If only a portion of the building is to be
covered by the license. you must still include dimensions (length x width) of the licensed arca as well as the dimensions of the
entire building. No blue prints pleasc. BeSureto1  cafe the direction north and niiinber of floors of the building.

**}or on premises consumption liguor heenses minimurn standards mast be met by providing at least two restrooms

Suwlding. length "‘L[ Uox vidth B mfeet
is there 2 basement”? Yes No W “yus length % widih in feet
is there an outdoor area?  Yes No_ A if ves, length x width 1n feet

PROVIDE DIAGRAM OF AREA TO BE LICENSED BELOW OR ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET

g Oy

\
R
B A g ¢

B cent
—
Q)gt__\
oy
P ORM 100

R Vrib ¢
Atk 4



APPLICANT INFORMATION

N READ CAREFULLY., ANMSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY §53-125(5;

1las anyone who is a party 1o this appiication, ot their spouse, EVER been convicted of or plead guiity to any charge. Charge
means any charge alleging a felony, misdemcanor, violation of a federal or state law, a violation of a local law, ordinance ur
resofution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the conviciion or piea. Also
list any charges pending at the time of this application. [f more than one party, pleasc iist charges by each individual’s name.
Include traffic violations. Commission must be notificd of any arrcsts and/or convictions that may occur after the datc of
signing this application.

ves X wo
If yes, please explain below or attach a separate page
Name of Applicant Date of Where Description of Charge Disposition

Conviction Convicted
fmm/yyyy) { city & staic)

| 1 i

2 Are you buying the business of a current retail liquor license?

YES 5 NO

H yes, give name 0. business and iiquor ficensc numbcer

agSub atacopy vt ale agreoment

b Include s Jist o aleol ol being purchas d b idtcnarw br rd cont © 51z and how many
<) Submit a list of the furniture, tixtures and equ pmeni

3. Was thi. premise licensed & liguor licensed busines. within the last two (2) years?

e _YES 25 NO

It yes, give name ant acense aumber

. Arey permit (TOT) to ovnerale dur ng the appiication process

If yes:
a) Attach temporary operating permit {TOPY/Foin 125}
by TOP will only be accepted at a location that currently holds a vahid hiquor license.

FORM 100
REVFLBI 17
PACE S



5. Arc you borrowing any moncey from any source, include family or friends, ta establish and/or operate the business?

vee ¥ we

If yes, list the lender(s)
6. Will any person or entity, other than applicant, be entitled to a share of the profits of this business?

YIS ¥ NO

4 : 4 . x .
awr. 7al*irvslved persons must be disciosed on application)

Ng silent partners

7. Will any of the furniture, fixtures and equipment to be used in this business be owned by others?

W oves K wNo crcovoch . - Dl bev.

Hyeo st suck iteris) and the owner.!] ]&gg :ng]g i ﬁ]m >W ﬂ\O.-\Qf‘- LCKrUO_

8. Is premiscs to be iicensed within 150 feet of a church, school, hospital, home for the aged or indigent persons or for
veterans, their wives, and children, or within 300 fect of' a colicge or university campus?

YES Z NO

It yes, provide name and address of such insutution and where 1t 1s located in refation 1o the premises {Neb. kev Siat,
53-177)1})

Provide ictier of suppott < rop o usilion, see FORM 134 — church vs FORM 135 - cainigius

9. Is anyone listed on this application a law enforcement officer?

YES Z NO

If ves. list the serson, tle | we forcerrent agency involved and the serso.1’s exact duties.

10 List the primary bank and/or financial institution (branch if applicable) to be utilized by the business.
a) List the individual(s) who will be authorized to write checks and/or withdrawals on accounts at this institution.

11 [ ist all past and present linuor Hicenses held in Nebrasks v any riher sfaté by ary persan named in this aoplicarior
THE UCC FCETSE MO €Or 2, 0¢aton oF iconse and iCense furtui. A 50 st reason Jor wrmination of any Lcense(s)

previousty held.

NOV\'?/

FORM 100
REV F1-B 2017
PAGE 6



12. List the aleohol related trattiliig atid/or expetictice (wheh and where) of the person{s} making application. 1hosc persons
requi~ed ar- linicd a3 ~yw-d
# Individual" Apoheant nd spous  spouse is cxemnt if hey filed Form 116 — Affidavit of Non-Particioa®ion
= Farne shipr A part ers and spe 'ses, spouses are exemyt 1ty Tlee Form 16 Afficavii 0" Noo-?2 e paticn
» Limted Liability Company: All member of LLC, Manager and all spouses; spouses are exempt 1f they filed Tom
116 — Affidavit of Non-Participation.
e Corporation: President, Stockholders holding 25% or more of shares, Manager and all spouses; spouses are exempt if
they filed Form 116 — Affidavit of Non-Participation.

NLCC certified training program corapieted:
Applicant Namc Date " Name of program {attack copy of course complstion cortificatc)
ey yy)

List of WLOC cenified trajning programs
Experience:
Aonphicant Nameiiod Tt e Date of Hame & Location of Business

i Employment:
Yaren OOt BR800 1R W Godhors
e . demfu/\, A0 | Dbox £ N\ axvers

i
1 ]

3.0 cvrope viorwhch s ge se ssougluis owned, submita cooy o the dece, or areo o owners 'p {lcase
submn a copy of ihe fease covermg the enuire hicense vear Trocuments Tanst show titie or iease weld in name of
applicant as owner or lessce in the individual(s) or corperate name for which the application is being filed.

|

N\ _Lease: expiration date D— Il% h,D 7,\

Deed
furchas~ Agrocrmicst
"L, Wioen GO You intena 10 open for ousincss’? @

15, Whal will be the mamn nature of busincss?

b vt
16. What are the anticipated hours of operation? r‘] AD q QVY\ ﬁvkr\ ‘Mﬂ 1 '(_QPW)

i7. List the principal residence(s) for the past 10 years for all persons required to sign, including spouses.

RESIDENCES FOR THE PAST 16 VEARS, APPLICANT AND SPOUSE MUST COMPLETE

ATPLICANT: CITY & ETATE YLA EPOUSE. CITY &% A7T Y-AR
FROM TO FROM TO

oo, NE oaizod O NS [ama 00
Oop\x NE S00 e Oypiia 88 L4010 'i‘wsé‘L

A

if necessary attach a separate sheet.

FORM 108
R-VFEB 1
PAGE



The undersigned appuuan ¢ bereby cousenis) 10 an mveshga on of usher backpround and rewese present and future records of every kind and
deseny ticn anciuding o« o recoids, WX records (Staie and Federal), ead bask of lending ansiitutios records, and taid applicantis) and spousels) waivels)
any righl or causes of action that said applicant{s) or spouse(s) may have against the Nebraska Liguor Control Commission. the Nebraska State Patrol, and
any otrer “edivicual Cisclosing or re.easwg saud i forr ation. Any Cocuments or recurds for $ie orop sec business o for auy pariner or s.00<0°Cer (ha
are needed in farthera ce v the appiication investigatio  of any other mvestigation sha’l 5e supp e imveciaicly ugon demand o the Nep-aska _icuor
Contrst ommssion or the MNetroska Siate Pairg! The wpdens P d an : t i
subrnitted in this application, 1s subject to cancellation 1f the information centamned herewn 15 mcomplete, inaccurate or fraudulent,

i1 re T

o byopemg e gy, = e sminEeaniang

Individual applicants agree to supervise in person the management and operation of the business and that they will eperate the business authorized by the
license for themselves and net as an agent for any other person or ertity. Corporate applicants agree the approved manager will supenntend in person the
management and operation of the business  Partnership applicants agree one parmer shall superintend the management and operation of the business  All
appuicants agree lo operate the hoensed dusiness within au appliveble aws, mules. reguldlions, and ordinunces diwd 1o wooperaie fully with any authonzed
peni & the Nebrask  Liguor Comrol Toin rission.

optic o Mpgfea ame Racord Thallooper Yau fimgmerl n-ailf boousad to cheod the crimana' $onior. paome de G e FUL Y w hen e gpprariumin
to complete or challenge the acoureey of the Information conained in FBU identification record. The procedures for obtaining a change, correction, or
upduting an FBY identification record are sct forth in Title 28 CFR, 16.34.

Must be signed in the presepee of a notary public by applicani{s) and spouse(s). See

o

idel ne for required signatures

A

it

S.ignatnre of Applicant Signatyre of Spouse
- . / I B
/r.t _{g‘_'_t_/_‘/ %c.//c: ?ﬁ YAV \\'VY\( MU\H
Print Nume Priot Name
Signature of Applicant Sigoazre of Spowse
Frint Name Frint vame
ALKNUWLEDGEMENT
State of Nebraska
Courty of (AN 2SN The forcgoing inslrumen. was acanow.cCges sekre me ik
Q™ dewg ot Marcp 201€ by
J dute name of person(s) acknowledged (individual(s} signing)
Notary Publ:c signaturc
GENERAL NOTARY - Stale of Nebraska
JESSICA CHRISP
L1, My Comm. Exp. March 25 2018

In compliance with the ADDA, this appitcation 13 avadable i other formats for persons with disabilities.
A len day advance period ix requited i writing to produce Lhe alternate for a
FERM
p -.\"' =i P N

PAGE &



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE Offfice Use
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (LLC)
INSERT -RHORSd RECE IVED

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION MAR 09 2018
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 NEBRASKA LIQUOR
PHONE: (402) 4712571

FAX: (402) 471-2814

Website: www lec.nchraska.goy

Al members including spouse(s), are required to adhere to the foHowing requirements:

1) All members spouse(s) must be listed

2) Managing/Contact member and all members holding over 25% interest and their spouse(s) (if applicable) must submit
fingerprints. See Form 147 for further information, this form MUST be included with your application.

3) Managing/Contact member and all members holding over 25 % shares of stock and their spouse (if applicable) must sign
the signature page of the Application for License form 100 (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Attach copy of Articles of Organization (must show electronic stamp or barcode receipt by Secretary of States office)

Name of Registered Agent://-P{l,L\‘m[d \,\/ DN Y
Name of Limited Liability Company that will hold license as listed on the Articles of Organization
Y h \% O[lgf\“ U,C/
LLC Address: Q%a\ Gulos 2
City: \‘(\Q\/ \f’j’\a State: NE. Zip Code: _@%_
LLC Phone Number: %! )‘3 ;'ng H VD LLC Fax Number

Name of Managing/Contact Member
Name and information of contact member must be listed on following page

Last Name: ‘ ‘ \CN\ )\-A—)r First Name: Y Y e ML \—-

Home Address: A\ DOQN &5 \_‘\OY@S)\' City_Dﬂnmq—
State: NL— ”z;id: IQ% \ 5!@ -SeﬂgcoPhonc Number: Q‘; a ESE i} U(SQJ

«E//MCNL{H

Signa\t'/re of Managing/Contact Member

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Nebraska -
County of l an’ M‘\’(_’/ ‘The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

e 72084 by ha e L Wigutd

Dnteg name of person acknowledge
( ﬂq/l /(ZW‘(D Affix Seal GENERAL NOTARY - State of Nebraska
i JESSICA CHRISP
e My Comn. Exp. March 25, 2018

FORM 102
REV JUNE 2015
Pagc 1 of 4



List names of all members and their spouses (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Last Name: {1 \C I\Duu"d First Name: MI:__\\

Social Sccurity Number: e ' :Datc of Birth: _
Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if singlc): m LLBCQ— &hf {,’\ L
Spouse Social Security Numbes e oo 2 Date of Birth: -0
Percentage of member ownership \m%

Fi
Last Name: W\CN ( kH First Name:_m_ MI:_E
Social Security Numbe - > Date of Birth: ST
Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if smgle) mc q\.n UJd( /\DO.A_A WWd \\—'
Spouse Social Security Number _ - ; Date of Bmh VA e e,
Percentage of member ownership QS Cya
Last Name: First Name: ML
Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

Last Name: First Name: MI:

Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N A 1f single):

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

FORM 102
REV JUNE 2015
Page 2 of 4



List names of all members and their spouses (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Last Name;

Social Sccurity Number:

First Name;

MI:

Datc of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if singlc):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

Last Name:

Social Security Number:

First Name:

MI:

Date of Birth:

Spousec Full Name (indicate N/A if singlc):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Percentage of member ownership

Date of Birth:

Last Name:

Social Security Number:

First Name:

ME

Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

Last Name:

Social Sccurity Number:

First Name:

MI:

Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

FORM 102
REV JUNLE 2015
Page 3 of 4



Is the applying Limited Liability Company controlled by another corporation/company?

CIYES Ao

If yes, provide the following:

i) Namc of corporation

2) Supply an organizational chart of the controlling corporation named above

3) Controlling corporation MUST be registered with the Nebraska Secretary of State, copy of articles must
be submitted with application §53-126

Indicate the company’s tax year with the IRS (Example January through December)

Starting Date:QJDn’\ uaru\ Ending Date: E 0 C_QV‘ﬁb ex_

[s this a Non Profit Corporation?

[JYES myo

If yes, provide the Federal ID #.

Tn compliance with the ADA, this corporation insert form 3a is available sn other formats Tor persons with disabititics
A tea day advance period is requested i writing 1o produce the alternae format

FORM 102
REV JUNE 2015
Page 4 of 4



item E
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA RECOMMENDING TO THE NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION,
APPROVAL OF THE CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR FROEHLICH
INVESTMENTS LLC DBA REF'S SPORTS BAR & GRILL, IN LA VISTA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Froehlich Investments, LLC dba Ref’s sports Bar & Grill, 9723-9725 Giles Road,
La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska, has applied to the Nebraska Liquor Control
Commission for a Class C Liquor License, and

the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission has notified the City of said application,
and

the City has adopted local licensing standards to be considered in making
recommendations to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission, and

said licensing standards have been considered by the City Council in making its
decision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,

hereby recommend to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission approval of the
Class C Liquor License application submitted by Froehlich Investments, LLC dba
Ref's sports Bar & Grill, 9723-9725 Giles Road, La Vista, Sarpy County,
Nebraska.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

K:\APPS\City Hall\18 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\18.
Liquor License Froehlich Investmetns LLC Dba Refs Sports Bar And Grill 04.17.18.Doc



LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

TO: Pam Buethe, City Clerk

FROM: Chief Robert S. Lausten

DATE: April 11, 2018

RE: LOCAL BACKGROUND- LIQUOR LICENSE- MANAGER

REF'S SPORTS BAR & GRILL
CC:

The police department conducted a check of computerized records for criminal
conduct regarding the applicant for the Liquor License and Manager application.
Angela Froehlich and Rory Froehlich have no criminal record.

As with all Nebraska Retail Liquor Licenses, | am asking that the applicant strictly
conform to Nebraska Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations under (Sec
53-131.01) Nebraska Liguor Control Act.



¢ ©p
o ’

LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

Vsix
*
TO: Pam Buethe, City Clerk
FROM: Chief Robert S. Lausten
DATE: April 11, 2018
RE: LOCAL BACKGROUND LIQUOR LICENSE- MANAGER
REF’S SPORTS BAR & GRILL
CC:

The police department conducted a check of computerized records for criminal
conduct regarding the applicant for the Liquor License and Manager application.
Angela Froehlich and Rory Froehlich have no criminal record.

As with all Nebraska Retail Liquor Licenses, | am asking that the applicant strictly
conform to Nebraska Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations under (Sec
53-131.01) Nebraska Liguor Control Act.



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE ] RE' :E iV E D
RETAIL
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION MAR 05 2018
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046 KA LIQUOR
LINCOLN, NE 685095046
N NE 685 NEBRAS
FAX.(00) 712814 CONTROL COMMISSION

Website www lcc.nebraska.gov

RETAIL LICENSE(S) Application Fee $400 (nonrefundable

BEER, ON SALE ONLY

BEER, OFF SALE ONLY

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRTS, ON AND OFF SALE

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, OFF SALE ONLY

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS, ON SALE ONLY

LIMITED ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR, OFF SALE — MUST INCLUDE SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 120
BEER, ON AND OFF SALE

BEER ON SALE ONLY, BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS OFF SALE

BEER, WINE, DISTILLED SPIRITS ON SALE, BEER OFF SALE ONLY

TR

EEE-—."‘UOW'P

Class K Catering license (requires catering application form 106) $100.00

Additional fees will be assessed at city/village or county level when license is issued

Class C license term runs from November 1  October 31
All other licenses run from May 1 — April 30
Catering license (K} expires same as underlying retail license

Individual License (requires insert 1 FORM 104)
Partnership License (requires insert 2 FORM 105)
Corporate License (requires insert 3a FORM 101 & 3¢ FORM 103)
v~ Limited Liability Company (LLC) (requires form 3b FORM 102 & 3¢ FORM 103)

Name /LGZ /?.S' T/l o Phone number: 5/02 7é Ll - 2525
Firm Name /fﬁf'l o Law Of'/:rc &

FORM 106
REV FEB 2017
PAGE 3



Trade Name (doing business as) ri

Street Address #1 1125 - YIRS Giles

Street Address #2

City LA Vis A County Sa rpy ZipCode_ P12
<remises Telephone number

Business e-mail address rfroehlich @ cox. net

Is this location inside the city/village corporate limits: YES l/ NO

Mailing address (where you want to receive mail from the Commission)

Name Froehnlie b EvnterpriseS, LLC At : Anscln E’ﬂrfﬁ Leh
Street Address #1 F629 So 99™ Cv.

Street Address #2

City Lalista State /\/ ¢ ZipCode___ L1728

In the space provided or on an attachment draw the area to be licensed. This should include storage areas, basement, outdoor
area, sales areas and areas where consumption or sales of alcohol will take place. If only a portion of the building is to be
covered by the license, you must still include dimensions (length x width) of the licensed area as well as the dimensions of the
entire building. No blue prints please. Be sure to indicate the direction north and number of floors of the building.

**For on premises consumption liquor licenses minimum standards must be met by providing at least two restrooms

Building: length & | xwidth W1 in feet
Is there a basement? Yes No )( If yes, length x width n feet
Is there an outdoor area? Yes e No Ifyes, length 2 0’ xwidth 5\ . infeet

PROVIDE DIAGRAM OF AREA TO BE LICENSED BELOW OR ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET
staGle Flook-

FORM 100
REV FEB 2017
PAGE 4
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1 READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY §53-125(5)

Has anyone who 1s a party to this application, or their spouse, EVER been convicted of or plead guilty to any charge. Charge
means any charge alleging a felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a local law, ordinance or
resolution. List the nature of the charge, where the charge occurred and the year and month of the conviction or plea. Also
list any charges pending at the time of this application. If more than one party, please list charges by each individual’s name.

Include traffic violations. Comumission must be notified of any arrests an or convictions that may occur after the date of
signing this application.

YES NO
If yes, piease explain below or attach a separate page

Name of Applicant Date of Where Description of Charge Disposition
Conviction Convicted
(mm/fyyyy) ( city & state)

| Kory Frosutich | Speedinh Trekets —oniy,
, N
504’7’/5(5} ~LIFE | JackeT

énagli ngi&/mé h— A_/_&N\?

2. Are you buying the busini?[ a current retail liquor license?

YES NO

If yes, give name of business and liquor license number
a) Submit a copy of the sales agreement
b) Include a list of alcohol being purchased, list the name brand, contamner size and how many
¢) Submit a list of the furniture, fixtures and equipment
3. Was this premise licensed as hiquor licensed business within the last two (2) years?
V_ YES NO

If yes, give name and license number \7’ g rd S

4. Are you filing a temporaryeranng permit (TOP) to operate during the application process?

YES NO

If yes:
a) Attach temporary operating permit (TOP) (Form {25)
b) TOP will only be accepted at a location that currently holds a valid liquor license.

FORM 100
REV FEB 2017
PAGE 5




5. Are you borrowing any money from any source, include family or friends, to establish and/or operate the business?

YES i/ NO

If yes, list the lender(s) A

6. Will any person or entity, other than applicant, be entitled to a share of the profits of this business?

YES v No
If yes, explain. (all involved persons must be disclosed on application)

No silent partners

7. Will any of the furniture, fixtures and equipment to be used in this business be owned by others?

YES iV _wNo

If yes, list such iterr(s) and the owner.

8. Is premises to be licensed within 150 feet of a church, school, hospital, home for the aged or indigent persons or for
veterans, thewr wives, and children, or within 300 feet of a college or university campus?

YES l/NO

If yes, provide name and address of such institution and where 1t is located in relation to the premises (Neb. Rev. Stat.
53-1771)
Provide letter of support or opposition, see FORM 134 church or FORM 135 - campus

9. Is anyone listed on this application a law enforcement officer?

YES \/ NO

If yes, list the person, the law enforcement agency involved and the person’s exact duties

10. List the primary bank and/or financial institution (branch 1f applicable) to be utilized by the business.
a) List the individual(s) who will be authorized to write checks and/or withdrawals on accounts at this institution.

ells Fav o Bank Anv ela Frosnlich Rov Lid

11. Last all past and present liquor licenses held in Nebraska or any other state by any person named in this application.

Include license holder name, location of license and license number. Also list reason for termination of any license(s)
reviously held.

o

FORM 100
REY FEB 2017
PAGE 6



12. List the alcohol related training and/or experience (when and where) of the person(s) making application. Those persons

required are histed as followed:

¢ Individual: Applicant and spouse; spouse is exempt if they filed Form 116 - Affidavit of Non-Participation.

e Partnership: All partners and spouses, spouses are exempt if they filed Form 116 — Affidavit of Non-Participation.

e Limted Liability Company: All member of LLC, Manager and all spouses; spouses are exempt if they filed Form
116 - Affidavit of Non-Participation.

» Corporation: President, Stockholders holding 25% or more of shares, Manager and all spouses; spouses are exempt if
they filed Form 116 — Affidavit of Non-Participation.

NLCC certified training program completed:

Applicant Name Date Name of program (attach copy of course completion certificate)
(mmfyyyy)
List of NLCC certified fraining programs
Experience:
Applicant Name/Job Title Date of Name & Location of Business
Employment:

Arseln Froshhels

J Birds Fooe ¥ Spiri+sS

KRovre b6 _Bay aned Gri: )/

Ausfms Steak. Hovs-e

13. If the property for which this license is sought is owned, submit a copy of the deed, or proof of ownership. If leased,
submit a copy of the lease covering the entire license year. Documents must show title or lease held in name of
applicant as owner or lessee in the individual(s) or corporate name for which the application is being filed.

Lease: expiration date

Febr. 5,, 2025

Deed
Purchase Agreement

14, When do you intend to open for business?

oy

15. What will be the main nature of busmﬁs’s;')of f<g Zr & 67 e / /

16. What are the anticipated hours of operation?

Tioo Am_—~ F:o0 A. M

17. List the principal residence(s) for the past 10 years for all persons required to sign, including spouses.

X L)

Ea K T

APPLICANT: CITY & STATE

FE 32 S0 59 Cr

Lawsra ANe

200% | desent  flory Froghleh | D00y

[alista , Ne

/f"ge/ﬂ Froghleely

2625 So 99 (v

If necessary attach a separate sheet.

FORM 100
REV FEB 2017
PAGE 7




The undersigned applicant(s) hereby consent(s) to an wvestigation of histher background and release present and future records of every kind and
description including police records, tax records (State and Federat), and bank or lending institunion records, and said applicant(s) and spouse(s) waive(s)
any night or causes of action that said applicant(s) or spouse(s) may have against the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission, the Nebraska State Patrol, and
any other individual disclosing or releasing said information. Any documents or records for the proposed business or for any partner or stockholder that
are needed 1n furtherance of the application investgation of any other investigation shall be supplied immediately upon demand 1o the Nebraska Liquor
Control Commmussion or the Nebraska State Patrol Th igned understand and ackno that 1 issu ased on the information
submitted application, is subject to cancella ion contained herein 1s incomplete. jna t dulent.

Individual apphicants agree to supervise in person the management and operation of the business and that they will operate the business authorized by the
license for themselves and not as an agent for any other person or entity. Corporate applicants agree the approved manager will superintend in person the
management and operation of the business. Parmership applicants agree one partner shall superintend the management and operation of the business. All

applicants agree to operate the licensed business within all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances and to cooperate fully with any authorized
agent of the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission

Applicant Notification and Record Challenge: Your fingerprints will be used to check the crinunal history records of the FBL. You have the opportunity
to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information contained in FBI idennficanon record The procedures for obiaining a change, correction, or
updating an FBI identification record are set forth i Title 28, CFR, 16.34

Must be signed 1n the presence of a notary public by applicant(s) and spouse(s) See gwideline fr required signatures

g

y /sjﬁ?ure of igous/?/

ﬂdau-n Frogylich £m’q F,'ra shlich

Print Name Print'Name
Signature of Applicant Sigoature of Spouse
Print Name Print Name
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Nebras
County of [N The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

by or o hlic ﬁn </A ﬁ’%h}
)

name of person(s) acknowledged (individual(s)si g

Public signature

General . of Nebrasia
L REBEC st')q.hsmm
' 2020,

In compliance wath the ADA, this application 15 available in other formats for persons with disabilities.
A ten day advance period is required 1o writing to produce the alternate format

FORM 100

REV FEB 2017
PAGE 8



=
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE omete . AE( :E | V E , )
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (LLC)

INSERT - FORM 3b

MAR 52°8
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 NEBRASKA LIQUCR
PHONE (402) 471-2571 CON

FAX: (402) 471-2814
Website. www.Jcc.nebraska. gov

All members including spouse(s), are required to adhere to the following requirements:

1) All members spouse(s) must be listed

2) Managing/Contact member and all members holding over 25% interest and their spouse(s) (if applicable) must submit
fingerprints. See Form 147 for further information, this form MUST be included with your application.

3) Managing/Contact member and all members holding over 25 % shares of stock and their spouse (if applicable) must sign
the signature page of the Application for License form 100 (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Attach copy of Articles of Organization (must show electronic stamp or barcode receipt by Secretary of States office)

Name of Registered Agent: IOMTI Sy
Name of Limited Liability Compagy that wili hold license as listed on the Articles of Organization
;]m@ “’5.
Froshlicly . L C

LLC Address: ))6 2 So 79 O
City: Z 7 I/ s state: Me ZipCode: __ £E12.8

LLC Phone Number: 402 -20/ — 5315 LLC Fax Number

Name of Managing/Contact Member
Name and information of contact member must be listed on following page

Last Name; ﬁa s hjre b First Name; /)ngc—/l«l MI:

Home Address: p 6 27 S o § Yi KC‘/ A’, City: Lalsraa
State: /l/ € Zip Code: éé[ 78 Home Phone Number; #0 2- — 301 -§3/§

\M\!@» Actbagin

Signature of Managing/Contact Member

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Nebras
County ofe ) W\.LQV(_@& The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
AP T by Angeln Frosylick
% T } name of pefson acknowledge
b Affix Seal
General + of Nebraska

REBECCA D. SMITH

FORM 102
REV JUNE 2015
Page | of 4



List names of all members and their spouses (even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

Last Name: A’h,é /e First Name: 6& < f; e 1’1 MI:

—

Social Security Number:__ Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single): ﬂa/‘q Fr’o tb lie
4

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth: -
o~
Percentage of member ownership 50 /:»
Last Name: ﬁoz bl. A First Name: /&/ i MI:
Social Security Number:_ Date of Birth: -
Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single): ﬂu? </m F Vot hl.eh
Spouse Social Security Number: - . Date of Birth: _
Percentage of member ownership 57 %
Last Name: First Name: MI:
Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

Last Name: First Name: MI:

Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number: Date of Birth:

Percentage of member ownership

FORM 102
REV NUNE 2015
Page 3 of 4



Is the applying Limited Liability Company controlled by another corporation/company?

CJYES wwo

If yes, provide the following:
D Name of corporation
2) Supply an organizational chart of the control ing corporation named above

3) Controlling corporation MUST be re istered with the Nebraska Secretary of State, copy of articles must
be submitted with application §53-126

Indicate the company’s tax year with the IRS (Example January through December)

Starting Date: N Ending Date: Dec 3/

Is this a Non Profit Corporation?

CIYES T;Z]No
If yes, provide the Federal ID #, i

In compliance with the ADA, this corporation insert forrn 3a is available in other formats for persons with disabilities
A ten day advance period is requested in writing to produce the altemate format

FORM 102
REV JUNE 2015
Page 4 of 4



ITem F

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17,2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

APPROVAL - SATELLITE 4 RESOLUTION

KENO LOCATION ORDINANCE PAM BUETHE
RECEIVE/FILE CiTY CLERK

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to authorize a satellite keno location for La Vista, Keno, Inc. at Ref’s Sports Bar &
Grill, 9723 & 9725 Giles Road, La Vista NE effective upon receipt of the keno license from the State.
FIscAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

On August 5, 2008, the City awarded a contract to La Vista Keno, Inc. for operation of a municipal keno-type lottery
commencing October 1, 2008 through September 30, 2018. The terms of this contract allowed for the establishment
of satellite locations with the approval of the City of La Vista. On September 16, 2008 the City passed ordinance
1073 which provided qualification standards for Keno lottery sales outlet locations.

On April 5, 2016 the City approved the assignment and assumption of the current Lottery Operator Agreement to and
by buyer, LVK Holdings LLC through September 30, 2023.

La Vista Keno and Ref’s Sports Bar & Grill have met the standards set forth by the City of La Vista and are
requesting approval of this satellite location effective upon receipt of the keno license from the State.

K:\APPS\City HalNCNCLRPT (Blue Letters)\18file\18 ADM Approve satellite keno location 04.03.18.doc



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING A SATELLITE KENO LOCATION FOR THE CITY'S KENO
LOTTERY GAME AT FROEHLICH INVESTMENTS LLC. D/B/A REF'S SPORTS BAR & GRILL,
9723 & 9725 GILES ROAD LA VISTA NEBRASKA EFFECTIVE UPON RECEIPT OF THE
KENO LICENSE FROM STATE.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the current Keno Lottery Operator Agreement between the City of La Vista and
La Vista Keno, Inc., dated August 8, 2008, and assigned and assumed to and by
LVK Holdings LLC on April 5 2016 requires LVK Holdings LLC to obtain prior
written consent of the City to establish a satellite location; and further that the
satellite location shall comply with such qualification standards as adopted by the
City pursuant to Nebraska Statutes, Section 9-642.01, governing lottery sales
outlet locations, and such other terms and conditions determined necessary or
advisable; and

the City of La Vista, by Ordinance No. 1073, set forth qualification standards for
Keno Lottery Sales Outlet Locations, which includes satellite locations
(“Ordinance™); and

LVK Holdings LLC has proposed a satellite location for the City’s keno lottery
game at Froehlich Investments LLC dba Ref's Sports Bar & Grill, located at 9723
& 9725 Giles Road, La Vista, Nebraska pursuant to a Satellite Agreement
between said parties dated March 9, 2018, a copy of which has been presented
at this meeting (“Satellite Agreement”); and

the requirements of the Lottery Operator Agreement and other Keno
Requirements as defined in the Ordinance are incorporated into the Satellite
Agreement pursuant to said Ordinance; and

the City Clerk has determined that the standards for the Keno Lottery Sales
Outlet Location at Ref's Sports Bar & Grill, located at 9723 & 9725 Giles Road,
La Vista NE, have been met.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,

Nebraska, hereby authorize and approve a satellite keno location for the City’s
keno lottery game at Ref’'s Sports Bar & Grill, located at 9723 & 9725 Giles Road,
La Vista NE, and further approve the owner and operator thereof, Froehlich
Investments LLC, effective upon receipt of the keno license from that State and
subject to the following:

a. Submittal of all Exhibits to the Satellite Agreement in form and content satisfactory
to the City;
b. Any change of ownership or control of the satellite, Froehlich Investments, LLC,

or any stock of Froehlich Investments, LLC, shall require prior written approval of
the City of La Vista;

C. The satellite, Froehlich Investments, LLC and stockholders of Froehlich
Investments, LLC shall be bound by the Lottery Operator Agreement between
the City of La Vista and LVK Holdings LLC and owe to LVK Holdings LLC all
responsibilities and obligations which LVK Holdings LLC and its owner by said



Lottery Operator Agreement, as secured, owe to the City of La Vista. The City
of La Vista shall be a beneficiary entitled to enforce such responsibilities and
obligations of the satellite, Froehlich Investments, LLC and its stockholders;

City of La Vista shall have access at any time to the satellite location and keno-
related funds, documents and records in the possession or control of the satellite
owner or operator;

City of La Vista shall be named as an additional named insured on any insurance
required of the satellite owner or operator by the Satellite Agreement;

City of La Vista, as owner of the La Vista keno game, retains authority over use of
the term “La Vista keno”; and all uses of said term shall be subject to review and
approval of the City and cease upon termination of the Satellite Agreement;

Funds of the La Vista keno game handled by the satellite shall be the sole and
exclusive property and held in trust for the benefit of the City of La Vista until
properly paid in accordance with the Lottery Operator Agreement or Satellite
Agreement; and

Ongoing satisfaction by the satellite owner and operator of the Satellite
Agreement and this Resolution, as well as the Lottery Operator Agreement,
Ordinance and other Keno Requirements, as defined in said Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in addition to devices for satellite keno, the following gambling

devices are hereby authorized at the satellite premises pursuant to Section 2(H) of
the Ordinance: pickle card device.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign such documents,

including, but not limited to, Nebraska Department of Revenue Form(s) 50G, and
take such further actions as necessary or appropriate to carry out the actions
approved herein.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

K:\APPS\City Hall\18 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\18.
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LA VISTA KEND T E AND
This Sateflite Lease and Operating Agreement is betwean LVK Holdings LLC dba La Vista Keno, 11248 John Gal Boulevard, Omaha, NE 68137
and the undersigned “Sateliite”. In this Agreement {T) *we”, *us* and "our" means and refers to LVK Holdings LLC: (i) "you" and “your” maans
and refers 1o the undersigned Satshile and any successor-in-interest o the business of the undersigned Satellite; {#) *Premises” means the
lwuionspedﬁsdbemmdanynewhcaﬁunmmidlyourlminessismovodorexpmded;(iv)'Garm’meanslhelegalgamblingadiviliss
by this Agresment; (v) “Equipment” means any computer(s), inpud terminal(s), display davice(s) and other equipment that we place
at the Premises, {vi) "Supphes’ means tickets, bet stips and ofhex items of personal property necessary lo play the Game; {vi) "Handle” means
the amount wagered on the Game al the Premises, determined in accordance with the Game Rules; (vii} "Game Rules’ means the La Visla
Keno Satefite Manual and olher rules we develop of implement from time to time for conducl of the Game, all of which are made a part of this
Agreement; (h)'GmFurﬂs'msallplmdsoiwm.whelhe:unda:captadinvidaﬁmofhhAgmm;(x)'Seheduled Expiration
Date* means the las day that this Agreement may be effective, taking into account all possitle Renewal Terms; [} "“Community” means the City
of La Vista.
1. Lease. You hereby lease to us space within the Premises specified below. That space shafl be as indicated on Attachment A of as mutually
agreedandshallmmyevenlhssulﬁdenlmaﬂowplayofﬂnsamanplmmmeaummammmatiswnveniaﬂlorywr
customers. You agree that wa may enter the Premises at any time during your nonmal business hours for purposes of inspecting or repairing the
Equipment, viewing the manner in which the Game is offered, reviewing Game records, conducting Game eudits, or exercising our rights under
Section 7

2. Compliance with Law. You agree to: {a) oblain and maintain in effect during the tenm of this Agreement 2l necessary and applicable
liconses, permits, and approvals (including, but not Emited to, a federal wagering stamp, a sales outlel location license, and any necessary
licenses for your staff, and {bj comply with 2 “Regulatory Requirements® which inciude, but are not imited to, all applicable laws, regulations,
ondinances, resolutions, rules and rulngs promylgated by any federal, state or local government of any courl, agency, instrumentatity or official,
and specifically including, but nol Emited to, the lotlery operator agreement or similar agreement batween us and the Communily, and related
nules, agreements, memoranda of understanding, resoluions and actions, and the Nebraska Gounty and City Lottery At and regulalions
promulgated pursuant therslo, & as now exisling or hereafler amended, adopled or replaced, and whether applicable 1o conducting the Game
al the Premises, the operztion of your business or otherwise.

3 ﬂql_{,Wewilpayyuumnlewdtod%ofﬂandla.Wevdnpayrmtatleastmioemmﬂwnseﬂhnmdalsswewoose.Wemay
wiihholduroffsalranlagamstarlyammntsyoumusorwrd‘ﬁiahsmderﬂfshgmmtmolhuwise.IfmereisadnangehRegulam
Requimenlsomﬁmchangsildoumstaneesmalwamidabbeadvuse,mmaydmeasa&nmntofruﬂduehemndarupmﬁ
days’ prior written notice 0 you.

4, §tafﬁgg.¥ouagraalosuperviseandberaspmsibleforllaslafﬁ\gneoassayalﬂumnisasfmmlunmhplaymeGmm.wm
require your steff to comply with afl Game Rules and Regulatory Requirements. Staff members who have not been trained or approved by us of
who have not been appropriately licensed shall not be panmitied ta have any duties with respect to the Game.

8. M.YwmbwwwmmﬂdmmmmmsmmmmmwwMLYouagreelo:
(a) maintain {or reimburse us for) electiical power and phone fines (or other communications services designated by us); (b operate yous business
andtheﬁwriseshadam,safa.oM.IaMuImdraspedablemmnatmdoondilhn,withnoadvecsedlangasmpared!ouhenwu
bewmasdesouﬂetbmﬁoniorhasam;(c)nuaimdﬂwmaomplehmdamurahrewrdspeﬂeiringtoymnbusimsandumsawons
related tolheGamemdgivetsandrdamtgommsmofﬁeialsaooasslmoprmpuymrequest {d) mainlain commercially reasonable
insuranca (including, at least, public Iabimyimurmoe)namingusasmaddﬂbnalhsuredmdprovidemwithoeﬁifcateseﬁdermglhesame
on request; (e} pay all applicable taxes pertaining to conduct of the Game at the Premises {including, bul not limited to, federal, state and local
exdsemdompaﬁondtaxes);(ﬂuseywrbesteﬂomtodatedandpcmnlchealhgwﬂhruspeclto!heGmmlamperingmmthe
Equipment and Supplies and immediately report the same or your reasonabla suspicions related thereto tous: and (g) maintain the confidantiatity
ofanmateﬁahandhfonnaﬁonmalmpmideloymmruunMSamehmuponteuninaﬁmoflhisAgreemem.Ymrepresmimdagree
ﬂ\alywhaveandwilmaintainamhirdpartympmvalsneeassaryforyouhpetformunderlhisAgmsmenlYmamwmeefaﬂolyourobﬁgaﬁnns
under this Agreement at your expense, excepl as expressly provided in this Agreement.

6. Our Obiigations. So long a3 you comply with this Agresmant, we agres that you may be a sales oubiel location for the Game. We will, at our
own expense: (a) mainiain any necessary conlral compuler for the Game; (b) provide you with Equipment and Supplies and such construciion
mwaconsidsrtobenecsssaqfumehsidlaﬁondmeGmmmeﬁmBes;(c)raml(w,ilneoessary.reﬂaea)ddecﬁveeqﬁpmerﬂmd
imurs(otsdf-insure)thesame:(d)imhyourslaﬁinmeop«aﬂmdunEquipmmLﬂﬂ(e)makulheGamaswedemnmay(e:g..
through on-Premises signs}. We do not guarantee that operation of the Game o the Equipment will be unintermupted or exTor-free. We will not be
mideredhdefmuimrpafwmMdmtuammwmﬂ.m.mmhmnmm
conmtunications failures.

7 EﬂmMEquipmemralrdmwrm.MthMmmshﬂhmnndmwﬁnmmmy
termination or discontinuation pursuant to Sections 14 o 15, We may add to, ramave, or after all or any of the Equipment at any time. You agree
touseduamlusalaguardmeeqﬁmnlandagmatonoﬁfyuswmﬂmydil'sbsl.shlan,damaoed.ordesmyeduq)pwslo
bemaihncﬁmhg.qu;meluraimbumeusfotanylossessustanednsarasullofyourlailurehoomplywilhtheforsgomorlhenegtigence
of intentional misconduct of you of your staff o customers.

8. 1 j . You agree to prominently display the promotional and informational maleriat wea provide regarding the
Game. You acknowledge that the name "La Vista Keno®, and any other names, marks, slogans and similar materials that we may publish or
distribute {the "Marks") are our property, whelher or not registerad, and you agres not to take any action o impair gur ownership or the value
themof.mhbﬁngﬂnmiﬁudisraptﬂaﬁwagreetoobtainomﬁawﬂﬂanappravalbefoteyouadverlisaorpromdetheGameormehe
Marks.

9. Conduct of the Game. You agree to make the Game avaliable lo your cuslomers during your normal business. hours. You agree 1o use
reasonabie efforts to ensure thal persons playing the Game on the Premises are limited {0 customers physically present on the Premises. Excepl
in the case of tickets writen for 21 or more conseculive games, you shall require customers ko redeem all winning tickets immediately after the
las1 game to which they refate and before the calling of the next game. You shall redeem all winning lickets in the presence of all customers
havhgpumhasedtid(aisaltheﬁurisesiuﬂmgamhwhidlsudlﬁdtatsrdaie.mdywshalmtpunﬂaslmm!ommhmeﬁdtels,
laava:hePremisesandratnmldufwmdanubn.lnmemedﬁukdsvnntmbrmeeQO.ywmaypemﬁtdelayed
radempbion in accordance with the Game Rules.

10. gameFgmk.YmshallrequiredlwagqsonlheGarnstabepaidinmh(vaﬁdU.S.wrrm)mmmmeymmade.llyoucmh
checks for customers, you shall do so separately and at your own risk and shall not accept checks in cur name. Al Game Funds ara our sole
and exclusive property. You agres to: (a} hold Gama Furds in trust for us; (b} kesp Game Funds separate from your funds; and {c) prevent any
of your creditors or other third parties from seizing or otherwise enforcing any lien, claim or other interes! in Gama Funds. All Game Funds, less
pﬁzespa'dbyyouhanmrdanoavdmmaGadeas.shalbedeposilsdmlaterthanmmdlhaﬁs!hmkingdaydwmhtoaseparm
bmkammtmawehavaappmved.Illhebmkamnl'somermanwrawwnl.waarehmbymlfuizedblransferthebalmdmat
account (o our account on a daily basis and you agrea to sign a funds transfer agreement o permit the same. We are entilled to immediate
payment of any deposit of Game Funds not made when due of for any non-cash wager proceeds that you accepl. Inletest shall accrua thereon
at lhe lesser of 24% per annum or the highest lawful rate until paid.

11. Tem. This Agreement shall be effective through the temm of our current lottery operator agreement with Lhe Community (which ends
September 30, 2023) and shall theresiter be automatically renewexd for up 1o three additional consecutive renewal terms of five years each (each
a "Renewal Term’) unless we have given you written nolice of non-renswal of this Agresment any time before the commencement of the next
Renewal Term. Sections 5(c), 5(e), 5(g), 12, 13, and 16 shall survive any termination of this Agreement.

SUBJECT TO TERMS ON REVERSE



12, Expanded Gambing, If additional gambling activities are legalized in the futue and you wish to offer those activities at the Premises, we
agree to use our best efforts to make those activities available to you on mutually agreed lerms. If we are unable to do so for any reason within
six months afler your written request for such legal gambling aciivities, you may discontinue your obbgation to siafl the Game in accordance with
Section 14. In retum for the foregoing and our other cbligations herein, and in view of our significant capital investment in reliance hereon, you
agree no! to pesmit anyone other than us to offer, supply o install gambling activities (other than paper pickle cards as allowed by the Nebraska
Pickle Card Lottery Act on ihe date this Agreement is signed by us) al the Premises under any circumstances befora the Scheduled Expiration
Date of this Agreement

13. Indemeily. You agree to indemnily, defend and hold us, the Community, and our and their respactive employees and agents, harmiless from
and against any and afl losses, costs, expensas (including reasonable attomeys' fees) and damages arising out of of related to: {a} your breach
of this Agresment; or {b) any third party claim based on your, your staffs, or your cuslomers’ acts of omissions; of {¢) the conduci of your business
of the condibion of the Premises or any adjoining areas (inchuding parking areas). We will not, hawever, ba entitled to such indemnity if the sole
proximale cause of proven damages was our own negligence or wiltful misconduct.

14.  Your Right to Tesminate or Disconlinue. You may terminate this Agreement early if we materially defaull hereunder, and fall lo cure our
default within 30 days after receipt of writien notice from you, specifying our default to ba corrected. You may discontinue your responsibility to
siaff the Game: (2} if we propose a rent reduction pursuant to Section 3 and you give us written nofice thal you reject the same within 15 days
after your receipt thereof; {b) if you dalermine, reasonably and in good faith, that continued staffing would be unprofitable; or {c) if we are unable
lo provide you, under Section 12, with additional gambling activities that you desire. Discontinuation of staffing shall not terminate this Agreement
We may, but are not required to, staff the Game al the Premises if you discontinue staffing. In such event, we may deduct Lhe cost thereof from
the rent due. if you discontinue stafling, any recommencement thereof by you will be subject to approval by us and applicable government
authorities. Your nght to terminate this Agreement or discontinue staffing under this Section & your exclusive remedy for our breach of this
Agreement, and is in lieu of any other rights and remadies which you may have af law or equily.

15, Qur Right o Terminate or Discontinue. We may terminate this Agreement early or discontinue our responsibilities under Section & withoul
causing a lermination hereof if. {a) you or your siaff fall to comply with Section 2 or Section 10 in any respect, or your icense to act a3 a sales
outlet location is denied or ravoked: (b) you otherwise materially defautt hereunder, and fail to cure the same within 30 days after receipt of writien
notice from us; {c) you discontinue staffing for any reason; (d) a malerial adverse changs occurs in your business, financial or other condition, in
our good faith determination; (e) there is a change in ownership of your business or you transfer your interest in, o discontinue business at, the
Pranisas; {f) you have less than $700 in Handle per week on averape during any calendar quaniar; or (g) we determine in good faith that a
change in Regulatory Requirements will make continuation of our responsibililies hereunder impractical or unprofitable.

16. Remedies. If we terminate this Agreemani aarly o exercise our right 1o discontinue our obligations in accordance with Section 15, we will
be entitled to recover our damages, in addilion to our other righls and remedies al law and in equily. Our damages are deemed to ba no less
than the product of: {i) the number of weeks remaining until the Scheduled Expiration Date; multiplied by (i) eight percent {8%) of your average
weekly Handle {averaged for the perod beginning with commencement of the Game at the Premises and ending 12 months before the event
giving rise lo such termination or discontinuance: if the Game at the Premises continuad for less than 15 months, we will use the average for the
first half of such period). We will not, however, be entiled to damages if our termination or discontinuance was based solely on: (A) Saction 15{1);
or (B} Section 15(c) or 15{e) provided that you otherwise continue Lo comply with the terms of this Agreement until the Scheduted Expiration Date
{including, but not bmited to, your obligation not to permit additional gambling activities under Section 12, even in circumstances where we are
unable to provide you with the additional gambiing activities thal you desire). You further agree that we shall be entitled to specific perfformance
and/or injunctive relief to enforce the temms hereof, including, but nol limited to, inunctive refief against third parties with respect to violations
pertaining to Section 12. As security for your performange of Section 12 and payment of our damages occasioned thereby, you hereby grant us
a security interest in and assign ko us any rents or other payments due under any lease or other agreement and any other revenues 1o which you
may be entitled with respect to other gambling activities on the Premises and you also hersby grant us a power of attorney to sign and file on
your behalf any financing statement or other document related to such security interest.

17. Miscellaneous. This Agreement: (a} is a continuation of any prior existing lease we may have with regard to the Premises; {b) supersedes
the lerms of any and all such leases and is the exclusive statement of the agreement of the parties with respect o the subject matter hereof, {c)
may not be amended except in writing executed by the parties: and {d) shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with ihe laws of Nebraska.
This Agreement binds the undersigned Satefiile, the individual signing this Agreement, the Premises, any successor-in-interest 1o the business
of the undersigned Sataliite, and any new location to which your business is moved or expanded, through the Schedulad Expiration Date, unless
terminated eather a5 provided horein, and the provisions of this Agreement which survive termination continua (o bind such persons and locations
after lermination. If any provision of this Agreement shall be unenforceabls, the remaining provisions shall remain in effect. No waiver hereunder
{whather by course of conduct or otherwise) shall be aifective uniess in wriing and no waiver shall be considered a waiver of any other or further
default, Qur nonenforcenment or waiver of any provision under any similar agresment{s) shall not be desmed a waiver of any provision under this
Agreement. The parties miend their relationship under this Agreement o be that of independent conlractors and nol employess, agents, joint
venturars, of partners; neither party shall have the power or authoxrity & bind the other. Notices hereunder shall be given in writing by parsonal

delivery or corified madl, addressed to the parties at the addresses sei forth herein and shall ba deemed given upon receipt
lhavereadandundelstammlswm(FMmdBaddand
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ITEM é

City oOF LA ViSTA
MAyoRr AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:

FIREWORKS PERMITS ¢ RESOLUTIONS
ORDINANCE PAaM BUETHE
RECEIVE/FILE CiTY CLERK

SYNOPSIS

Two resolutions have been prepared to approve the issuance of conditional 2018 retail fireworks sales permits.
The first resolution establishes the number of permits the City will issue. The second resolution conditionally
grants permits to the organizations approved by Council.

Applications have been received from:

Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church
Cornerstone Church

La Vista Community Foundation

La Vista Lancer Soccer Club

La Vista Youth & Community Betterment

La Vista Youth Baseball Association
Monarch Youth Wrestling

Papillion La Vista Spirit Football

Papillion La Vista Youth Athletic Association

FiscaL IMPACT

A $2,500 permit fee is required of each applicant. Additionally, a tent permit fee of $150, and an explosive
materials storage permit fee of $100 are required. The City has received a $500 application deposit and the
additional required permit fees from each of the applicants. For each permit issued, the remaining $2,000
fireworks sales permit fee balance is due no later than noon on June 25, 2017,

RECOMMENDATION

All applicants have met the criteria as set forth in Municipal Code Section 111.17 and in the City Zoning
regulations. The applicants have corrected any concerns set forth in the memos from the Police Chief and Chief
Building Official.

BACKGROUND

The Municipal Code Section 111.17 (A) states in part, that “Each year the City Council shall, by resolution,
establish the maximum number of permits to be issued.

In September of 2006 a criteria/point system was created as part of the evaluation of the applications. There
were no deductions to any of the applications based on this point system. Permits are subject to receipt of all
appropriate application materials and compliance with recommendations made by City Staff.

KAAPPS\City HalRCNCLRPT (Bilue Eetters A186I0E ADM Fireworks.doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, ESTABLISHING THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF FIREWORKS STANDS TO BE
PERMITTED IN THE CITY OF LA VISTA FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2018.

WHEREAS, Section 111.17 and Section 111.18 of the Municipal Code establish criteria that
must be met for the issuance of fireworks stand permits, and

WHEREAS, Section 111.17 (A) of the Municipal Code states in part that, "Each year the City
Council shall, by resolution, establish the maximum number of permits to be
issued."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
that the maximum number of fireworks stand permits to be issued in calendar year
2018 shall not exceed nine.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that per Section 111.17 (C) {(10) of the Municipal Code, permit
holders shall provide the City of La Vista with a certificate of insurance for their
fireworks stand in the type and amount outlined.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the written statement of income and expenses, which is
required by Section 111.17 (C) (3) of the Municipal Code, be detailed and provide
the City with a breakdown of specific expenditures related to the fireworks
operation, income from the sale of fireworks, net profit, and specific community
betterment expenditures.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the issuance of a fireworks permit is conditional upon
compliance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other
applicable regulations.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018,

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A, Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hall18 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\B.
Number of Fireworks Pemmits 04.17.18.doc



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA APPROVING THE FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT APPLICATIONS OF PAPILLION
LA VISTA YOUTH ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION, MONARCH YOUTH WRESTLING, PAPILLION
LA VISTA SPIRIT FOOTBALL, LA VISTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, LA VISTA YOUTH &
COMMUNITY BETTERMENT, LA VISTA LANCER SOCCER CLUB, LA VISTA YOUTH
BASEBALL ASSOCIATION, CORNERSTONE CHURCH, AND BEAUTIFUL SAVIOR

LUTHERAN CHURCH.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista requires City approval of the sale of fireworks within the City
limits, and

WHEREAS, the guidelines for application and sale of fireworks in La Vista are specified in the
La Vista Municipal Code, Section 111.17 and Section 111.18: and

WHEREAS, nine (9) non-profit organizations have applied for permission to sell fireworks in the
City of La Vista in conformance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning Ordinance
and any other applicable regulations; and

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed all applications received in 2018 for the purpose of

determining which applications were compliant with the Municipal Code, the Zoning
Ordinance or any other applicable regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,

hereby conditionally grant a permit to:

Papillion La Vista Youth Athletic Association, Monarch Youth Wrestling, Papillion
La Vista Spirit Football, La Vista Community Foundation, La Vista Youth, La Vista
Lancer Soccer Club La Vista Youth Baseball Association, Comerstone Church,
and Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church to sell fireworks within the City of La Vista
for the 2018 calendar year subject to receipt of all appropriate application materials
and compliance with recommendations made by the Chief Building Official
regarding their site plan; compliance with the Municipal Code, the Zoning
Ordinance and any other applicable regulations; and attendance by an official of
the nonprofit organization which applied for the permit and a representative for
their fireworks supplies at a meeting with City staff (date and time to be
established).

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

KMNAPPS\City Hallv18 FINAL RESOLUTIONSV1S,
Fireworks approval 04.17.18.docl



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La V sta unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Bccip-h{a\ gau:of Lu-\rhm;gg CLw;,L Today's Date |2¢1,3H ]
Street Address__ )90 & S. Qle4l S+

City lans+c. State __ V& Zip_(oY12%

Contact Person gc o+ We \ bc5 Phone (daytime)402-33) -~ 72 2z (evening) %\

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) $¢a4-h@ bS\CQmﬁhg 018 ’cr\;@w,‘ﬂu;h; Cirewert
APPLICANT READ “

This permit application is used by the City Council to evnluée your org,animhon s qualiﬁcatmns fora Flreworks Penmt Plense answer all
quesuous oompletely and wcmately i 0 8

The Clty isn t msponsible for detemmmg wheﬂwr your appheamn is complete at

thc time ofsubmisswn nor wﬂl you be allowed to submit additionaf information after the deadlines noted herein.

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). |f your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 %2 " x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

v' A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista’s Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City’s zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday).

v Ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 15th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that | have read and understand the “Applicart Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that al
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a partof is Permit Application are complete and true to tha best of
my knowledge and belief. { understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities {o release any information relating to this application and he  y release any
said parsons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurince that this
organization will file a cértificate of insurance issued by an insuranci company In good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. fun  tand this
certi of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.

PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.
;3% //[/-//Z/ Seot+ \Wollbers

Signature and Title of Orgayﬁtion Official Printed Name of Organization Official

OR CiTy HaLL USE ONLY
Date Recelved: Received by:

$500 permit application deposit fee.

Site Plan.

A written statement of pe  ission from the | nd-owner.

The City of La Vista's Accesso  and Light Remodsling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
The City of Lia Vista's Sign Perimit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

0O 0O 0o o 0o ©

The Clty of La Vista's Ex Josive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
Statement of Proposed Co munity Betterme t Expenditures.
Th  Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

Insurance ce  cate (due by 12:00 noon on June 1 ).

0O 0 o o

State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 18th).

$2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

o
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LAND OWNER AGREEMENT

L‘}rhtfﬂ n

&ﬁ ) $ S‘V:-Gr
> *'[.;" - 1e
Doy era ﬂ\a.;(agsﬁ_do hereby grantla2.Jd h2,l!;'< f, Fgugha VS , permissionto runand
operate a ﬁre\jorks starid on the property locatedat 1 {22 T from

the dates of June 23" through July 5" for the 20 _h_ fireworks season.

tand Owners Signature; 4,..-—4/ W

Printed Name of Land Owrﬁ:’,’, &N Mnta osh
YV\ ARYAGH wb\ nslh:{- ' Ha.'(r;So«-_-» | -QO ) LLE




m City of La Vista
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Blv  La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 402-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-644%

Date of Application l?.‘; 3 ll Mail Permit to: (c Owner: Permit #
(N )
Project Address: | | ? s \‘-\t :"" . .
Lot Number: g Subdivision _ Rere 180 115 13 this a rental propert(. _@
L

Print Applicant Name/Address: i‘: Wy O J
L . Gl eh  +. leV\sta, A (a¥X(Z % Phone#: UYej - -7
Print Owner Name/Address: \ 3¢ - Tl\ (0 .
L W. e Phone#:_L O - 370 - 5480
r . l b
Pri t Contract Nam Address: #iw¢ .
. Phone #: - - G
FENCE: Hetght Type Location. Est.Materials $

Site plan required showing fence loaation, type and helght
l'.nupuhmmlhmhcucmﬂ'mmmmmmandcmnut

Fence location on or mwmlmynqulu survey).

All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside

Front yard fences need to ba 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4° high-—open plcket, split rail & chain Onk{2006 IRC)
Ildoyaﬂlhneu.on-umorlol.nndlobc1!-1l!'ﬁnmﬂneurboroﬂlhorlgmﬂ\ny

SHED: Height Type Location Est Materials § I
Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing
Shod MUST BE located a minlmum of 5 fest from the resr and side property line/s.

Maximum shed height 17, or less if restricted by local governing covenants (15%).
Shwed MUST BE located a minimum of 60" from any struct s or fire proofed to meet city code.

B
i
i
g
{
’
F
2
g
:
s
¢
3
:
;
§

DECK: Type: Location. Est. Materials: § l —I
. mplmofmnylhowlughenuandduklocﬂlonmdm
s  Deck drawing required showing the following:
a. Over-all deck size and stair location
b. Uuewmddoctomnhadlttme.of15hoﬁnmmrpnpcnyllnu;lnd.slooﬂromudomp.mnms.
[-% M-mlh&hﬂhmwmmlm"
d. mnm.mmmuhwmmmmmmcmumm-.
[} lndlcmMdMMmmmmmmmthnmmthvuﬂ
L 8 Inficate wood jolst sizes and spacing measurement
B wmmwmm1mummmm.’-sﬂm (ovoqulv.)at!"'onmter(-hgm)
h Galvanized joist hangers at ledger beam

[ 8 llandrﬂlshh&h’hh&ﬁﬁmmﬁhw“gmmﬁmﬂw
J- Stair detail as provided by Clty
k. € 1 r otng specto once holes are duq, pre to fillin  When pf ot completed, ajil for final.

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut/Grind Width: Driveway Width: Dniveway Lengih:

Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth: [ -]
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & VIUST be ins ected be ore ourin

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS - Roofing, Siding. Windows, etc.
Describe Project: e o b nEWOr¥S Sale

: Estimated Materials §
# Window/s: 7L
Remarks |ﬂae: 1 5O _l

Length: _ (o>* Width__ ey # Doorls:

otal of all FEES DUE: $

Applicant certifies that this information has been read, understood and that projects will be constructed In compliznce with all
city ordinances; that all Information Is correct; and, that Inspections will be requested.

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above.

Signature of Applicant: J vz /L/ “% Date: 12 ! 12 / 12

Approved By City Official: Permit Clerk
Date of Approvat:




conmumybovaopmentoeparmen. SIGN PERMIT ", o
Ls Vit NE 63133 APPLICATION

(402) 593-6400 La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: 1728 E o \ N . St

Applicant information
Company Name: _@pﬂ“;\ gav:o{' LJ‘A\CJ&A CI\UI(J'\ Contact: -(!‘O‘f""\«.)a“bc_g_

Address:_ 120 (e S . QL S+ city Le \Vista  satens Zip_ oYY
Phone: _462 ~321~7T73 7 Fax: E-mail: leomeheg, or

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sian
Company Name: W; Q JQ\‘E"‘ —Eg,‘_\_g L- .;‘ E Contact __E v, (lamson
Address: \"NOS S. H\-o\,l S0 City: f’h'fsﬂeM State ﬂ&ip byasq
Phone: 402~156%~2.42.5 Fax: _H02~253-3 YA0  E-mail: @4, : ' i ks.con,
Sign Type Lk NS FonYE S

Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required): - - - -
Wall Sign - Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this fagade:
Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: - ft

ft.

Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ft.
Center Identification - Setback from nearest property line: ft. & a b

O 00aQa

0O Common Signage Plan 00 Master Signage Plan Other
lilumination: [0 None O Internal O External Describe:
Number of lot sides abutting street:

Are any existing signs at this location to remain? Yes No
If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width Sign height Total square feet Height from grade to top of sign ft.

Applicant's Signature "‘/}\Qo QA ia I‘-‘h’-yC EG_J¢ 25"+ W & 10 widde (u. Redk ,Whi|

"“/\ ~lue
| believe that all of the Information on this application and on drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate, I understand that any sign which is ("l!
installed t.hat is inconsistent or in confiict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the aign regulatlon_s contained in the City's Unifled Development Ordinance

_/jur/"(_ /MT/ \llnll‘?

(Signature of Applicant) / ! (Ddte)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fes

O Approved Condition(s):
0O Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date:
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SIGN INFORMATION

10FT

LOWEST PRICES in NEBRASKR!
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Attached to this application must be:
¢ A detailed drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feet), colors, and

materials of the proposed sign(s).

A building elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business
facade/wall on which the sign is located (Wall Signs ONLY)

A plot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property lines
(ground monument, center ID, master signage plan, common signage plan). A Master
Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned Iot on which an owner
proposes to erect more than one sign requiring a permit.

Incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a
delay in the processing of your application.

For the sign permit to be issued:

All sign contractors completing work within the city limits on any portion of the project
must be licensed with the City of La Vista.

The Sign Permit will not be issued until the plans have been approved and all applicable
fees have been received.

Please ensure you have filled in all necessary information related to the type of sign you wish to

display

Requirements for Temporary Signs

No more than four (4) temporary sign permits are allowed in a calendar year.

A fee of thirty (30) dollars is required to obtain a temporary permit. This fee covers all
temporary permits for one year (i.e. $30 pays for four permits).

A single temporary sign permit allows for the display of one sign over a period of fourteen
(14) days.

Temporary sign permits may be used back-to-back in any combination. That is, all four
permits may be used to display a sign for fifty-six (56) days, or two may be combined to
display a sign for twenty-eight (28) days.

Temporary signs may not exceed thirty-two (32) square-feet in area.

Construction and real estate signs do not require a permit, but they must still meet
specific requirements depending on zoning for the area in which they are to be displayed.
See section 7.01.05(5) of the La Vista Zoning Ordinance for these requirements.

Construction signs must be removed after the final certificate of occupancy for the
structure is issued.



WILD WILLY'S FIREWORKS, LLC
7913 HIDDEN VALLEY DRIVE
PAPILLION, NE 68046
PH: 402-740-2202

FAX: 402-253-3190

Experience:

*  Avid pyrotechnician with over 20 vears of experience

¢ Current Member PG| — {Pyrotechnics Guild International)

* Current Member NFA - (National Fireworks Association)

¢ CPSC Seminar — (Consumer Product Safety Commission) - Fireworks safety and compliance

seminar at PHI — 2009

* DOT Training Sept 2010 - Completed 10 hour coarse in the storage and transportation of
hazardous materiais 1.4¢ fireworks, including proper handling and disposal of misused
products, and compliance with DOT regulations



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

-owxr.«.l‘.. . T

=:"‘ WL g ~

gk« XA 2 "‘év‘*“"‘“’"
o :. hl

. MLEAGK. 4 Y 2ol ‘.ﬁ'
G&ﬂu‘h
Name oprpnunt_Dan \I\J “I Gm S/ Savier Lo

Age of Appticant__ 3T

Street Address 1913 1 oldg@ anfv O,

City c‘? “ta,\ State NME  7e Y059
Phone (daytime)_ 402~ 140~ 2200 {evening) A

Name of Employer \N:‘A \a)."”\l:“f F\‘ re x.:_ai_l_b_s’,. LLC
Street Address of Employer_ 1 7185 S. Hwy SO

City for.'nz £ el ! swe_ ME 70 (0BOS 1

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives )ﬂ Qno

if yes, by whom? S €€ A“"‘)"Gtoj\&k

What type of instruction éq'(dv J’?an lfa Pn ¢ 'ﬂ l gé ( m S;C :t[nn.!m“h:
Date of instruction _SQ'L:&L_@_&O_LO_ Length of time of mstructlon

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

g_t;‘ ' |-3 *‘-q '.\oi,o . ‘Qr‘ e 2 ey,
:', -{G [ XA ,ﬁ -

t S@r% ,cbl Q%,; a\.,l @}1 Beroc ot /L Ye.
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used_A]_\__@Su_ﬂg%_;,z{(= , q‘;

'Cifﬂdﬂrkf

Today's Date I7 / [ 3} |7

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

groH— \'Ua“ bt)(‘f-\

Printed Name of Applacant







Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2O | 7

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

" PLEASE TVPE.OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Bﬁﬁ; *‘(u\ gG\\JIO{' {-ﬂ)*rl )\ <N f J'\U/D)’\

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe)
(aeh Registeds, Baddebt, Baghokless

. 2&3&00#‘\&55
CC Fees « Renta) W elLS S B ree
* s 1as .
Extedsion (evals, v gt v ey
* ; g 2 e
\FK!'F Ijﬂ( {:S e
. i&‘ HGZn‘J-

tasler Jc,\.uar ¢ ¢ ;,k‘.?

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds {profits)

400404

Y22, 017. 2
¥(,,09%.97

$1,5%3. 280

¥2, 750

W URCPR

3250

—

——

%1,25). oY

* w05

¥ uoo

$ 2,550

b, \W. B3
% 0,002.2%




Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year &| ?

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location
(Occembes 2017 & Ving [vee o /Veggg?( Foooilies Lo/ stc
+ L e : P old

\Nha )gg,g‘u [ Yot :l?é;‘ d!;c &“,gﬁm @Ffﬁ{fg
- over Cheighmas.

San = Tne. J017 Tea— 4y Yot Dam'lmy'. I.Q\);‘E!Pqi"u‘m ¥ WG o

Helo fonlles @Aﬂﬂa&&'@ﬂﬁ./

—

Spferber 9017 __ Narkv.sw Elencateryy Shel. LeViste ¥152.73
Sha) S ¢
- neecd symates,
Total Community Betterment Expenditures ffv\ OO 9~ . 3?

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www. wildwillysfireworks.com 402-253-2925

Fireworks Invoice 2017

500e $846.71
200g $498.24
Fountain $599.36
Artillery $508.92
Firecrackers $633.84
Missiles $305.18
Parachutes $254.99
Roman Candles $285.64
Spinner/Flyers $623.83
Noveltys $647.58
Smoke $207.64
Assortments $644.18
Punk/Bags $42.86
$6,098.97

Customer Name:

Contact:

Invoice Number:

Date:

Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church
Scott Wollberg
4189
7/13/2017



A0
Permit Year @03

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

INPERMIT YEAR _J O 1(p

Pursuant to §111 .17 of the La Vista Muricipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterrent purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shail not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __@ €yt \‘C.J\ gqu:{} { ,{:u*? Lr | ) C]’\u {c 10

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales 35, 643,22
Expmsev:holesare Cost of Fireworks | : 71472.24
State.S a(lgf?l'saex provide copy of invoice) ¢ l 1 3 q 5 03
Permit Ff:;,i $9\ ‘7 50
State Y26.6 >
Insurance 12350
Rent or Lease Expenses —_
Advertising —
Miscellaneous (please describe)
S _ $T70%.65
£ vees + Retay wireless Fee
o Ogeyguu. Plestict (amiboard a2 .04

Extension (oS, Fige BamnguiShers,
* MK Suplier(tepe tepe qunf, Zp hes) J H_IL\
Shopping Bedfets, Exit 5,605, Signe e
. MMJLM\_H 2ot ‘{;L‘k[?(oo
Triiberde fvery € Pl oo
Total Expenses ‘ il \4, %@, 5%

S %7065

Net Proceeds (profits)

Ladddl]



Wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www. wildwillysfireworks.com 802-2532-2925

Fireworks Invoice 2016

500g $948.24
200g $525.91
Fountain $638.45
Artillery $736.41
Firecrackers $768.49
Missiles $400.52
Parachutes $397.37
Roman Candles 5554.12
Spinner/Flyers $768.22
Noveltys $866.38
Smoke $216.94
Assortments $596.74
Punk/Bags $54.45
$7,472.24

Customer Name:

Contact:

Invoice Number:

BDate:

Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church
Scott Wollberg
3674
7/11/2016



Permit Year 88

>Org
Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year M
Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost
Oecember,p0le _Gilulng Toce for ncedy Lamilies Lo Victe, F4,500
tdso vetirevment hone. Pro.,'oln"njc_
5..\1@5 1o children ¢ glsp eldu*\/v
mn;f-Hf\Inj overr Christmas.
Svery Sune 306 i~ by ool Yentny leVige [Poillion  $1,000
/ / 7 '
\ . . &
gCMm:QOlLo Par\r,hcw ble-ﬂ-\e_-qir;m;/ {Cj’laﬂl Zq\JtS-h:. 276.65
. . ¥
Total Community Betterment Expenditures 1?7(0 (05

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events



Permit Year &R
20IY
Crry OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR QOIS

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municioal Code only nonprofit organizatons using volunteer salespersons are

eligibie for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for cenmunity betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Nel proceeds shall mean gross 5aies 1eSs the Cost of fireworks permit fee, rental or lease expense agvanising ang
similar costs of operatun of the firewarks stand  Volunteer salespersons shal' be used and any remuneration pard
Or given (0 persons perorming services i connection with the sale of fire vorks shall not be veemed a ~ost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an sxpanse in determining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization BCG.LH-\“C:J\ Sc\ubr LU?L\W CL\ufc,ln'

Annual Icrw“r%:?:lrev.-orks Saes _4} ?,222 A0
Expensssholesale Cost of Firewnrke ¥ 4, Y32 |7
State Saos Tox 0 O MO ¥ 1,975, w2
Permit ch?ga _? &7_5 CS -
Stae - $206.62
tnsurance M ZOO
Rent or Lease Expenses —

Adverusing

Miscellaneous (piease describe)
Chsh g isters, Bl dep

* Bog un\als%: Urockar-Loss __¥\vioz.29
(CFecs, ¢ ol Wwitcless Fee

. O\Sj')\c.* Bins, lg._(f-!“ +Herlloocad,
Epxtention ol Fire Sam arsindd

. ik s,g%ugs hc.gg,u.pe;...\;‘?dz'.?;@ t4ss
‘o‘bpp.\-\s tfelr, Exet signg, S‘a‘sn;,_;(

o Terrlsnlellgts Rentel oot ¥y, 595 7

e Dellvery Reny '
Total Expense:m‘l“ % @ P 4 2, 215, 71
Net Proceeds (profiis) 6v‘ G077 . Ho

hadadl]



Wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www.wildwillysfreworks.com  402.253.2925

Fireworks Invoice 2015

500g $1,752 36
200g $885.94
Fauntain $652.48
Artillery $956.36
Firecrackers $863.37
Missiles 5457 85
Parachutes 5400.66
Roman Candles 3578.96
Spinner/Flyers 5887.54
Noveltys $1,028.39
Smoke $324.69
Assurtments 5628 15
Punk/Bags 566 .42
59 483.17

Customer Name:

Contact:

Ihvoice Number:

Date:

Beautiful Savior Lutheraa Church
Scott Wollberg
2568
7/11/2015



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year M\ 5

Date

Decenber 3015

jan.._" lg_g 90\ 5

$ tembes 3015

Project Description or Event & Who Participated

(ﬁ?o.‘qs, iree Bor Meed., F‘Cam:l“c,; -

1

{
also terifgment hoome. Pl‘ou\-oln\_s

5,:-@*5 do c,lnt:ure,n v also eldenly

) '
{l_cExPJ!; who \-roda\ no ‘%LAJ?LML(
&r\\lt‘l"mnj ovel dr\l‘\.ﬁ-mgé.

e (A~ Tond Pt/

Permit Year GX3

aory

Location Cost

La Ul| S+C1 4’&“800

LaUiste ) oion #1000

?Guf‘ \Lu\c Wi E\ef"\cﬂ‘}ﬁf\?/ gblaﬂ‘

LUt e, Y207 be

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects andior events

6,007, Lo




Signature of Organizati n Official

\

ite of Organization Officia

Signature of Organization Official

Permit Year 2018

Title of Organization Official

Printed Name of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista untess such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization _C_Q_Cnms_-&ALC‘Lurdn Today's Date_ |2 /l S/ ! ?

Streetaddress 1905  Herrisna S

ity Lo ViS+a State__ VE  zp_ BV2R

Contact Person Y § v "\G\II&S Phone (daytime)¥62~592-122.( (evening) Yo2 ~490- 22 46

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) ;DdSFUYJVh :D Cotrerstyy ol .nr‘f)
APPLICANT READ

qucsn;gvns completely and accurately. Fail

DRIGANONR m

This permit application is-used by the City Council to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for 8 Fireworks Permit. Please answer all

the time of submission nor wi

To be eligible for City Council review, each a

packet:

v" Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

v' Asigned statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is aliowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of vour site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v" The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v' Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Staternent of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 fails on a
weekend or holiday).

v Ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furmsh to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to Crty Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2 000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that | have read and understand the "Apglicam Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and perm  submitted as a p rtof this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, om ,0ns or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application  y resultind nial of my pemit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all parsons, oor_gpanies and govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies ahd govemnmoent authofities from any liability for any damage whatsoe  for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited, | hereby further provide written assurance that thi
organization will file a certificate of insurance issubd by an insu nce company in good standing authorized to do business in
Nebraska, pro ding lability insurance in the amounits and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit,

P S OTBE SS EDUNTIL O RS E A BEENINSP CTED AND PSE,.
:Y; ™ H"\*I&S
Sign ureand itl o Organization Official Printed Name of Oranization Official
Y
Date Received: Recelved by:
Q  $500 pemiit appiication deposit fee.
o Site Plan,
Q A writtan statement of pem}lssion from the land-owner.
Q@ The City of La Vista's Accessory and  ht Remodeling Pe it and $150 permit application fee for Tent.
Q The RyofLaVista's Sign rmmita ication ( imum of four signs) and a plicable fee.
Q The City of La Vista's Exp sive Materials Storage Perm a - $100 permit application fes.
Q Statem ntof Proposed Co munily Bette entEx nditures.
O Three State rn of Annual Income for Fi s Saes.
O Insurancece cate (due by 12:00 noon on Jun 18th).
O State Fire al Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 18th).
0  $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th)
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LAND OWNER AGREEMENT
Cornerstone Cl\wbh + Big Recd Fvevorlas

4+
Tevn pyK FIRE RIS
. e do hereby grant )1+ o 4 permission to run and
operate a fireworks stand on the proE)erty located at y2:¢ ® wigor dinfFe RD. from

the dates of fune 23" through July 5*

(s ot A
Land Owners Signature: /; ')*VV\ (s A

Printed Name of Land Owner: o W f7 /ﬂf/( .

for the 20{ £ fireworks season.




m City of La Vista
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Blv  La Vista NE 65128 Phone: 402-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6445

Date of Application 2 Mail Permit to. (circle) Contractor @D Permit #
Project Address: |25C] \W. ( ) I {2

Lot Number: Subdivision £ AAls this a rental property_Yes” No
Print Applicant Name/Address: ra 9) 503 ﬂ&(‘f‘i Son, 1

La;\)tS‘i-a;= NE (b1 2 Phone#:_una 8¢a 128

Print Owner Name/Address: [€ ] cA Fi . '

- " Phone #:
Print Contractor Name/Address: —%“d“"—‘?—"' [ac. e 9 [~ S+
— Omeng, #E (RNT i Phone#:_U4Ad_ T73Y FFT

FENCE: Height: Type: Location. Est.Matert s §

Site plan required showing fence location, type and height

Fance posts must be set in concrete 24~ minimum depth for wood and chain fink

Fence location on or inte fence owners property {may regquire survey).

All wood pickets or boards 1o face to the outside

Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4* high—open plcket, spiit rall & chaln Hnk(2006 IRC)
Sideyard fences, un a comer lat, nesd to be 12-1/2" from the curb or off the right of way

SHED: Height Type Loca ion Est Materials: § l_ —l
Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

Shad MUST BE located a minimum of 5 feet from the rear and side praperty line/s.

Concrete slab shed floor to have 1/2° dia. anchor bolts at max, 8'0% o.c. spacing for shed tie-down

Wood floars of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city code

Maximum shed helght 177, or less if restricted by local governing covenants (5"

Shed MUST BE located & minimum of §'0" from any structurs, or fire procfed to meet city code.

DECK: Type: Location Est Materials § |_ _I
*  $ite plan of property showing house and deck location and size
* DOeck drawing required showing the following:
L 3 Over-all deck size snd stair location
b Uncovered dechs must be a distance of 15 fast from rear property lines; and, 8 foet from side property lines.
€. Dechks must be & feet from any other detached structure
d. Post hole locations require 427 deap frost lootings when sttached to the house

(3 indicate size of wood baam on your drawing; and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 8"

LA Indicate wood Joist sizes and spacing measurement

['8 Ladger beam attached to house with 1/2" dis. Iag bolts that are 8% fong (or equiv.) at 24° on center {staggered)

h, Galvanized jolst hangers st ledger beam

[ Handralls to be 30" high with vertical spindie spacing not more than 4 apart

) Stair detail as provided by City

h. Call for footing inspection ence holes are d g, _H __to fif ing, When project completed call for final.
CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut/Grind Widih: Driveway Width Driveway Le gih:

Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth: [ —l

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST be ins ected ¢ ¢ our

Describe Project: Estimated Materials §
Length: %" # Window s

Remarks [Fee:s I_@ ]

otal of all FEESDUE: $ )

Applicant certifies that this information has been tead, understood and that projects will be constructed in compliance with all
¢ity ordinances; that all information Is correct; and, that inspections will be regquested,

Please phone 24 hour in dvan f r a final on ali projects and any other inspections as
noted above,

Signature of Applicant: Date: 2/12

Approved By City Officialk: Pormit Clerk
Date of Approval:




gtn‘:r::nlitav:?::lopment Department S l G N P E RM IT LTI :'
La Visto, NE 62135 APPLICATION

(402) 593-6400 La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)
Street Address of Sign Location: _| . 501 Wes + (7'. \C.s R lat I

Abplicant Information
Company Name: QQ (e Stane CJ\UJ‘(,‘/\‘ Contact: _ ; s HCN'PJ

¢ {
Address: __ 9450 5 err?;_gn S+ City: Lg &2 1 Steastate ME Zip G Yi2¥®

Phone: 402~ 542~ 1206 Fax: E-mail: Pgémwomgh‘,

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign) ovc

Company Name: 31 LN Redd &) te ok S Contact: _ E ¢ ,‘ C g:_,l;,_,u.ég,\

Address: 12\OS g, By 50 City: SP'\'% Leded  sate A 7ip CPcSq

Phone: - - g Fax: 402 -2 53-3190 E-mail:dﬁc@\.,_;_ld“_;ﬂy_&guw orks.

Sign Type com
&I Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required)wc: 5n - Sone s+ -"3"'\( l"#'t 9-0\%

Wall Sign ~ Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this fagade:

Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: — _ft

ft.

Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ft.

0000

Center |dentification - Setback from nearest property iine: ft.
O Common Signage Plan 0O Master Signage Plan O Other:

lllumination: 00 None D  Internal O External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street:
Are any existing signs at this location to remain? T Yes No
It yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size 20
]
Sign width IO‘ Sign height 32 Total square feet L d Height from grade to top of sign <lo ft.

licant’s Signature

| believe that alt of the information on this application and on drawings submitted In suppont of this application is accurate | understand that any sign which is
installed that is inconsistent or in conflict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the sign regulations conta ned in the City'’s Unified Development Ordinance
Is a violation of  City of La Vista municipal code, | further understand that the Inadvertent approval of a sign app ication by the City that s not n compliance with
thesignreg | s does not create any legal nonconforming status nor does it remove any cbligation to bring the sign into compliance | understand that no sign

signinsta ation  tkmust com | ted in six months or the permit will expire,

(8" nature of Appl 1) (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Tamp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee

O Approved Condition{s):
O Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date:
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CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit

Name of Applicant Coﬁyz SHone  ( L, e ln Today’s Date .‘L! l'3/ 17
Age of Appiicant___ 2 7

Streetaddress___ 1905 Nawrison St

City La Vis4e, Sate_ ME~ zZp__ 8128

Phone (daytime) 402 ~ 592, - | 24 (evening) _462.~ 190 - 22 4(

Name of Employer_[31e g0l Fivevuontc, JLC

Street Address of Employer ___ | 710 6 S. H"\,L\.'l 50

cy_ <Oring & el_c/’\ sae__ME 7o 6F059
Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives )Qﬁs Q no

¢ \
ifyes, bywhom? D WillVewns ~ Wiicd 'S lesele

What type of instruction %—Q-‘““*“LLB—‘M&—M;C—@!ML
Date of instruction _&Lm_&g,@g_ Length of time of instruction 33 howss wocdn o€ i

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
t V. !
Sales ¢+ Qistoboblon o £ LYe, clacs'C' & vewocks Liom
2004— Presead .

1
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used A—“ l . L‘j < ld s ¢ (: GnCome ™
Firawolls

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

chiy

“‘= (R

5

o TR N A s T SR
s S I s

N A ﬁ;@\%’“ ReAtis g

5' :_

N EGR :
GOV Mot atit gt

BVE } = RN \5%331} it ; r- . ““ l;qﬁ'. ‘-
, o —
L Ti m HG\IQS

Signatupe of Applicant - 0 Printed Name oprdlicant




Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using voiunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

. PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT T0 THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization 60 tnerStone. (o l’\

State Sales Tax ID 1= N

Carnerstone Church has been an active and outstanding member and contribulor to the city of La
Vista for over 25 years. Located on the southeast corner of 96 and Harrison it has provided an
excellent location for local baseball teams to play baseball Cornerstone has a haseball fieid located
on its property and has donated this field o many La Vista ittle league teams to use at their
convenience Cornerstane would like 1o u ilize some of the proceeds that it will receive to maintain
the integrity of the baseball field so that | an cor tin ie to be enjoyed by the La Vista baseball
community for many years to come

Cornerstone has aisa participated in 9° in ting Ministries which promotes Christian Vatues and
encourages personal responsibility The ministry has helped a countless number of Ls Vista and other
regionai youth in setting a course of positive behavior and dedication in their lives. Cornerstone hy

participated in numerous prayer gathe ings and organized community events every yearin the city o
La Vista.

Cornerstone Church hosted  July 3 community event. We had over 250 people from outsige the

church attend this event. W supp ied food, live music, pames, door prizes & a fircworks display ali
provided free of charge to th public,

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| cerfify that aji information and statements ooﬂtgined herein are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or mistepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in deniat
of my permit. | authorize the City-and/of its égents, to verify any of this information. | authérize all persons, companies and
gov t authorities to release dny information relating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies
and ove men ties from any liability for any damage whatséever for issuing this information

T LT Ha\lﬂg

Sgnat e of Organiz o Official Printed Name of Organifato O ca

as
T te of Organization Official




Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR _ O (77

Pursuantto §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using voiunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connaction with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization CO( nes S +onc' CLU]‘:J/\
Annual g&z?gireworks Sales 4; ?CL 9~ ‘Is .33
Expense\.!\?holesale Cost of Fl_reworks o 4 53.30(5. 5
State _S a(l;:seﬁ_sai provide copy of invoice) ' 0,5 y 8. 57
Permit Ff::él g 150
State ¥ AG. (o -
Insurance i 12 5O
Rent or Lease Expenses $ 6,000
Advertising ¥ L, 200
Miscellaneous (giealse d?:i[igf)hwawa(
) (Edfssli-e-r a:(d-n‘cq;-:*:‘m"{‘c‘g $g'?;?. Al
v , , ehpe
' piipisRElol, 1150
" et SonsensDusscbic s 03
o Seom doalel del ey ¢ 5,550
Total Expenses P:d'“? 5%\ W6 .20
Net Proceeds (profits) 5?\ \L\ q Lo l

404044



Wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www.wildwillysfireworks.com 402-253-2925

Fireworks Invoice 2017

500g $7,448.31
200g $4,319.52
Fountain $1,764.99
Artillery $4,036.47
Firecrackers $3,680.56
Missiles $1,465.70
Parachutes $1,377.78
Roman Candles 51,896.64
Spinner/Flyers $3,218.13
Noveltys $3,844.63
Smoke $6,033.15
Assortments $12,470.41

Punk/Bags $750.66
$52,306.95

Customer Name:

Contact:

Invoice Number:

Date:

Cornerstone Church
Jim Hayes
4182
7/13/2017



Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2hQ \7

Date

Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost
T“‘?‘ ek Flreworls (bmmm.}}/ Event a505 Hovricon ¥9.049 .6|
W ves 250 & g
his W

£ Ve mog :

+Q F‘\\fl‘:\ﬂahk.S D:J?lhu COM A‘F'

+5 _assoct ot oW :lo:)

— online
wgtion (R Os, ‘o Aas

ental B M2es, hos, G

& Eivewodles O\ S;‘a( 17/

Mﬂ:ﬁt&uﬂ;@mﬂ 1505 Hars con 3,500
oot Lield 40 local Afce,  teams +

ltgép(.s. Losts Gave o Ssacietec ( bdf
not Liveited 1@;) —Ckﬂ tnedabeace ‘@gcbﬂ.!r\j

dint ¢ ! . + in
2 3C.-

Total Community Betterment Expenditures ; 3 ! \ L‘l ‘1 (ﬂ [

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



Permit Year
2014

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOMFE FOR FIREWORKS SALES
N PERMIT YEAR 2O 1{,

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code oniy nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee rental or leass expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer selespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given Ip persons performing services in connection with the sale of firaworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Co fnes, Sto AC_. C]f\upch -
Annuatl Income ¢
Gross Fireworks Sales CPZ \ 7cf 2.4 G
Expenses
Wholasate Cost of Fireworks * Zq\ cl 2- ? * (9 O
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax 4,2 45,47
Permit Fees:
Locat 3 2,150
State ¢ 20 G yA
-3
Insurance h350
Rent or Lease Expenses €6 OO0
€
Advertising WZoo

iscellaneous (please describ .
Miscellaneou (Paijh\ﬁje. 3 Register (2e-#

o (Cieq ¢ Liveless Gee ¥ 1213.97
W_A%Wﬂ\mkmqe

o Cxteasion Grdid Pincexiinsuikes \J 2154, 45
ot Tory, Cecon Ty Penc

ng
. ‘l‘clkOﬁ St + M&Weﬂ $ \1\ 5 7
TaMley, fc&.%%i <t &
o Sony treileds hoznetdek ¢ {5400
Total Expenses P'd"'? 4 5 5, 57C. I\

Net Proceeds (profits) ¢ 7,216.35

44044



Wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www.wildwillysfireworks.com 402-253-2925

Fireworks Invoice 2016

500g $4,673.51
200g $2,478.47
Fountain $844.78
Artillery §2,027.36
Firecrackers $1,886.39
Missiles $722.74
Parachutes $693.45
Roman Candles $947.82
Spinner/Flyers $1,674.79
Noveltys $2,006.68
Smoke $3,447.14
Assortments $8,122.62
Punk/Bags $402.85
$29,928 60

Customer Name:

Contact:

Invoice Number:

Date:

Cornerstone Church
Jim Hayes
3690
7/11/2016



Permit Year @S>
2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2010

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location

713]) ,)u|\/ Sk Pivengorks (otnrmun. ?~/ 9905 Hewrison ng 9494. ¥4

€\)-Cn+ We hed owt ASO ‘gg?l Qms_\

oviie  the church aHend tHas event,

We hecd free feont Loe music Gemes,

im;or\nb + & Firevvoeles D\:O]c—-\/

Sore of rhe este_ussoicded (but g0t
R Roided bo)fmd,gfof"w\(hﬂi,w“)

Rende \E@,ch‘.\i.%rﬁ.zcs,&,g.; Biveuarks Dpley ,

Oneoin Basebaly Freld - \We Orou{gc {ed= Ao 1505 Heoer. son Jf‘;2\ 500
Cosf) our fleld w0 locel cvee Team §
¢ lecoues. (osts e assocet ed [ bor
.EGLM_QQ; fidd tmenateiace o.o\.,.‘nj'

e%| ]‘)i)‘bﬂa ! e ?G‘;rl‘ cic.

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with proects and/or events,



Permit Year @O
013
Crry OfF LA VisTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2O |5

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nanprofit organizat ons USING vo'unteer Salespersons are

ehigible for a permit to sell firawarks and nel proceeds must ve used for community batterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the Ccost of Freviarks permit fee rertal or lease expense advermising anc
similar costs of operation of the frewcrks stand  Volunleer saiespersans shal' be used and any remuneration pard
Of given 10 persons PDErfarming services in connechan with the sate of firevirrks shafl not be agemed g vust of
operation and cannot be daductey from gross sales as an expense in det2imining net proceeds

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Grganzation ____C__O__f_{_\__(_a_‘:g-_ +D NE CJ\U {‘()’\
Annual tncome
Grass Fireworks Saies *?O\ ©30. 3 5
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Frreweris 4 L“(ﬂ; 5 4.5 (‘l
(please provide copy of nvoce
State Sales Tax 4 5 & Ll"\ |
Permit Fees
Loca $ 2750
State ¥ rlo- ol
Insurance % 1250
Rent or Lease Expenses ¢ 6.000
Advertising $ ‘1200

Miscellaneous [p.ease gescribe
Bonting, Cogin Reic\

o ClLCees.th ;L:, $Lofeless ree % 23497, 2w
Cenpster, el \m(sc duse
o Exfension i t‘;""“?_ﬁh‘cﬁ : 3072

' 4
. ngé, [ies ¥55
1 S N enr FLighhs, et
* Mﬂl@tdd‘; - ¥4, 5‘i2,&,7
Toltal Expenses ?'“w? ‘; 72; 572 5 7':\

Net Proceeds {profits) g 7,0687. 5@

Rad sl



Wild Willy's Fireworks, LLC

www.wildwillysfireworks.com 402-253-2925

Fireworks Invoice 2015

500g $6,836.65
200g $3,621.74
Fountain $1,448.85
Artillery 54,388.65
Firecrackers $1,041.87
Missiles $1,889.40
Parachutes $1,335.49
Roman Candles $2,018.85
Spinner/Flyers $3,558.36
Noveltys $5,975.28
Smoke 54,899.63
Assortments $8,903.52
Punk/Bags $633.25

$46,554.54

Customer Name:

Contact:

Invoice Number:

Date:

Cornerstone Church
lim Hayes
3107
7/12/2015



Permit Year a8u8

2018
Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 201 S5

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

7}"‘!115 %mmcx‘ Cm;uq\ - Cl\urdn Hogted A 1505 H“"'f-=°f\ 4— \,@L}B.Og

COMmum!'i}/ %’-‘}—/ Carny v a) 'mc.‘udh\/c.
Games, atiuities o Food

—-\l}li Wellness Clim‘{: - D"’OU:olC 2\ g&“ng ¢ 4505 Hewot) Son 5\—2‘ 500

daie et o OF 1 cree,_ fesAAerts.
The clinie Ploaw tecl heclHhy [fuine Forr
fhuf\rn ’_T'\C— AT D/{af\noi‘m{\n
Severel cee, clc.}; eves.

n \\"‘_5 &aaeloo;\l F:e\al" \A)ﬁ Qrou\lo{tfcﬂ‘ﬂg (1505 H&(‘(“;soﬁ 4 anl'-l. 53

(,oc—_;) v -Gﬁlal h1”) {OCG\\ alge, e S
¢ Leacpes. (oets wre assoaateed bor

n\{'hv{ -!oo\ -ﬁeu Monrence.

$2057. 50
Total Community Betterment Expenditures !

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



Permit Year 2018

42 i meni; contained he I;;i}hrqﬁnﬁl

«,‘ %&’ ,comisstons or mia prese. iof
o, AHil

Siea Heves

Signa re of Organiz Official Printed Name of Organization Official
a Sto

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization L aVista Community Foundation Today's Date 01/10/2018
Street Address 8116 Parkview Blvd

City _LaVista State NF Zip 68128

Contact Person _John Yochum Phone (daytime) (402) 960-9625 (evening) Same

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) kaela@bellingenterprises.com

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council 1o evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer al
qucstions completely and accurately. Failure 1 il_the gpplicati S04l agline: ed i submissi :
somplete application may resnlt in denial of a permit. The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete ot

the lime of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information afier the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one

packet:

v" Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

sith

¥ Asite plan on 8 % x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between ali proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
camponents as close to scale as possible.

¥ Asigned statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property {written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodefing Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday}, for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of vour site se up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

¥ The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v" The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)} If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or haliday).

¥ 1fyour organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday)

v Ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Halt no later than noon on June 18th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2.000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read" paragraph on page one of this permit application and that ali
information, statements, materials and penmits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true 1o the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my pemmit. | suthorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebrasgka, providing liabllity insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit,
PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.

oS Q}féﬁ?a—*, EAECurvE DIR Jeerw) A Yocum

Signature arld Fitle of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
FOR City HALL USE ONLY
Date Received: Recelved by:

0 $500 permit application deposit fee.

@ Site Plan.

a A written statement of permission from the land-owner.

Q The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent,
O The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

Q The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Parmit and $100 permit application fee.

Q Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

Q Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

Q Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

O State Fire Marshal Certificate (Gue by 12:00 noon on June 18th).

o R2 ANN Parmit Faa Ralanca fAdna b 1200 nnan an laa 1080



Fireworks Lease

This Fireworks Lease is entered into by and between Harwood Pizza Building, L.L.C.
(Lessor) and Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (Lessce), as follows:

1. Lessor hereby rents to Lessee for the “Fireworks Season” during each year of the
“Lease Term” the right to use “the Premises” in AS 1S condition for the storage and retail sale of
fireworks and for no other uses unless authorized in writing by Lessor. No food trucks shall be
allowed on the Premises.

2. The Premises consist of a portion, as may be further designated by the partics in
an attachment to this lease, of the real property at 8146 South 96 Street, in LaVista, Nebraska,
(legally described as Lot 1, Mayfair 2™ Addition, Replat Six, in _____ County, Nebraska) (the
“Real Property”). The Premises shall include sufficient space to erect a fireworks stand and
conduct the sale of fireworks, sufficient space to provide convenient parking for customers of the
fireworks stand, and sufficient space for Lessor to storc its fircworks. The Premises excludes
any location on the real property used by Lessor for storage, signage or other reasons.

3. In addition, Lessee is granted ingress and egress across the Real Property as may
be required to permit access to the Premises for Lessec and its invitces, upon a route to be
specifically designated by the Lessor. This grant shall create no obligation for Lessor to
maintain a roadway for such purpose. Lessor reserves the right of ingress and egress to, over,
and through the Premises for its employees, agents, representatives, licensees, or other persons
authorized by Lessor to have access to the Premises for all purposes consistent with this Lease.

4. The Fireworks Season shall begin on June 15" and shall end on July 8th of each
lease year. This period includes any set up and tear down that Lessee may require. The right to
usc the Premises and to have ingress and egress across the Real Property, if needed, shall
terminate autornatically and with no notice to the Lessee at the conclusion of the Fireworks
Season in each lease year.

S. The Lease Term shall be the Fireworks Season in the calendar years of 2018,
2019 and 2020. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Lease Tcrm shall automatic terminate ninety
(90) days after Lessor shall notify Lessec in writing that Lessor is planning to develop the Real
Property, or has a purchaser for the Real Property. Upon notification, Lessee may terminate this
lease (but not obligations which survive termination) without penalty and without waiting for
sale of the Real Property by providing written notice of termination to Lessor. Upon termination
of this Icase in accordance with this section, Lessor shall, within one week of termination, refund
to Lessee a pro-rated portion of any monies that Lessee has paid to lease the Premises for the
Fireworks Season remaining.

6. Lessee shall have an exclusive right to store and sell fireworks at the Premises
during the Lease Term. Further, Lessor shall not, during the Lease Term, allow any person to
usc the Real Property not included in (he Premises to compete with Lessee with respect to the
sale or storage of fireworks.



7. Lessce agrecs to pay rent for the Premises in the total amount of Sixteen
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($16,500) for the Lease Term, as follows: Five Thousand
Doliars ($5,000) for 2018, Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500) for 2019, and Six
Thousand Dollats ($6,000) for 2020. The rent shall be paid no later than on the 20™ of June in
each lease year. If any rent payment hereunder is not paid on its due date, an administrative

processing charge equal to ten (10%}) percent of the amount then due shall be paid by Lessee,
without demand, to Lessor.

8. Lessee shall also give Lessor a security deposit of Fifteen Hundred Dollars
($1,500) on or before June 20" of each lease year of the Lease Term. Such deposit shall be
refunded to Lessee within ten (10) days next following the conclusion of the Fireworks Season,
less any costs Lessor shall incur to clean, repair or make replacements to the Real Property of
Lessor, including the Premises, whether or not such was occasioned by acts or omissions of
Lessee or any of its agents, employees, contractors, assignees, subletees, or invitees.

0. Lessor agrees to provide access to the Real Property {o install a temporary
telephone and electric services on the Premises. All expense of installation and removal and all
usage costs of such temporary services shall be borne by Lessee.

10.  Lessee shall not materially alter the Premises nor remove any existing fence,
roadway or appurtenant structure located thereon or on the Real Property without the express
written conscnt of the Lessor. Lessee may crect temporary improvements, such as tents or other
portable structures, on the Premises during the Fireworks Season for the purpose of storing or
selling fireworks but not for habitation or other uses. All temporary improvements to the
Premises made by the Lessee during the Fireworks Season, if any, shall be deemed at all times as

the personal property of the Lessee and must be removed at the end of the Fireworks Season at
the Lessee’s expense.

11.  Lessee will keep the Premises in an orderly, clean and sanitary condition
throughout the Fireworks Season. Lessce shall neither commit nor permit waste of the Premises,
nor shall Lessee permit the depositing of rubbish, refuse, debris, substances or any other material
or matter which may be hazardous or disruptive to the environment. Lessee will be responsible
for providing temporary trash service during the Fireworks Season at its sole cost and agrees to
pick up trash on the Premises daily. Lessee shall remove all its materials and return the area
used to its previous condition at the conclusion of each Fireworks Season.

12, lessee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, statutcs and ordinances
and government regulations and will not do or permit to be done on the Premises anything which
is in violation of any of the foregoing. In addition, Lessee shall undertake all preventivc
measures relating to the handling and sale of fireworks and hazardous materials throughout the
Fireworks Secason.

13.  Lessee shall securc all necessary permits and licenses from government
authorities to allow it to store and to sell fireworks during each Fireworks Season. If Lessee is
unable to obtain the permits and licenses needed to storc or to sell fireworks on the Premises
during the Lease Term, Lessee may terminate the lease (but not obligations which survive



termination) by giving Lessor written notice of termination within five (5) days of the date
Lessec was informed that a government authority denied the permit or license. If the Lessee’s
notice of termination is given after June 1* of the lease year Lessor shall be entitled to one-half
of the rent that would be payable on June 20™ of the lease year.

14. Lessor shall not be liable to Lessec or any of its agents, employees, invitees or
contractors, or to any trespassers on the Premises, for injury, damage to property, or other
demand, claim or loss occasioned by or through any act or omission of Lessee, its agents,
employecs, contractors, assignees, subletees, or invitees; and, as further consideration, Lessee
shall indemnify and hold Lessor, its officers, agents and representatives harmless from any
liability for injury, damage to property, or other demand, claim or loss, including all attorney’s
fees and reasonable costs incurred by Lessor, made by such persons. Purther, Lessee will make

no claim against Lessor for loss of Lessee’s property from the Premiscs, whether by thefl,
burglary, or other means.

15, Lessee will not assign this lease nor will it sublet any parl of the Premises without
the consent in writing of Lessor. Further, if allowed by Lessor, no person permitted to sublet the
Premises may sublet the Premises to any other person. Lessce shall remain obligated to the
terms and conditions of this lcase notwithstanding any assignment or sublet, and any assignee
and/or subletee permitted by Lessor shall be bound to the obligations of Lessec hereunder.

16, Lessee shall obtain, and maintain in effect thronghout each Fireworks Season
inclusive of all set up and tear down activities of Lessee, Hability insurance issued by a reputable
insurer of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) insuring against all risks of liability,
including the storage and sale of fireworks and hazardous material by Lessee, and its agents,
employees, volunteers, or contractors. 1f an assignment or sublet is permitted, the liability
insurance procurcd by Lessec shall apply to such assignee or subletee. Lessor shall be named as

additional insured and the policy shall require prior notice to Lessor in the event of cancellation
for any reason.

17.  Notices under this lease shall be given as follows:

For Lessor:

sz WeO? ?l’th ,(54 ! l,{h]

YL S 9, 5t Ve

Lo Uik WE 6Y 1L
3280 Bagusor
and

For Lessee:

B&(Lrﬂo ‘Flrework'b
{)Q_l Cl onin Dl‘ #QIO
ta2illion , NE GROAG




18.  The waiver by Lessor of any breach or violation of any provision of this lease
shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation hereof.

19.  This lease contains the entire agreement between the parties and no change,
addition, or amendment shall be made cxcept by written agreement signed by the parties.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, any document describing the Premises signed or
initialed by Lessor and Lessee that describes the usable portion of the Premises, and any
restrictions on ingress or egress or usage, shall be dececmed an attachment to this lease and is
incorporated by this reference.

20.  The lease is an actual lease and not a joint venture by or between these parties,
This lease may be signed in counterpart. The lease shall be governed by Nebraska law.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement, intending to be bound
hercby.

Harwood Pizza Building, L.L.C.

) ! ; 5
By: ' ' U-.?Iﬂ)
ManagihgMember

And

Bellino Fireworks, Inc.

by Do S22V,

Its President

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
)ss

COUNTY OF EL[ Ry )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this & day of &mug% 2018,

by :h&&%j;\wuﬁ;
otary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) GENERAL NOTARY - Stale of Nebraska
. ﬁ MICHAELA RIEPL
)ss shebems My Comn.Exp. November 4, 2021

COUNTY OF &grpy )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this A day of &bﬂm;rﬂ)l&
by Vo Bding .

otary Public

ki
£ OTARY - State of Nebras
* & G:NERALEMCHAELA REPL
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o City of La Vista

lavista-  Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application
8116 Park View Blvd La Vista NE 68128  Phone: 902-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6445

** 2012 IRC (Int’l Residential Code) - Adopted March 18, 2016*

Date of Application D1/10/2018 Mail Permit to. (circle) Contractor  Owner Permit #
Project Address: reet
Lot Number: _| ot $ Subdivision Mayfair 2nd Tsthis a rental property. Yes  \o
Print Applicant Name/Address: 1 munt  Foundation
: NE 68128 Phone #; (402) 950-9625
Print Owner Name/Address: Pizza Buildin LLC

8146 § Vi a NE68128 Phone # (402) 630.5366

Print Contractor Name/Address:

Phone #,
FENCE: Height Type Lowanan Fst.Matern is
v Bite plan required showing fence lacation, type and height

+  Fance posts must be set in concrete 24" minimum dapth for wood and chaln iink
Fence location on or into feace owners property {may require survey),
+ Al wood pickats or boards to face lo the outslde
+  Front yard fences nead to be 12.4/2' from curb & no wore than 4 high—open picket, split rail & chain link{2006 IRC)
+  Sideyard fances, on n comar lat, nead to be 12-1/2' fram the eurb ar aff the right of way

SHED: Hesght Type Lucauon Es Matera  « T

*  Shto plan of praperty required showl 9 shed K and g

¢ Shod MUST BE located a minimum of § feot from the rear and side property line/s.

+  Concrate alab shes floor ta have 1/2" dia. anchor bolts at max. 6'0» 0.0, spacing for hed Vie-down
Wood fioors of sheds must ba provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to maet clty code

+  Maximum shed haight 17*, or lass If restricted by local gaverning covenants (15!}

¢ Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 8'0" from sny structuroe, or lire procfed tom o eity code.

S

DECK: Type ! acation S Abenals §
¢ Site plan of property showing house and deck tocation and size
*  Dack drawing required showing the following:

a Ovar-all deck slze snd stalr location

b. Uncovered decks must be a distance of 15 fest from rear property lines; nd, 5 leot from side property lines.
c. Decks must be 6 fest from any other detached structure

d. Fost hole locations require 427 dasp frost fostings whan attached to the house

o indicate size of wood beam on yaur drawing; and, know that column past sines muat be 8° 5 6"

Indlcate wood jolst sixes and spacing measurement

Ledger beam altached to house with 172" dis. 1ag bolis that are 8 long or oquiv.) ot 24" on centar (stapgered)
Gatvanized joist hangers st ledger heam

Handrails to ba 30" high with vartical spindle spacing not more than ¢ part

Stair detail as provided by Clty

CURB-CUT/ DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut/Grind W dthy Dnveway Widih Dr ve vay

Sidewalk Leagth Concrete Depth | —]
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code &

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS — Roofing, Siding, Windows, ete,
Describe Project:_Tant Fstimated Materials: §

Length _gf} Width_g0" # Door’s: # Window/s.

Renarks o !Fee:s 150.00 I

otal of all FEES DUE: $.1500

Applicant certifies that this information has besn read, understood and that grejects w iy Be constructed in complisace with all
clty ordinances; that all information is ecorfect; and, that inapections will ba freyuested

T ore s

Please phone 24 hours in advance fo: u fingi on all pr "ects ap o y other inspections 1,

noted aho e. L& L\/CP

Signature of Applicant:

Date: _01/10/2018

Approved By City Official: — - -— —— ___ PermitClerk_ ___
RDate of Approval: _ —_— —



gtr:iln?:nl;tav.\lg?::lopment Department S l G N P E RM 'T Yo :'
Ls Vit NE 68733 APPLICATION

(402) 593-6400 La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: 8124 S. 96th Street

Applicant Information

Company Name: LaVista Community Foundation Contact. _ John Yochum

Address: : City: LgVista State NE Zip 68128
Phone: (402) 960-9625 Fax: E-mail;

Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)
Company Name: __Same as above Contact:
Address: City: State 2ip

Phone: Fax: E-mail:
Sign Type
Temporary Sign - Date(s} of display {required): £/24/2018-7/4/2018
Wall Sign ~ Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Widhofths facade.__ fi
Incidental/D rectional Sign - Length of storefront: ft

O o3

Monument Setback from nearest property line: ft.
Center Ident'f cation - Setback from nearest property line: ft.
Commoen Signage Plan (" Master Signage Plan (O Other:

Hlumination. B None O internal {0 External Describe:
Number of lot sides abutting street: _____
Are any existing signs at this location to remain? O Yes % No

If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width _4' Sgn heignt 8’ Total square feet _32' _ Height from grade to top of sign _§ ft.
Applicant’s Signature

ba ieve that all of the information on this application and on drawings submined in support of this appfcation ™ accurate. | understand mhat any sign which is

instailad that is incon_sistem or n confict with this application the supporting drawings or the sign regulalions contalned in the City's Unified Cevelopmeni Ordinance

10-2005
{Signatu  f Applicant) {Date)
Office Use Only
Rac'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit  Plan Fee  Total Fee
Si ns this Year Site at site Fee
Approved Condition(s - —

Disapproved Reason{s)

By: Date




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner



Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuanl to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
malerials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

- B . PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Applicant Jjohn Yochum Today's Date _01/10/2018
Age of Applicant _03/18/1963
Street Address _ 7106 Thorn Apple Lane
City ___LaVista State _NE Zip _ 68128
Phone (daytime)_(402) 960-9625 (evening)

Name of Employer _| aVista Community Foundation

Street Address of Employer 8116 Parkview Blvd

City _LaVista State NE Zip 68128

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives O vyes ® no

If yes, by whom? _Will be by the Distributor

What type of instruction _Sales, Safety & Storage

Date of instruction _6/2018 Length of ime of instruction _2 Hours

L st your exper'ence in the use of explosives giving three dist nct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

Will be trained on sales of Class "C' consumer fireworks, safety of Class "C" consumer

fireworks, and storage of Class 'C" consumer fireworks.

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used \/ill be trained in June 2018 on Class "C"

consumer fireworks,

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.
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Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

PI:Jr.SUEHt to §111 ‘!7 of the f.a Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LiviT STATEMENT FO TBIS PAGE ONLY _

Name of Nonprofit Organization _| gVista Community Foundation

State Sales Tax ID _001-011983736

LaVista Coummunity Foundation will be using these proceeds for general support of the LVCF,
we also be using the funds for designated restricted fund contribution, sponsorship of the LVCF Golf Classic,
movie and concert support, and further educate community members about our LaVista Community Foundatic

programs with an outreach event each year.

(L — Ve Jo A Y



Permit Year 2018

Crty OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista
Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid

or given to persons performing services in connection with the safe of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expenss in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __La Vista Community Foundation

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $30,717.00
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $4,713.29
{(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $2,303.78
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
insurance $354.34
Rent or Lease Expenses $2,500.00
Advertising $531.51
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $2,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
« Lights Electrical & Phone $442 93
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
» Machines, Fire, Safety & Other Equip. $974.44
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given to Members $620.10
L
Total Expenses $17,717.00
Net Proceeds (profits) $13,000.00

00400



Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2017

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

May 2017 Community Foundation Awarness Meeting LaVista $100000

June 2017 Movie & Concert Night Support LaVista Library _$2000.00

Suly 2017 LVCF Golf Classic Fundraiser Jara Hills Golf Course $250000

Nov 2017 Restricted Fund-Future Use LaVista Area $2500.00
General Support Fund of LVCF events/programs LaVista $5000.00

Totat Community Betterment Expenditures $13,000.00

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2016

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated
June 2016 Movie & Concert Night Sponsor

Aug 2016 LVCF Golf Classic Fundraiser

Nov 2016 Misc. Grant Funds Warm Coats/Warm Hearts
Nov 2016 Restricted Fund-Future Use

General Support Fund of the | aVista Commuinity

Foundation for its events and programs

Total Communlty Betterment Expenditures

Please delail costs associated with projects and/or events

Permit Year 2017

{ ocation

LaVista Library

Tara Hills Golf Course

City of LaVista Rec Center

Cost

$2500.00

$2500.00

$1000.00

$2500.00

$14,000.00




Permit Year 2017

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR _ 2016

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Nef proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or Ilease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __ La Vista Community Foundation

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $34 968.66
Expenses
Wholesaie Cost of Fireworks $3403 37
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $2.622 65
Permit Fees:
Local $2.750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $1.056.17
Rent or Lease Expenses $3,000.00
Advertising $1,067.40
Miscelianeous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
s Lights, Electrical & Phone $1.011.7¢
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
* Machines, Fire Safety & Other Equip. $1,506.72
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
= Discounts given to Members $1.17864
*
Total Expenses $21,123.37
Net Proceeds (profits) $13,845.29

ka kit il



Permit Year 2017

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2Q | 5

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

Jan 2015 2014 Gala-Community Fundraiser LaVista $10.000

May 2015 Commuity Cockout- LaVista $500.00

Literacy-Book Giveaway

July 2015 Nathan Roberts- Eagle Scott LaVista $500.00

Aug 2015 80 Children to Storm Chasers PACE Papillion $700.00
Baseball Team

Aug 2015 Sponsorship-Community Impact Grants LaVista $2500.00

Total Community Betterment Expenditures $14.200.00

Piease detall costs associated with profects and/or events



Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR __ 2015

Pursuant fo §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code on y nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross safes as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Teoo% N .

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization _La V i ion
Annua! Income
Gross Fireworks Sales $40,893.99
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $6,649 07
(please provide copy of invoice
State Sales Tax $3,067 05
Pemit Fees’
Local $2 750 00
State $26 63
Insurance $1,347.00
Rent or Lease Expenses $3,000 00
Advertising $148170
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
¢ Ligh lectrical & $1,212.30
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
» Machines, Fire, Safely & Other Equip $2,155 21
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
» Discounts given to Members $1,751.10
L ]
Tolal Expenses $26,940 07
Net Proceeds (profits) $13,953.92

S49404



ACORD’
e

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
1/10/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSUTEB. the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A staternent on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 S 168th Ave

NAME: T Matt Waich

.uc: NIE,, ext)y; 4026146623 Im.ﬁg): 2556477329

ADDRESS: mwalch@oraclemsurance.com

8116 Park View Blvd

| La Vista, NE 68128

Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER C : Travelers Indemmity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
'._"-rsg" TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | wvD POLICY NUMBER MPEI%EIYYYY) TER:%W, LIMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
|CU\IM5-MADE @ OCCUR PREMISES [Ea } s 1000000
] MED EXP (Any one person} $ 5000
Al | Y 00057661-4 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |pERSONAL & ADVINJURY  |§ 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. GENERAL AGGREGATE s 5000000
— PRO-
| |poucy l:] JECT D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOP AGG s 2000000
OTHER; s
RETNED SINGCE TMT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea accon] $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persan) |$
B e P 7ITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BOOILY INJURY {Per accident) |
7 | HIR NON-QWNED
_ﬁ AUTE(?S ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident) §
$
X|UMBRELLALIAB | |occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED RETENTION $ s
RKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
ND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ST X[starre | [en
'Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE 1000060
C |OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 8H174394 0672772017 | 06/27/2018 | EACHACCIOENT 5
Mandatory in NH) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|s 1000000
f yes, describe under
ESERIBTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |s 1000000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be sttached If mors space is required)
Location: 8124 S, 96th Street
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Bt L oS
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of La Vista ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Matt Wadeh.

© 19RR.201K ACNRN CNARDARATIAN Al vinkéte ranamonsd




— 0 DATE (MMDOIYYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ——

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF iNSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 S 168th Ave

“A“E:ACT Matt Walch

P ext: 4026146623 [IAE, Ney. 8556477329

ADDREss: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com

Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER NS CO 12203
INSURED inguRer 8 :  National Indemnity Company

Beliino Fireworks Inc INSURER ¢ :  Travelers Indemnity Company

501 Qlson Drve INSURER D :

INSURER € :

Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

i) TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | Wvo POLICY NUMBER (DO T, | CRETTar] LMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
|CLA|MS-MADE El OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence} |8 1000000
MED EXP (Anyone persca} 15 5000
A | Y 000576614 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 2000000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. GENERAL AGGREGATE s 5000000
| |poucy DTE&' Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |3 2000000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY En accdonty o M TS 000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) [$
B[ |QWNED v e 71TRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per occident) [$
[~z | HIRED NON-OWNED : 3
| X [auTos onwy AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
s
X|UMBRELLALAB |  |occuRr EAGH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |AGGREGATE s 4000000
joe0 | |reTenmions $
ORKERS COMPENSATION % I PR T | I g
ND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE -
Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE L IDENT 10000
C |OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 8H174394 0612772017 | 062772018 |- EACH ACCIDE L
Mandstory in NH} E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|S 1000000
{ yes, describa under
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |§ 1000000

Location: §124 §. 96th Street

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, may be attached il more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER
=0 Nl e N e

CANCELLATION

Harwood Pizza Building, LLC

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Maif \wWadeh.

© 1983-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All riahts reserved.




NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL
246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 685081804
LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Permissible fireworks may be sold at retail commencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:59 PM July 4 OR 12:01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:59 PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may not sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold outside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may result in immediate revocation of this license.

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR iN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL constitutes issuance of a LICENSE pursuant to the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license shall be displayed at icensee's place of business.

DATE RECEIVED:
January 11, 2018 08:49 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:

8124 S. 96th Street COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Tent in vacant lot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE {SSUED:
January 10, 2018 10:37 AM

STATE FIRE MARSHAL

LICENSE HOLDER:

LaVista Community Foundation LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26968222-22-01



Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that al information and statements contained herein aré complete and true to the. s ‘gf y knowledge and belief. |
undérstand that @ y falseinformation, omissions or misrepresentation of facts called forin’ “a_plication may resuif In denial of
my pérmii. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this ifife  tion. | autho _ . ;.aﬁ!ﬁéébns. comparties-and
govemment authorities 1o release any informat on relating to this application and here’hypi@g;e any said persons, companies and
government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this informiation.

a LNCF Jomn A Voo

nature of  amzation Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Ex€cy TVE Bk
Title of Qrganization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization _| aVjsta Lancer Soccer Club Today's Date_01/10/2018
Street Address 7551 Elm Drive

City LaVista State _NE Zip _68128

Contact Person _Rich Walters _ Phone (daytime) (402) 578-9969 _ (evening) Same

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) _kaela@bellinoenterprises.com

APPLICANT READ
This pesmit application is used by the City Council 10 evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Fp ! i appli : i ndli ain cubrisai :

Nneomp (- DL 0

] (&S]

nor will yoube atlowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein,

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one

packet:

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8118 Park
View Boulevard, L.a Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee wili be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

the time of submission

¥ Asite plan on 8 %2 " x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance betwsen all proposed
components of your group’s fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

¥ A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday}, for your tent (please note, no more than cne
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

¥ The City of La Vista’s Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign {maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. i your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La V'sta's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the pe mit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday) If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee s
refunded to your organization.

¥ Asigned City of La V'sta Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in deta how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on Ja uary 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)

v' If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no {ater than noon on June 19th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined in City Code.

v Ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 18th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2 000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

CERTIFICATION ANP RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the “Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this pemit application and that all
information, statements, materials and penmits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true fo the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and he‘rieby release any
sald persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for Issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited ) hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company In good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liabliity insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by tha Clty Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of  uance of the permit,

MT WILLN UEDUNTILY RSIT A BE SPECTE AND AS ED.
o ¢ T
gn u and Title of Organization Official Pri ed Name of Organization Official
For CiTy HALL USE ONLY
Date Recelved: Recelved by:

0 $500 permit application deposit fee.
Site Plan.

o

A n statement of permission from the land-owner.
The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent,

0 ©c 0O

The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

=]

The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Penmit and $100 permit application fee.
0 Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

Q Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

Q@ Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 16th).

0 State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 18th).

O $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th)



Key
* 4'x 8’ Sign on Traile
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ELLINO
FIREWORKS

501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papillion, NE 68046
402-935-1916

Permission to Occupy Property for the

Sale of Fireworks

Bellino Harrison Street Property LLC gives Bellino Fireworks, Inc. and
LaVista Lancer Soccer Club permission to occupy its property located at
7302 Harrison Street for the sale of fireworks subject to the lease terms

between the parties unless property is sold or not available for use

during the fireworks season.

Representative



Vo City of La Vista

La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application
8116 Park View Bivd La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 402-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6445

** 2012 IRC (Int’l Residential Code) - Adopted March 15, 2016**

Date of Application 01/10/2018 Mail Permit to: {circle) Contractor Owner: Pernuit #

Project Address: 7302 Harnson Street
Lot Number: _4 Subdivision Schaeffer 1st ADD [sthis a rental property: Yes No

Print Applicant Neme/Address: Rich %ug[stgVista Lancers Soccer Club
7511 Elm Drive, LaVista, NE 68 Phone #:_{402) 578-9969

Print Owner Name/Address: Belling Harrison Street Property LLC
501 Olson Drive Suite 210, Pap on, NE 68048 Phone #; —(402)935-1916

Print Contractor Name/Address: -Same as applicant_

Phone #:

FENCE: Height Type Location Est Materials §
+  Bite plan required showling fence location, type and helght

Fance posts must be set In concrste 24" minkmum depth for wood and chain link

Fance location on or Into fence owners proparty (may require survey).

All weod plckats or boards to face to the sutskie

Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2 from curb & 1o more than 4' high—epen pickat, split rail & chaln link{200& IRC)
Sideyard fences, on & cornaer lot, heed to be 12-1/2* from the curb ar off the right of way

* ¢ e = 9w

SHED: Height Type Locanen Est Material 3 L j
Site plan of property required showing shed tocation and spacing

Shed MUSYT BE located a minimum of 5 fest from the vwar and alde property line/s,

Concrete siab shed floar to have 1/2° dia. anchor bolts at man. 8'9" ¢.c, spacing for shed tle-down
Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to mast city code
Maximum shed halght 17, or less if restricted by tecal geveming covenants {187).

& o = b »

Shed MUST BE located a minlmum of 8'0° from any st e, or fire proofad to meet city codw.
DECK: Type oLan EoVa I j

*  Sita ptan of proparty showing house and deck location and size
+  Deck drawing raquired showing the fallowing:

=, Over-all deck sixe and stals location

b, Uncoverad dechs must be a distance of 15 fast from rear praparty lines; and, S fest from side property lines.
[N Dacks must he 6 faet fram any other detached structure

. Post hole locations require 427 desp frost footings when attached to the house

o Indicate alze of wood beam on your drawing) and, know that column post slzes must be 8"y 8"

f. Indicate wood jolst sizes and apacing messurement

"B Ledger beam attached to house with 172" dia, lag boits that are 5" lony {or squiv.) at 24" on center (staggared)
h. Galvanizad Jolst hangers at iedger beam

(8 Handvails to be 30" high with vertiosl spindle spacing not more than 4 apart

) Stalv detall aw pravided by City

k. v ot ng ins ¢ ® fales ar du forto fi ing When pra ampletad, cail far final.

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut/Grind Widtly: Driveway Width. Driveway Le yih
Sidewalk Lengih- Concrete Depth: l ]
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST he ins ected be er  ourm

OTHER ACCESSQRY PROJECTS — Roofing, Siding. Windows, ete,
Describe Project:_Tent

Estimated Materials §
Length 60" Width___ 80" # Door/s: # Window/s:

Remarks _Sef up B/20) _Tear dawn 7/4 iFee:S 18000 |

otal of all FEES DUE. $

Applicant certifias that this infoermation has been read, understood and that projects will ba constructed in compliance with all
olty ordinances; that ail Information is carrect) and, that Inspections will be requested.

Please phone 24 hour advance for a on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above

Signature of Applicant: Date: (Q1/10/2018

Approved By City Official: Parmit Clerk
Date of Approval:




comory oo SIGN PERMIT
sz e APPLICATION

{402) 593-6400

La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: 7302 Harrison Street

Applicant information

Company Name: _|_ aVista Lancer Soccer Club Contact: _Rich Walters

Address: _7551 Elm Drive City: _LaVista State _NF Zip 68128
Phone: Fax: £-mail:
Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: Contact:

Address: City: State Zip
Phone; Fax: E-mail;

Sign Type

& Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required): 6/24/2018-7/4/2018
O Wall Sign - Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this fagade: ft.

O Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: ft.
Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ft
Center |dentification - Setback from nearest property line’ ft.
00 Common Signage Plan ] Master Signage Plan Other;
llumination. B4 None O Internal External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street:
Are any existing signs at this location to remain? Yes 0 Neo
if yes, total number and types of signs at this business location

Sign Size
Sign width __4 Sign height _g' Total square feet _32'  Height from grade to top of sign i ft.

Applicant's S| ure

| believe that all of the nfosrmation on th s application and on drawings submitted in support of this app catian Is accurate. | understand thai any sign which is
installed that Is incons stent or In conflict with this application, the supporting drawings or the sign regulations contained in tha City's Unifiad Development Ordinance
is a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. 1 further understand that the nadvertant approval of a sign application by he City that is nol In compllance with
the sign regulations does not create any | al nforming status nor does t remove any obl gation to bring the sign Into compliance. | understand that no sign

sh instatied until a sign permit en approv by tha Cily of La Vista and the associated sign fee has bean paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, all
ta tion must be eted n six month or the parmitwi exp re
- 01/10/2018
(Signature of Applicant) (Date)

Office Use Only

Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at S gn Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fea
Si ns this Year  Site at site Fee

Approved Cond tion(s):
Disapproved Reason{s)

By Date:




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipa Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213 shall fle with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant_Rich Wailters Today's Date __(01/10/2018

Age of Applicant

Street Address _7551 E|lm Drive

City _LaVista State _ NE Zip 68128
Phone (daytime)_(402) 5§78-3969 (evening) _Same
Name of Employer

Street Address of Employer

City State Zip

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives & yes Qno

If yes, by whom? The Distributor

What type of instruction Sates, Safety & Distributor

Date of instruction §/2012 every after Length of time of instruction 2 Hours

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

£ years experience in sales of Class "C" consumer fireworks, safety or Class "C" consumer fireworks
.and storage of Class "C" consumer fireworks.

List the lype of explosives you have been Irained on and used _Class "C" consumer fireworks.

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation,

3 xoqmgnqs

les gt iifprva lalq%_&‘rm(fo tﬁ‘emtpfmysnmlgggnd ba . ngerstard
th, ng,fa inﬁrm fori _:iatga lckliinmay pes Q%o.-m o pb;%v J

o oo Gy e b i paipy
rélaasq 5%;(? el "a W hen rbiuse 4aid; ngﬁg_ﬂy a@%gnd gowfﬁxmahlautlfafhle{ m any
1 lity aﬁydamage f‘. \‘erfoflssﬂl;"la}jﬁ ls?lnfurmaﬁon A E

ol er
nature of Applicant Printed Name of Applicant
5: i e

Date Retelved: i Race‘ived by: _.

0  $100 permit apptication fee.



Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES
Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY |

Name of Nonprofit Organization _LaVista Lancer Soccer Club

State Sales Tax ID 17617589

We offer college scholarships to graduating high school students who were previous members.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that aji information and stalements containéd heréin are complete and true lo the best of my knowledge and befief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepregentations of facis called for in this application may resuilt in denigl

of my pernit. t authorize the City and/of its agents, to vertly any of this Inforr_natj’on. i authorize all per"sons, companies and
govemment authorities to release any information ?eiatirgg to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies

a government autho m any liability for any damage whatse ¢ for issuing this information.
U ex
ign ture of Organization Officia) Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2017

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

Aug 2017 10 $650 Scholarships to previous players laVista $650000

Total Community Betterment Expenditures $650000

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense In defermining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization __La Vista Lancers Soccer Club

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $57,676.81
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $17,703.81
{piease provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $4,325.76
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $2,560.16
Rent or Lease Expenses $5,000.00
Advertising $3,072.20
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
« Lights, Electrical & Phone $2,816.18
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
« Machines. Fire, Safety & Other Equip. $4,864.31
P{oduct Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
+ Discounts given to Members $3,584.23
e Security $1,000.00
$51,203.29

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits) $6,473.52

00000



Annual Expeaditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated

May 2016 10 $500 Scholarships to previous Players

Feb 2016 Equipment & Uniforms

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projecis and/or evenls

Permit Year 2017

Location Cost
LaVista _$5000.00
LaVista $3000.00
_$8000.00 _



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR _ 2016

Permit Year 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __La Vista Lancer Soccer Club

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks

(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees:
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent

Utility usage, Installation,
» Lights Electrical & Phone

Registers, Tables, Credit Card

* Machines Fire Safety & Other Equip.

Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given to Members

*  Securty

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

$23 771 44

$67.138.31

$5.035.37

$2,750.00

__$26.63

$2.991.30

$4,000.00

$3,589.56

$3.500.00

$3.290.43

$5,683.47

$4.187.82

$1,000.00

400449

$59,826.03

$7,312.28




Permit Year 2017

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2015

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

Feb'15-Nov'15 Scholarships to i g laVista $12,350.06
Halloween safe night, fundraising for Boy Scout Troap 377

$12,350.06

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events



Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR __ 2015

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

efigible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista,

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and an y remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

R PLEASETYRE OR BRINT CLERRLY ™ 2 2R e

in RAt-Ris T Wt syt GAE

Name of Nonprofit Organization _La Vista L.ancer Soccer Club

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $75.750.29
Expenses
Wholesale Cast of Fireworks $23,520.25
{please provide copy of invoice}
State Sales Tax $5,681.28
Pemmit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26 63
Insurance $3,170.01
Rent or Lease Expenses $6,000.00
Advertising $3.804.00
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
e Lights, Electrical & Phope $3487.01
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
s Machines, Fire, Safety & Qther Equip. $6.023.02
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given to Members $4438.02
e Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $63,400.23
Nel Proceeds (profits) $12,350.06

Ll il 2]



’ L] DATE (MM/DOYYYY,
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A staternent on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NAME: ~  Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance N ext): 4026146623 [TA%, Noy: 8556477329
9840 5 168th Ave ADDRESS: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REODUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (;g}ﬂ%%) {;ﬂ%%%) LIMITS
3¢ [COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2000000
"DAMAGE T RENTED——
Jeramsausce [ X]occur PREMISES (Ea occurrsnce) __|$_ 1000000
MED EXP (Any one parson) |3 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  |$ 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
] PRO.
| |poucy DJECT DLoc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG _|$ 2000000
OTHER: S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea sccidan) £ 1000000
[ Janv auto BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
B : E}";:T:ozsoomv Egiggx;iz TITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |BOOILY INJURY {Per accident) [ §
| X |auTos onwy AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) §
$
¥ [UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH QCCURRENCE § 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED | | RETENTIONS $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH—
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY = X[sthrre [ &R T
¥ PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCH
(e S'I!FICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? Nia BH174394 06/27/2017 | 06/27/2018 EACH ACCIDENT .
)(Mandalory in NH) EL. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE|$ 1000000
il yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |$ 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal R rks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Deseripuon: Location. 7302 Ilatvison Streer, LaVista, NE
Lot 4 Schaelfer's Ist Addition

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of LaVista ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

Maitt Walejr

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



N DATE (MMIDDIYYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE vwos

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPCN THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions of be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 5 163th Ave

O ext. 4026146623

CONTACT

NAME: Matt Walch

[TA.Noj: 8556477329

ADDRESS: mwalch(oracleinsurance.com

Suite 3 INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER 8 : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER ¢ : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN iS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
LTR TYPE OF INSURANGE INSD]WYD POLICY NUMEER (MMDON VYY) | (MMIDDIYYY) LIMITS
¥ [cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
[ DAMAGE TOREN
] CLAIMS-MADE lz] QCCUR PREMISES (Ea océ.::r':'::nce) s 1008000
_— MED EXP {Any one person) s 5000
A Y 000576614 11/04/2007 | 11/04/2018 | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY  |$ 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
| PRO-
| |poucy D JECT I:] Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |$ 2000000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ay owe TR ™1™ 060000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per persan) | $
B D LY R 7ITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/0472018 [BODILY INJURY Per accident) [
w7 | HIRED NON-OWNED 3
| X | autos oncy AUTOS ONLY {Per accidant)
$
| X |UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE s 4000000
DED [ [ RETENTION § H
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER TOTR:
IAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN XISTATUTE I R 00000
IANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E L. EACH ACCIDENT L0
C [OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? Nia BH174354 06/272017 | 06/27/2018 CHACCIDE L
Mandatory in NH) EL. DISEASE - EA EMFLOYEE|$ 1000000
i yos, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |§ 000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additiona) Remarks Scheduls, may be attached if more space is required)

Description: Location: 7302 Elarrison Sircet, LaVisia, NE
Lot 4 SchaclTer's 1sL Addition

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

LaVista Lancer's Soccer Club

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFCRE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Moadl Walch

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL

246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804

LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Permissible fireworks may be sold at retail commencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:59 PM July 4 OR 12:01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:59 PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may not sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold outside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may result in immediate revocation of this license.

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL constitutes issuance of a LICENSE pursuant to the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license shall be displayed al licensee’s place of business

DATE RECEIVED:
January 05, 2018 10:57 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:
7302 Harrison Street COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Tent in vacant lot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE ISSUED:
17617569 January 05, 2018 09:46 AM
q : 4(1' 0 iR
STATE FIéE MARSHAL |
LICENSE HOLDER:

LaVista Lancers Soccer Club LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26900942-8-01



Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify ggin;gmgﬂm and sta ements contained hereinare mp a tue - L ind bell
undirstand thal dn feise nforma  n, omissions or misrepresenta ca ledfor in\is appliedtion r_'ﬁﬁ‘ay-?é yitin denlal of
m)? pe‘i'i_n:ilt utha 1ze the éi a orits agents, to verify any o?t,lﬁe"i ‘. %ﬁ}ﬁ%&hs. ompaiiles and
govemnmient authorities to re  ge any ipformation relating to this application nd here g‘_ggﬁg&any sald persons, companies and
govemment authorifies fior a y iabllity for any damage whatsoever for Hsuing this inforviation

G]ZNLL |

y knowledge énd bellef. |

Signature of O nization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
T tie of Organization Off cial
Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Officia

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be uniawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization _ La Vista Youth and COmmunity Betterment _ Today's Date_1/10/2018
Streel Address _ 1024 Hogan Drive

City __Papillion State _NE Zip __ 68046
Contact Person __Brandi Kerns Phone (daytime)_{402) 968-4920 (evening) __same

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) _ kgela@bellinoenterprises.com

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization
questions completely and accurately. Fail bmit_the_gppticati ¥ { adline: ined herein or submission of ai
incomplete application may result in denial of s permnit. The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information afler the deadlines noled herein.

's qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one
packet:

¥ Completed Permit Appiication Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day i January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. {f you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite plan on 8 2" x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to. tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

v Asigned statement from the fand-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site sef up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hali no tater than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the

next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the naxt
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v Ifyour organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday)

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outiined in City Code

v ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of

the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
1 certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitied as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. 1understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my pesmit. 1 authorize the City and/or Its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
alf persons, companies and government authorities {o release any information relating to this application and heveby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegat fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, autherized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.
PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.

= :
BN *\"—w’\. Beegsing W
Signature and Title of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For CiTy HALL USE ONLY
Date Received: Recelved by:

G $500 permit application deposit fee.

@ Site Plan.

0O A written statement of permission from the land-owner.

0 The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent,
Q The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

0 The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

0 Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

O Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

Q Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

O State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 18th).

0D $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th)



10763 Hillcrest Plaza

La Vista, NE
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NO
FIREWORKS

Bellino Fireworks, Inc.
501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papiilion, NE 68046
402-935-1916

Permission to Occupy Property for the

Sale of Fireworks

108 Giles LLC gives Bellino Fireworks, Inc. and LaVista Youth and
Community Betterment permission to occupy its property located at
10743 Hillcrest Plaza for the sale of fireworks subject to the lease terms

between the parties unless property is sold or not available for use

during the fireworks season.

Vel il

Representative




17N City of La Vista
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

B116 Park View Bivd La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 401-593-6400 Fax: 402-693.6443
** 2012 IRC (Int'l Residential Code) - Adopted March 15, 2016**

Date of Application 01102018 Mail Permit to: (circle) Contractor  Qwner Permit #

Project Address: _ 10763 Hillcrest Plaza
Lot Number: _4 Subdivision __\/3)| Vista Isthis a rental property: Yes Vo

Print Applicont Name Address: Vista Youth and Community Betterment

1024 Hogan Drive, Suite 210, Pap lion, NE 68046 Phone #:_ {402) 968-4920
Print Owner Name/Address:
_50 ’ uite 10 Pa " ‘o , NE 68046 Phone #: _ (402) 935-1918
Print Contractor Name/Address li ant

Phone #.
e1ght. Type: Location: Est.Materials §

FENCE:; H ial

*  Site plan required showling fence location, typs and height
¢  Femce posts must ba set In conerate 24 minimum depth for wood and chaln link
Pencs location on or inte fence owngry proparty (may require survey)
+ Al wood pighets ar boards to face to the oulslde
¢+ Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2' from curb & no more than 4’ high—open plcket, spilt rail & chain Hnk(2008 IRC)
+  Sideyard fences, on & somer let, noed to be 12-1 2" from the eurb or off the right of way

SHED: He gh ype: - L vativn. __ EstMar nab 5 L —!
Site plan of proparty required showing shed {ecation and spacing

Shad MUST BE located & minimum of 5 test from the rear and side property linels,

Concrete slab shed floor to have 1/2° dia. anchor bolts at max. 8'0"% o.c. spacing for shed tie-down
Woed floors of sheda must be provided with 4 shod tis-downs anchars to mest Gitly code
Maximum shed helght 17°, or less if restrictad by local governing covanants {18%).

Shed MUST BE looated » minimum of $'0"° from any structure, or fire proofed to meet eity cade.

2 & = e 2 &

DECK; Type _. locauon Fst Magenials [ ,

+  Site plan of property showing house and deck {ocation and size -
+  Dechk drawing raquired showing the fellowing:

- Over-all deck slze and atalr location

B, Uncoversd decks must be » distance of 15 feat from rear proparty lnes; and, 5 feet from side property lines.
<, Decks must be & fest from any other detached structure

d. Posat hole locations require 42* deep irast footings when attached to the house

L3 Indicate alze of wood beam on your drawing) and, know that column post sizes must be 6" x 8°

| & indicate wood jolst slzes and spazing measursment

9. Ladger beam attached to house with 1/2” dia. lag bolts that are 5" lony {ar aquiv.) at 24" on center (staggored)
h. Gatvanized jolst hangers at ladger beam

1 Handrails te be 3'0" high with verties spindle spacing not more than 4° apart

) Stalr detall »s provided by City

k. €a ! __aoting n pe tonon e holes are o 4 pio ofilling Whenp § smplet 1, e Wl fn tinal,

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut/Grind Width- Driveway Width Driveway Le gih

Sidewalk Length C nciete Depth: - l |

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & V[ 51 b tr 5 citedd o »

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS — Roofing, Siding. Windows, etc,
Describe Project _ Tant

Estimated Materials §
Length &0’ Width__ g’ # Door's: _ ¥ Window/s: —

Remarks __Set up 6/24 __{Tear down 7/4 [Eee:S 45000 |

otal of all FEES DUE- $

Applicant cortiflas that this information has baen read, understood and that projects will be constructed in compliance with all
Glty ordinances; that all information is correct; and, that Inspections will be requestad.

Please phone 24 hours  advance for a € nal on all projec ndanyoh ri p tions as
oted above.

Signature of Applicant

—_— e __ Date:

Approved By City Official:
Date of Approval:

—_ . Permit Clark




gtr:r::n':y;?::lopmem Department S I G N P E RM IT
13 Vita, NE 68153 APPLICATION

{402) 593-6400

La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: _ 10761 Hilicrest Plaza

Appiicant information
Company Name: __) » vista Youlh ang Community Betterment Contact. Brandi Kerns

Address: _ 1024 Hogan Drive City. _Papillion State N Zip _ganas

Phone: __(402) 958.4920 Fax: E-mail: _ kaela@bellinoenterprises.com
Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: __ same as above Contact;
Address: City: State . Zip____
Phone: Fax: __ E-mail:
Sign Type
Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required): £/24/2018-7/4/2018

(1 Wall Sign - Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this facade:_ ft,
0O incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: ____ ft.
O Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ____ f.
O Center Identification - Setback from nearest property line: ____ ft.
1 Common Signage Plan {1 Master Signage Plan {1 Other:
llumination: ® None O Internal O External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street:
Are any existing signs at this jocation to remain? O Yes iJ No
if yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Signwidth _4'___ Sign height _g'___ Total square feet __32' _ Height from grade to top of sign 6 ft.
Applicant's Si e

| bekieve thal all of the inlormation on this application and en drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate. | ungarstand thal any sign which is
Ingtallad that Is Inconsistent or in conflicl with this applicalion, the supporting drawings, or the sign raguiations contained In the City's Unifted Development Ordinance
is a violation of the City of La Vista municipal cade. | furher undersiand that tha inadvertant approval of a sign appiication by the City that is nol in compliance with
tha sign regulations doaes not create any legal nonconfarming status nor does it remave any obligation to bring the sign inlo compliance. |understand that no sign
shall ba Inslalled until a sign permit has boar approved by the Cily of La Vista and the associated sign fee has peen paid. Once a sign permil has been approved, all
sign installation work must be completed in six months or the permit will expire.

g = \}WH-—-_.———-' 1-15 Y

{Signature of Applicant) {Date)

e e

Office Use Only

Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee
N

O Approved Condition(s):
O Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date:




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




CI1TY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any penod of ime explosive
materials defined in Neb RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant __ Rrandi Kerns Today's Date __pis10s2018

Age of Applicant

Street Address ___1024 Hagan Drive
City ___Papiliion State __ NF Zip __ &8048
Phone (daytime)__(an2) 968.4920 (avening)

Name of Employer __Midwest Respiratory

Street Address of Employer _ 9931 §_1361h Sirest

City __Omaha State _ NE Z2ip ___ 68046

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives @ yes Cno

If yes, by whom? _ The Distributor

What type of instruction __Sales Safety, & Storage

Date of instruction _6/2014 and every year after Length of time of instruction _ 2 hours

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

__4 years experience in_sales of Class "C" consumer fireworks, safety of Class "C" consumer fireworks, and

_storage of Class "C" consumer fireworks.

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used _Class "C" consumer fireworks

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

CER?!F]QATION AND RELEASE .
) carify et ul information and stateménis-contained 5!9{' ﬁ@m@? aiidHrs to ihé bast 5t my knowisdge.aiid beligf. { uhderatand
that any fa s¢ informalion omissigns of mistepressntgtions of _cta Zalled for in;this application may result in'denjal of my pirmit. |
authorizs the Cify and/or is agegits, fo yaﬂfyé‘a"h}_@\f;ﬂa_‘ grﬂfg@aﬁpnﬁ‘ﬁﬁ_bg&ggj pa ongicompanies sfidgovernmenta  to
réleade any iformation raidting ﬁ-kw-ﬁmI@Maﬂfaﬁb? rélease any seid ppfso’rig. cormipanies and government autliciities fdm any
liability for any dama  whatsoever for issuing this information. =

Signature of Applicant Printed Name: of App! cant
FokEny Sy 5
Date Received: . Raceived by: _

a  $100 permut application fee



Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Mun cipal Code only nonprofit organ zations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sel fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __|a Vista Youth and Community Betterment

State Sales Tax 1D 8187363

Proceeds from the retail sale of fireworks 1s donated to the LaVista Community Foundation and they
distnbute the donation throughout the community as they deem fit

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

1 certify that all information and statements conta ned herein are complete and true lo the best of my knowledge and belief 1
understand that any false information omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denia!
of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, to vertfy any of this information | authorize all persons, companies and
govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and he eby release any said persons, companies
and government authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information.

Signature of Organization Official Prin ed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organizaton Official



Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2017

Date Project Desecription or Event & Who Participated L ocation Cost
Aug 2017 Donati ' ni ion LaVista $7500.00
ta Community Betterment Expenditures SZEQQ QQ

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events



Permit Year 2018

CiITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista,

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of firoworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing sarvices in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR‘PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __L@ Vista Youth & Community Betterment

Annual income

Gross Fireworks Sales $54.912.00
Expenses
Wholesate Cost of Fireworks $16,371.01
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $4,118.40
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $2,370.60
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $2,844 72
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
o Lights, Electrical & Phane $2,607.66
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
e Machines, Fire Safety & Other Equip. $4,504.14
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
» Discounts given to Members $3,318.84
o Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $47.412.00
Net Proceeds (profits) $7,500.00

LA A 4]



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2016

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated

Aug 2016 Donation to LaVista Community Foundation

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events

Permit Year 2017

Location Cost

.LaMLSIa———-—-—-—- m-QL




Permit Year 2017

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR _ 2016

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed & cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization

La Vista Youth and Community Betterment

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax

Permit Fees.
Local
State
Insurance

Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous {please describe) Tent

Utility usage, Installation,
* Lights, Electrical & Phone
Registers, Tables, Credit Card

* Machines Fite Safely & Other Equip.

Praduct Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given to Members

*  Security

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

$10994 /2

$3,362.43

$2,750.00

$26.63

$1.91296

$4,000.00

$2,295 55

$3.500.00

$2,104 26

$3.634.63

$2.678.15

$1,000.00

400044

$38,259.23

$6,673.19




Permit Year 2017

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2015

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost
Aug 2015 Donation to the LaVist i i LaVista $7.047.97
Total Community Betterment Expenditures $7.047 97

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events



Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR __ 2015

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be desmed a cost of
operalion and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining nef proceeds.

R A R e et e

LT ATl PLEASETYPEORPRINT CLEARLY.

Name of Nonproft Organization _La Vista Youth and Community Betterment

Annual income

Gross Fireworks Sales $44.239.86
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $10,323.95
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $3,317.89
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $1,859.59
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $2,231.51
Miscellaneous (please describe} Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
¢ Lights, Electrical & Phone $2,045.55
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
» Machines, Fire, Safety & Other Equip. $3.533.23
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
¢ Discounts given to Members $2,603.43
¢ Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $37,191.88
Net Proceeds (profits) $7.047.97

20504
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
1/8/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate doas not confer rights to the certificate holder in Yieu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 5 168th Ave

NW Matt Walch

AIC, No, Ex); 4026146623 [Ae, Noj: 8556477329

ADDRESS: mowalch@oracleinsurance.com

Suite 3 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED {NSURER 8 : Nationa! Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER C : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Qlsen Drive INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

I.TER TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MWDDVYYY| mmn: DIYYYY) LIMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
|CLA1MS-MADE EI OCCUR PREMISES [Ea oocumence) |5 1000000
| MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/0412017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  {§ 2000000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s 5000000
| |Poucy ng& Dmc PROOUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |$ 2000000
OTHER. $
AUTGMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea accident) ! $ 1000000
:| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B | |SoTosonLy AGTeeLEO 71TRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident | 5
! NiRco NON-OWNED : ry
| X|auToS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
$
X|UMBRELLALIAR |  |occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 1170472018 |AGGREGATE s 4000000
3
FER UITH-
ND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY N X|svarure | ler
Y PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE H ACCIDENT 1000000
€ [OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? Nia| [ BHI74394 0612772017 | 06/2712018 [F- o ACCDE :
Mmdm NNI E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|S 1000000
Déscmmon OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LT |$ 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS f VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional R s Schedyte, may be hed  more space is requirad}
Location: 10763 Hillerest Plaza, LaVista, NE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

City of La Vista

8116 Park View Blvd

| La Vista, NE 68128

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Maitl Walch.

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 19588-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resarved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
1/8/2018

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjact to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endnuament{s}

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 S 168th Ave

NAME Matt Walch

Aoy, Ext), 4026146623 [TA%. nay; 8556477329

ADDREss: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com

Suire 3 INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68116 nsurer A JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Dnive INSURERD :
INSURERE :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
[ THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CGONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
L'TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER DO ) | MDY LTS
3¢ [ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE § 2000000
IOARAGE TURENTE
 jcLams-mane lZ‘occuR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) |5 1000000
MED EXP (Any one person) s 5000
A 000576614 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
POLICY D 'jé*é’f D LoC PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |3 2000000
OTHER .
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY o oNGLE LM T3 ™ 100000
™ ]any auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) |§
B[ |SmEO oy oo 7ITRS06950301 11/0472017 | 11/04/2018 |BODILY INJURY (Per acciden) |3
| HIRED NON-OWNED ; :
| X | autos onuy AUTOS ONLY {Per sccident]
]
¥ |UMBRELLA LiAR OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062305-2 11/042017 | 11/0412018 | AGGREGATE s 4000000
s
FER OTH-
D EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY . X[starure [ {er oo
¥ PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE - L
C [OPHICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA gH174394 0627112017 | 0672772018 o SACHACCIDENT s
Mandatary |n m-u EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE(S 1000000
{ yes, duscribe u
SCRIPTION ou= OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 1000000

Lucation: 10763 Hillcrest Plaza LaVista, NE

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, may be attached if mors space is required}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

e —

CANCELLATION

LaVista Youth & Community Betterment

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Madt Walch.

ACORD 25 {2016/03}

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL
246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804
LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Pemissible fireworks may be sold at retail commencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:59 PM July 4 OR 12 01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:5% PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may not sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold outside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may result in immediate revocation of this license,

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL constitutes 1ssuance of a LICENSE pursuant to the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license sha!l be displayed at hcensee's place of business.

DATE RECEIVED:
January 05, 2018 11:04 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:
10763 Hillcrest Plaza COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Trailer in vacant lot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE ISSUED:
18187363 January 05, 2018 09:57 AM
STATE FIRE MARSHAL

LICENSE HOLDER:

LaVista Youth and Community Betterment LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26901898-11-01



Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify thatal{ information and statements contained herein are complete and true to the “§fr{1y knowledge and belief, |
understand that hmr‘falseinfonnatlon omissions of misrepresentations offacts called fnul_\g applleatlon may resulf in denial of
mype . lauthorize the City andlor its agents, to verify any of this ifformation. 1 authorize Fperéons. companies and
govemment autharities to release any information relating te this application and hereby . .8ny said persons, companies and

government authorities from any iiability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this infomiation.

Dee,

Signature of Organization Official Pnnted Name of Organization Official

Title of Organ zalion Officral

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CrTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawfu! for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization | gVista Youth Baseball Association Today's Date_1/09/2017
Street Address _8506 Birch Drive _
City LaVista State _NE Zip 68128
Contact Person Karen Cahill_ Phone {daytime)  (402) 339-4385_ (evening) {402) 968-7725
Email address (most correspondence will done through email) Lkaela@bellingpenterprises.com

APPLICANT READ
to evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all

This permit application is used by the City il
questions completely and accurately. Fai D S

i 81N A2l e LU Ak NS _SUTRRINCG THTCIN OF SUDINISSIOn © i
cat lenial of 8 1 The City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete a1
the time of submission nor will you be allowed to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

Yo be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one
cket:

pa

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payabie to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

NSOITIENCIE GPDIICA |G

¥ Asite plan on 8 % “ x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand {including but not fimited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

¥ Asigned statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

¥ The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of vour site se up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. {The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City’s zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La Vista's Explosive Materals Storage Permit and the permit application fee as establ shed in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next bus ness day if January 15 falls on a weekend or hotiday). If your permitis demied $100 of this fee 1s
refunded to your organization

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your orgamization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
Cty of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday).

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the perm't year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday).

v If the permit is approved your organization will nead to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the perm t year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outlined i City Code.

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Ha | no later than noon on June 18th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outhned in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
t certify that | have read and understand the "Applicant Read* paragraph on page one of this permit on and that all
information, statements, materials and pennits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are compiete and true to the bast of
my knowledge and belief. [understand that any false ation, omissjons or misrepresentations of facts calied for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or its agents, 1o verify any of this information. | authorize
alt persons, compan  and govemment authorities to release any on relating to this application and heri'eby release any
said persons, companies and govemment authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of iltegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a cértificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the t
PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED,

Z ‘ That vt~ Kﬁvf-é‘-l Cavn oo

“Signature and Title of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official
For CiTy HaLL USg ONLY
Date Recelved: Recelved by:

a $500 permit application deposit fee.
O Site Plan.

o

A written statement of permission from the land-owner.
The City of La Vista's Accessory and Lig ¢ Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.

o O

The City of La Vista's Sign Pe It application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

o

The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

o

Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

Q ree Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales.

G Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

0 State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

0 $2,000 Permit Fee Balance {due by 12:00 noon on June 14th)



Giles Road



Bellino Fireworks, Inc.
501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papiltion, NE 68046
402-935-1916

Permission to Occupy Property for the

Sale of Fireworks

108 Giles LLC gives Bellino Fireworks, Inc. and LaVista Baseball Youth

Association permission to occupy its property located at 10743 Hillcrest
Plaza for the sale of fireworks subject to the lease terms between the

parties unless property is sold or not available for use during the

fireworks season.

AR IA

Representative




e City of La Vista

a Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application
BI16 Park View Bivd La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 401-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6445

Date of Application 1/09/2018 Mail Permit to: (circle) Contractor Owner: Permit #
Project Address: 10763 Hiilcrest Plaza
Lot Number: __ 4 Subdivision Val Visia Replat 1 Isthis a rental property: Yes Nao

Print Applicant Name/Address: Karen Cahill/LaVista Youth Baseball Association
Phone #: (402) 339-4385

Print Owner Name/Address: A0R Giles LLC

~501.Qlson Drive Suite. 210, Papillion, NE 68046 Phone #: (407} 9351916

Print Contractor Name/Address: _Same as Applicant

Phone #;

FENCE; Height: Type: Location: EstMaterials §
¢ Site plan required showing fence iocation, type and helght

*  Fence posts must be set in concrete 24® minknmum depth for woad and chaln sink

+  Fence location on or Into fence ownery property {may require survay).

¢ Al wood plckets or boards to face to the outside

¢+ Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2° trom curb & "o more than 4' high—open plcket, split rail & chatn link{2008 IRC)
+  Sideyard fences, on & cemer lot, need to be 12-1/2" from the curb or off the right of way

SHED:; He ght Type: Lovation Es Materials § | ]
Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

+  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of § fest fram the rear and side property line/s.

* Concrete stab shed floor to have 1/2° din. anchor bolts at max. 8'0” o.c. spacing for shed te-down
+  Wood Hoors of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tie-downs anchors to meet city ¢ode

¢ Maximum shed height 17°, or less I restricted by lecal geverning covenants {18,

+  Bhed MUST BE located a minimum of 8°0° from any structures, or fire proofed to meet city code,

DECK: Type Location kst Matsra § L !
*  Site plan of proparty shewing house and deck location and size
+  Deok drawi irad showing the following:

& Over:all deck size snd stalr [ocation

[N Uncoverad decks must he a distance of 15 fest from raar property lines; and, 8 feet from side proparty linas.
&. Decks must be & fest from any other detached structure

d. Post hole locations require 427 deep frost footings when attachad to the hause

e, Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing) and, know that column post sizes must he 6" x 6*

f Indicate wood joist sixes and spacing measursment

o Ledger beam attached to house with 1/27 dia, lag bolts that are 5" long {or aguiv.) at 24" on center (staggared)

h. Galvanized Jelst hangers at ledger beam

i Handralls to be 3'0* high with vertiasl spindle spacing not mose than 4* apart

3 Stalr detail as provided by City

['8 rfoat! {napection once holes are dug, prior_to filling _ When projoct completed, c. if fo: fipal,
CURB-CUT /DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut/Grind Width- Driveway Widih Dniveway L gth

Sidewalk Length Concrete Depth, L —l

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & MUST b ins ected e ore ourm

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS — Roofing, Siding, Windows, etc.
Describe Project:_Tent

Estimated Materials §

Length: _ &0 Width_ g0 # Door s, # Window s

Remarks _Set up 6/20 Jear down 7/4 {Fee'$ 150 00 ]
otal of all FEES DUE: $

Applicant certifies that this information has been read, und d and that pro) will ba constructed in complisnce with at}

city ordinances; that all information Is ocrrect; and, that Inspect) will be ted,

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on all projects and any other inspections as
noted above.

Signature of Applicant: M M Date: _(31/09/2018

Approved By City Official: Permit Clerk
Date of Approval:




(c::tnvm?:nlgtay.‘;?:;opment Department S I G N P E RM IT
Tt APPLICATION

{402} 593-6400

La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: 10763 Hillcrest Plaza

Applicant information

Company Name: _LaVista Youth Baseball Association Contact: _Karen Cahill_

Address: 8506 Birch Drive City: Lavista State _NE Zip 68128
Phone: (402) 339-4385 Fax: E-mail:
Business/Qrganization (that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: _Same as above Contact:

Addrass: City: State Zip
Phone: Fax: E-mail;

Sign Type

Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display {required): 6/24/2018-7/4/2018

0 Wall Sign — Side of building displaying the sign: (N S € W) Width of this fagade:____ft.
O Incidental/Diractional Sign - Length of storafront: __ft
0 Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ___ /.
O Center Identification - Setback from nearest property line: ____ R,
{J Common Signage Plan O Master Signage Plan O Other:
llumination: Ncne O Internal 0O External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street: —_—
Are any existing signs at this location to remain? O Yes 8 No
If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width _4' Sign height _g' Total square feet _32' __ Height from grade to top of sign __ B ft.
Applicant's Si ure

| balieve that all of the information on this spplication and on drawings submitted in support of this application is accurate, 1 understand that any sign which Is
installed that is Inconsistent of fn conflict with this application, the supporting drawings, or the slgn regutatians contained In the City's Unified Development Ordinanca
s a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. | further undarstand that the inadvertent approval of & sign application by the City that is nol in campliznce with
the sign regulations does not creste any legal nonconfatming status nor does it remove any obligation to bring the sign into comptiance. | understand that no sign
shall be installed until a sign permit has besn approved by the City of La Vista and the assecialed 4ign fee has been paid. Once a sign permil has been approved, ail
8lgn Installatign work must be eomp!elcd\in six months or the parmit will expire.

ALt L5/is

7 (Signatur&of Applicant) (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee
_Signs this Year | Site at site Fae

O Approved Condition(s):
1 Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date:




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet

Sign Material: Vinyl Banner



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant Karen Cahill Today's Date _01/09/2018

Age of Applicant

Street Address 8506 Birch Drive

City _LaVista State NF Zip 68128

Phone (daytime)_(402) 339-4385 (evening) (402) 968-7725

Name of Employer Homemaker

Street Address of Employer

City State Zip

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives o yes Qno
if yas, by whom? The Distributor

Whal type of instruction Sales, Safety & Storage
Date of instruction _6/11 and every year after Length of time of instruction 2 hours

List your expenience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

9 vears experience in sales of Class "C" fireworks, safety or Class "C" consumer fireworks, and
—storage of Class "C" consumer fireworks,

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and ysed Llass "C" consumer fireworks

Enclose copies of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation,

Ahe.CHR ¥ .,‘4_" o ; o
o 2 ﬁ{%%%mﬁ anjel 5:50'%"%’

_ R S S
SIS SRS G & e L Ry 2@% 5 B
labily.for a7 darriage whatsoéver for IsSuing this IRt Anal

//—J/M | Kagos 1 (oo

§ig‘n§fure of. Appﬁ'cant Printed Name of Applicant

eﬁig“o’r‘niga ' any

Datel;e'ée!ved. "

O $100 permit application fee.



Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit orgamzations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THIS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization | aVista Youth Baseball Association

State Sales TaxID _0p01-010561412

The proceeds from the fireworks tent will be used for indoor gym rental for wintt:zr practices, equipment
for the players, scholarships for graduation sen ors fee waivers to allow any child to play regardless
of income. The money Is also used for tournaments umpiring fees and field use rentals.

S CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| cortify-that g]f iﬁfoq‘r}aﬁoh and statements contained heréin are coniplete and true o the best of my knowledge and bel f1
understand that-any false information, omissions or mis  pregentations of facis called for in this application ‘may restilt in denial
of my permit. | authorize the City.and/of its agents, fo vertfy ny ofthis in rmhation. | authorize all persons, companies and
govemment athorities to release any information relati g to this application and hereby release any said persons, comparjies
and government authorities from any fiability for any damage whatsoever fof issuing this information.

/M////M Ko Caamon

Si¢nature of Orgahization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Tleat qon
Ttle of Organization Official




Annuail Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 201 Z

Date
4117

417

617

17

Project Description or Event & Who Participated

Equipment

_Uniforms

Umpire Fees

_Field Rentals

Journaments

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.

Location

LaVista

LaVista

LaVista

_LaVista

LaVista

Permit Year 2018

Cost




Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an experse in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization __La Vista Youth Baseball Association
Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales $80,656.30
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $27,111.92
{please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $6,049.22
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $3,316.25
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $3,979.50
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Instaliation,
» Lights, Flectrical & Phone $3,647.88
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
¢ Machines, Fire, Safety & Other Equip. $6,300.88
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
» Discounts given to Members $4,642.75
+ Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $66,325.04
Net Proceeds (profits) $14,331.26

04044



Permit Year 2017

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2016

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

1/30/16 Uniforms & Equipment purchased for 6 laVista = $3500,00
baseball teams ages 9-14

4/15/16 Scholarships for 2 ' Papillion/l aVista $1000.00
from PLSHS

1-16-4/17 Gym rental for i LaVista $150000

5/16 Grants for players unable to otherwise LaVista $2500.00
participate

6/30/16 Field use & rental for 2016 season laVista $5500.00

6/30/16 Umpire fees for six teams for 2016 LaVista $5500.00

Total Community Betterment Expenditures $] 9.500.00

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR

2016

Permit Year 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannof be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization ___La Vista Youth Baseball Association

Annual iIncome
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax
Permit Fees:
Local

State
Insurance
Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent

Utility usage, Installation,
e Lights, Electrical & Phone

Registers, Tables, Credit Card

* Machines. Fire, Safety & Other Equip.

Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given to Members

*  Security

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

$26 545 57

$79.427.77

$5.957.08

$2,750.00

_$26.63

$3.267.11

$4,000.00

$3,920.53

$3.500.00

$3.593.82

$6,207.51

$4 573,96

$1,000.00

#0949

$65,342.22

$14,085.55




Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2015

Pursuant fo §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purpases within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given fo persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.
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Name of Nonprofit Organization La Vista Youth Baseball Association

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $60,752 56
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $17,936.30
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $4,556.45
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $2,520.09
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $3,024.12
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
o Lights, Electrical & Phone _$2772.11
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
¢ Machines, Fire, Safety & QOther Equip. $4.788.19
Preduct Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
+ Discounts given to Members $3,528.14
e Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $50,402.05
Net Proceeds (profits) $10,350.51

iadi 1]



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2015

Date

5/15

o158

4/1

1/15

Project Description or Event & Who Participated

Field use rental

Umpire Fees

Scholarships for graduating seniors

Equipment

Uniforms

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events.

Location

_laVista =

_laVista

_laVista

LaVista

_lavVista

Permit Year 2017

Cost

-$5600.00 __

$3700.00




Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND W .

I cortify that: miation and-stéfements contained hereln,aré Soimplete a  true to thebeskitmy knowledge &nd bellef, |
u@%@%ﬁ"%ﬂg&mgﬁ%ﬂ omissions or misreprp‘seg%@?:oﬂ - # filsa ’I!,éyafﬁsgféy?ﬁglf iﬁ"genlal of
my pehfﬁt I*qﬁ_g;% _gthe aty-,aﬁ‘&orits agenm. to verify any of-'this‘jﬁéﬁé@.s gutholize all ‘. oq?ﬁ “”ﬁfe”'é and
government authorifiés to rélaase-any information relating to this applicationrand herehyrelease -8ny said persons- companies and
govemment aulhprl?laé from any liabifity for any damage whatsoever for issuing this infonyia

/(J/C(M Eondo Caeain

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Officia!
77109; “Wtidh

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



DATE (MMDDNYYYY)

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 11872018

THIS CERTIFICATE S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsad.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NAME: - Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance N, £xtj. 4026146623 [iAR, Noy: 8536477329
9840 S 168th Ave ADDRESS: mwalchi@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indermnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER ¢ : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY FERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADULSUBH]
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD FwvD POLICY NUMBER (ﬁﬂ;ﬂ%}vﬁ) (533%%) LIMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 2000000
[ORNAGE TOURENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occutrence) s 1000000
- MED EXP (Any one person)  |$ 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADVINJURY  |§ 2000000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE § 5000000
[ Jeouer [ 158G [uoe PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |5 2000000
OTHER: $
ELIMIT
ﬂouoau.e LIABILITY E-E(; P U $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person} |$
B o R 7ITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) [ $
7 |HIRED NON-OWNED [PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
| X | auTos onuy ALITOS ONLY {Per aceident
$
¢ |UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB ] CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 L1/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED RETENTION S $
ORKERS COMPENSATION FER OTH
D EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y X I STATUTE l IER -
¥ PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1000000
C [OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA 8H174394 06/2712017 | 06/27/2018 c $
Mandatory in NH) €.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE|S 1000000
s, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LT |s 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Location: 10763 Hillcrest Plaza, LaVista, NE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

City of La Vista ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
8116 Park View Blvd AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Madtl Walci

| La Vista, NE 68128

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03} The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




/"ﬁ o DATE {MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIGNAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Oracle Insurance
9840 S 168th Ave

AIC, No, Exty; 4026146623

CONRTACT

NAME: Matt Walch

[{A2, no): 8556477329

ADDRESs: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com

Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A: JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER G : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Qlson Dnive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TISUBK]
U TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WA D POLICY NUMBER u':ﬁp'i:'n%van (MDD YY) LiMITS
3¢ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
ORFAGE TOREN
|CLA1MS-MADE @occun PREMISES (Ea occ!utr’r.,ence) $ 1000000
| MED EXP (Any one person) ¢ 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/04:2017 | 11704/2018 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY ¢ 2000000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 5000000
| |poucy DJECT Dmc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |3 2000000
OTHER. $
- MENED SGUE T
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea acuident) $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
—
B e SCHEDULED 7ITRS06950301 11704/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY {Per accdent] |$
v | HIRED NON-OWNED E s
| X [auTos onuy AUTOS ONLY (Per accidant)
$
% [UMBRELLA LiaB GCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/64/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE § 4000000
DED I _IEETENTIONS $
ORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN X[stare | [er T
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTWE EL EACH ACCIDENT
C |OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 8H174394 06/27/2017 | 0672772018 |mcoc >
(Mandatory In NH J EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|S 1000000
K yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |$ 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space s required)

Location 10763 Hillcrest Plaza LaVista, NE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

LaVista Youth Baseball Asscciation

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mait- Walciv

ACORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights raserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL

246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804

LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Permissible fireworks may be sold at retail cormmencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:59 PM July 4 OR 12:01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:59 PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may not sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold oulside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may resull in immediate revocation of this license.

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL conslitutes issuance of a LICENSE pursuant to the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license shall be displayed at licensee's place of business.

DATE RECEIVED:
January 05, 2018 10:57 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:

10763 Hillcrest Plaza COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Tent in vacant lot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE ISSUED:
001-010561412 January 05, 2018 09:48 AM

STATE FIRE MARSHAL

LICENSE HOLDER:

LaVista Youth Baseball Association LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26901174-9-01



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shail be unlawfu for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization Monarch Youth Wrestling Today's Date_01/08/2018
Street Address _8219 S_103rd Street
City _LaVista State _NE Zip 68128
Contact Person Zac Dominguez Phone (daytime)(402) 639-4507 (evening) Same
Email address (most correspondence will done through email) _kaela@bellinoenterprises.com
APPLICANT READ

This permit application is used by the City Council to evaluate your organization's qualifications for a Fireworks Permil. Please answer all
questions complelety and eccurately. Failure to submit the avolics U : i : S :

4 S !-,l.'J. 1S4 ¢ OF SUOMISSION O el
; i ty responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
to submit additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one
packet:

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit appiication deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied. $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

& B Ci

.
0N Mmay rest i GERipl ©

QNP 4o = MLy # ' Ll
the time of submission nor will you be allowed

v Asite planon 8 % " x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portabie
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

¥ A signed statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers Is not acceptable).

¥ The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tentis allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site sat up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista’s Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied_this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La Vista s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as establ shed in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the perm t year {or the

next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday) If your permitis denied $100 of this fee s
refunded to your organization

v Asigned City of La V sta Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organizat on
describing in deta | how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be recerved at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or haliday)

v If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3} years preceding this application a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the perm t year {or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday)

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outiined in City Code

v’ If the permit is approved your organization will need to furn sh to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of

the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2 000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outned in City Code.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| certify that | have read and understand the “Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that afl
information, statements, materals and penmits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. 1 understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit | authorize the City and/or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities to release any informétion relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and govemment authorities from any liabi ty for any damage whatsoever for lasuing this information |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks Is prohibited | hereby further provide written assurance that this
crganization will flle a cértificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebrask”a‘? providing liabllity insurance in the amounts and for the coverages requ red by the City Council, | understand this
ceriificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.
PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.

(»’D_/J‘r'? Dtcs,a,- o7 _Lac Dot 487
Sifhature &rld Title of Organization Official Printed Nare of Organization Official

For City UsE ONLY
Date Recelved: Received by:

0 $500 permit application deposit fee.

Q StePlan.

Q Awritten statement of permission from the land-o  er.

Q@ The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit apptication fee for Tent.
0 The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

Q The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

0 Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

O Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales

0 Insurance certificate (due by 12:00 noono June 19th}.

O State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 1200 noon on June 19th)

0 $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th)
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Permission to Occupy for the

Sale of Fireworks

Frank Krejci, owner of Brentwood Square Shopping Center, gives
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. permission to occupy its property located at
84'h & Giles Street, LaVista for the sale of fireworls subject to the

lease terms between parties unless property is sold or not available

for use during the fireworks season.

Frank Krejci Q

FRANK R. KREJCI
1505 North 203" Street, Elkhorn, NE 68022



m City of La Vista
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

BHIG Park View Bivd La Vista NE 68128 Phene: 401-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6448

** 2012 IRC (Int’] Residential Code) - Adopted March 15, 2016**

Date of Application 01/08/2018 Mail Permit to: (circle) Contractor Owner: Permit #

Project Address: 8110 S. 84th Street
Lot Number: 2A3 Subdivisien Willow Brook Additicn Isthis a rental property: Yes No

Print Applicont NemefAddress: fonarch Youth Wrestling Club

el, LaVista NE, 68128 Phone #:
Print Owner Name/Address: Frank Kreijci/First Management Inc.
i maha, NE 68105 Phone #: {402} 334-4600
Print Contractor Name/Address: Samg as applicant
Phone #:
FENCE: Height: Type: Location: Est.Materials §
Site plan required shewing fence location, type and height
Fance posts must be set In 24" mink depth for wood and chaln ink

Fance location on or inte fence ownery property (may require survey).

All woad plckets or boards to face to the outside

Front yard fances need to be 12-4/2' from curb & no more than 4’ high—open plcket, split rail & chain link{2008 IRC)
Sideyard fences, on a gemer lot, need to be 12-1/2* from the curb or off the right of way

SHED; He ght v L awn sMe f_ 1
¢+ SHe plan of property required showing shed loaation and spacing
+ Bhed MUST BE located a minimum of 5 fest from the rear and side property lina/s.

Congrete slab shed foer to have 1 2° dia. anchor bolts st max. §'0" 0.0, spacing for shed tis-down
Wood floars of shods must be provided with 4 shed tis-downs anchors tc meat city od

Maximum shed helight 17°, or less if mstricted by locat goveming eovenants {18%.

+  Shed MUST BE located a minlmum of 6'0° from any structure, or fire proofed to maet city code,

DECK: Type Locauon kst Materas § I j
+  Bite ptan of proparty showing house and deck lecation and size
*  Deck drawing required showing the following:

- Overall deck size and stalr location
b, Uncavered decks must ba a distance of 15 fest from rear proparty lines; and, S feat from side property lines,
€. Decks must be 8 feet from any other detached strusture
d. Paat hole locations require 427 deap frost foolings when attached to the house
[N Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing; snd, knaw that column Post sizes must be A% 5 ¥
* indicate wood Joist slzes and spacing measursment
-3 Ledger beam attached to housa with 1/2” dia, lag bolts that are 8” lony (or squiv,) at 24" on center [staggorad)
. Qalvanizred joist hangers at ledger beam
1 Handralls to be 3'0* high with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4* part
[N Stalr detail as provided by City
k. Call for footing inspection otce holes are dug, prior o _it ng Wh nproject comple o ,
CURB-CUT/ DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK
Curb Cut/Grind Width: Dniveway Width Driveway L ¢
Sidewalk Lengti: Concrete Depth | ]

Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & \IUST be ns ecudbeo e wmn

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS — Roofing, Sidi Windows, etc.

Describe Project:_Tent Estimated Materials §
Lengih- _ 80" Width_ g0’ #Door s ¥ Window/s:
Remarks _Set yp 6-20 Tear down 7-4 Fee:$ 15000 l

otal of all FEES DUE- $

Applicant certifies that this information has baen road, understood and that projects w il he constructed in compliance with all
city ordinances; that ali Infformation i sorrect; and, that Inspecth will be reg d,

Please phone 24 hours in advan e o a final on a | projects and any other inspections as
noted above.

Signature of Appllcant: Z = D (o) h—-'lt 7 Date: (1/008/2018

Approved By City Official: Pormit Clerk
Date of Approval:




comtyvosscmnsouanes SIGN PERMIT
i e APPLICATION

{402} 593-6400

La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: 8110 S. 84th Street

Applicant Information

Company Name: _Monarch Youth Wirestling Club Contact: 2a¢ Dominguez
Address: 8219 S. 103rd Street City: LaVista State NF Zip 68128
Phone: {402) 594-5360 Fax: E-mail:
Business/Organization {that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: Same as above Contact:

Address: City: State Zip
Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Sign Type

& Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required). 6/24/18-7/4/18
Wall Sign - Side of building disptaying the sign: (N 8 E W) Width of this fagade: ft.
Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: ft.

Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ft.

ODOooQg

Center Identification - Setback from nearest property line: _____ ft.

O Common Signage Plan D Master Signage Plan O Other:
llumination: & None O Internal O External Describe:
Number of lot sides abutting street: _____

Are any existing signs at this location to remain? O Yes O No

If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width __4' __ Sign height _ 8  Total square feet __32' Height from grade to top of sign 5] ft.

Applicant’s Si re

| believe that all of Ihe Infarmation on this application and on drawings submitted in support of this application Is accurate. |understand that any sign which is
instafled thatis Incansistent or In conflict with this applicalion, the supporting drawings, or the sign regulations contained In the City's Unifiad Devalopment Ordinance
s a violation of the City of La Vista municipal code. | further undersiand that the inadvertant approval of a 3ign application by tha City that is not in compliance with
the sign regulations does not create any lagal nonconforming status nor does it remave any obligation to bring the sign inte comphiance. | understand that no slgn
shall be installed until a sign permit hags been approved by the City of La Vista and the assaociated sign fea has bean paid. Once a $ign permit has been approved, all
sign installation work must ba completed in six months or the permil will expire,

2D —1/8/2018
J (Signaturé of Applicant) (Date)
Office Use Only -
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee [ Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee

O Approved Condition(s):
O Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date:____




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner



Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §81.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any penod of time explosive
materiais defined i Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive matena storage permit.

PLEASF. TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant a
Age of Applicant ‘ ;” 7 (K

Street Address 8212 S, 103rd Street

Today's Date _(1/08/2018

City_LaVista State _ NE Zip _68128

Phone (daytime)_(402) 639-4507 (evening) _Same

Name of Employer Farm Bureau Financial Services

Street Address of Employer _ 1808 Walnut Creek Drive

City _Papillion State _NE Zip 68046

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives @ yes Qno

If yes, by whom? The Dijstributor

What type of instruction Sales, Safety & Storage

Date of instruction _Staring 6/2012 and every year after Length of time of instruct on 2 Hours

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done
£ years plus experience in sales of Class "C" consumer fireworks, safety of Class "C" Consumer
fireworks, and storage of Class "C" consumer fireworks.

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used _Class "C" consumer fireworks

Enclose coples of any training certificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation,

i, . ;"‘_‘ P L x : g : - i 2 .;l‘g} .
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Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pursuant to §111 17 of the La Vista Mun cipal Code only nonprofit organ zations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes with n the
City of La Vista

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THiS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization _Monarch Youth Wrestling Club

State Sales Tax ID __27-0879843

Monarch Wrestling Club has 120 plus children (boys & g rls) competing and participating in'wrestllng
tournaments, camps and leadership programs We help pay for travel entry fees and lodging for these.

VT3 Gbus\v‘r NeL- ~eds  for dhe Chg of POC

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

| certify that all iriformation arid statemente containad heréin are complete and true {o the best of my knowledge and bel ef |
understand that any false Ih'qum‘aif_bq. emissjons or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my p”ﬁ‘rmif. i authorize ’the-City:aridlor‘&s agents, to vérify any of}his information. | authorize all p‘erL’sons, companies and
governmbht dtithorities fo release any Tnforrnf:ti_og_.reiie:ti’r;“gr to this application and hereby release any said parsons, comparjles
and government authoritiés from any liabllity for any damage whatsoever fo issuing this information.

A7 Loe Doracy el
Signdture of Ofganization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

?V@.$;Cbcn-:€

Title of Organization Official




Permit Year 2018

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2017

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost
Sept 2017 New floor mats for the club 5400000
Total Community Betterment Expenditures $400000

Please detail costs assocrated with projects and/or events.



CrTY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Permit Year 2018

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expenss, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization __Monarch Youth Wrestling

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax
Permit Fees:
Local

State
Insurance
Rent or Lease Expenses
Advertising

Miscelianeous (please describe) Tent
Utility usage, Installation,

+ Lights, Electrj e
Registers, Tables, Credit Card

+ Machines, Fire Safety & Other Equip.
P['oduct Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,

» Discounts given to Members

- Security

Total Expenses

Net Proceeds (profits)

$35,633.90

$7.186.04

$2.665.04

$2,750.00

$26.63

$1,576.70

$4,000.00

$1.892.03

$3,500.00

$1,734.36

$2.995.72

$2,207.37

$1,000.00

(22222

$31,533.90

$4,000.00




Permit Year 2017

Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2Q Iﬁ

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated Location Cost

4-17-2016 Freco Kom Tournament paid for entries Midlands Un. $1.200.00
(K-8th graders)

6-14-2016 UWW Cadet World team trials paid for Akron Ohio 1.000.00
Lodging (8-10th graders)

4-20-2016 UWW Junior World team trials entry and Las Vegas NV $1.800.00
lodging (10th-12th)

8-1-2016 Singlets _laVista _$5.000.00
Camps Various __$5.00000

$14,000.00

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or evenis



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

'Permit Year 2017

STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2016

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannof be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Monarch Youth Wrestling

$33.114.84
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $5.746.70
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $2,483.61
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $1,455.74
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $1,746.89
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3.500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
¢ Lights, Electrical & Phope $1.601.32
Registers, Tables, Cred#t Card
* Machines. Fire Safety & Other Equip. $2,76591
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
s Discounts given o Members $2.038.04
¢ Security $1,000.00
Tota! Expenses $29.114.84
Net Proceeds (profits) $4,000.00

$o4444




Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2015

Location

Various

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated
11-1-2015 Tournaments & Camps
7-30-2016 Traveled year round

Various

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please delail costs associated with projects and/or events

Permit Year 2017

Cost

10.0




Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR 2015

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a permit to sel! fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rentaf or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of aperation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining nef proceeds.

RS i

r1 TR T L T I T R WL oo v ey o AR s S T ey
B e S TS R ST a
23 3 Lt b o T N e AL AR DR PSR

PR
e SR Y g Y
Name of Nonprofit Organization _Monarch Youth Wrestling

ok L
EE 3 F AR SR o T AT AT e Y
Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $39.742.52
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Firaworks $9,690.17
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $2,9580.69
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $1,787.13
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising $2,144 .55
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Wiility usage, Installation,
* Lights, Electrical & Phope $1,565 84
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
* Machines Fire. Safely & Other Equip. $3.395 54
Product Shrink, Bad Cradit Cards,
¢ Discounts given to Members $2.501.98
*  Securily $1.000.00
Total Expenses $35.742 52
Net Proceeds (profits) $4,000.00

430444



Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I certify that I infopmation and stajements contained herein ar complete and tue t
un@é@%ﬁ%%@mﬁgm omissions or misrep: hﬁop fal%% cal’ : ‘

my peroit. -} g','ﬁé‘ the c‘f@ angl/or its agents, to verify any of thi§] _rm ) i0tize I:Fg@pns. dompa s d
government authorilies to release any information relating to this application and hafé)ﬁyir& 2agse-any said persons- companies and
govemment authorifies f?‘om any liability for any damage whatsoe\'rer'foi"_igsmng this igi_fairﬁ‘;ﬁgon

f my knowledgé and belief, |

fof i thisappiicationth y . In denlal of

<’DO |-? ZO\ [ D()H,' st LA C 1
Sig#ature of Organization Official Printed Name f Organization Official
P? es ;C)e.u'}
Title of Organization Official
Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

N .
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 182018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER T Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance W‘, Ext); 4026146623 I(F%.No): 8556477329
9840 S 168th Ave ADDRESS: mwalch{@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER & : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER 8 : National Indemnity Company

Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company

501 Olson Drive INSURER D :

INSURER E :

Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LR TYPE OF INSURANCE iNso]wvo POLICY NUMBER P A LIMITS
3¢ [ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 2000000
| cLams-mae @ OCCUR PREMISES {Ea occurrence) |$ 1000000
- MED EXP {Any one person) s 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  |$ 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
PRO-
e (o DJECT l:l Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |$ 2000000
OTHER: ]
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Easecdent] - [$ 1000000
™ ANy auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B i e 7ITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |
| HIRED NON-OWNED s
| X | autos onuy AUTOS ONLY {Per acodent)
s
o |UMBRELLA LIAB QCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE $ 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 117042018 | AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED I _I_RETENTION 3 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH:
IAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X[starure | |er o
IANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ) E L. EACH ACCIDENT
C [OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 8H174394 06/27/2017 | 06/27/2018 L
Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE|$ 1000000
f yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION QF QPERATIONS below EL DISEASE - POLICY LiMiT |3 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Description: Location. 8110 S. 84th Street LaVista, NE
Lot 2A3 Willow Brook Addition

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

City of La Vista ACCORDANCE WITH THE PQLICY PROVISIONS,
8116 Park View Blvd AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Maidt Walci

| La Vista, NE 68128

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




I & DATE (MM/DDIYYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies rmay require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER b md"é‘:‘m Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance N Exy; 4026146623 TAR, Noj: 8556477329
9840 S 168th Ave ADDReESS: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
QOmaha NE 68136 INSURER A: JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks [nc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Qlson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH TH'S
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD)WvD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDBAYYY] | (MMDOAYYY) LiMTs
¥ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
| cLams-maoe [Z] OCCUR PREMISES (€2 occurrence) | $ 1000000
- MED EXP {Any one person) $ 5000
A Y 00057661-4 111042017 | 11/04/2018 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 2000000
| GEN'. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
POLICY RS Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |$ 2000000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea acadenty - [s 1000000
[ ] any AuTo BODILY INJURY {Per person} |§$
B [ SImeD iy o 71TRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |
[~ | HIRED NON-QWNED
K 1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident) $
_‘ s
X |UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE $ 4000000
A EXCESS LIAR CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 1170472017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED RETENTIONS $
ORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
ND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X|[starre | [ex o
Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE L ACCIDENT
C |OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 8H174394 0612712017 | 0672772018 |EEACH )
Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|$ 1000060
if yas, describe under
DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |§ 1000060
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space 15 required)
Description’ Location: 8110 S. 84th Street LaVista, NE
Lot 2A3 Willow Brook Addition
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
F & J Realty ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Matl Walcir
|
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and loge are registered marks of ACORD




} ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
1/8/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
REPRESENTATIVE CR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE [SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A staterment on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER NAME: Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance N £xt): 4026146623 [Ta, Noy: 8556477329
9840 5 168th Ave ADORESS: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A: JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company

Belhino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemaity Company

501 Olson Drive INSURER D :

INSURER £ :

Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

[~ THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.,

L TYPE OF INSURANCE D [wvp POLICY NUMBER AADON Y] | (D) LIMITS

3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
[DRMAGE TORENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE EI OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrance) s 1000000
- : MED EXP (Any one person)  |$ 5000
A Y 00057661-4 117042017 | 11/04/2018 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 2000000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
Bl PRO-
| |pouicy JECT Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOP AGG |§ 2000000
OTHER: $
EOMOBILE LIABILITY &a accident) : $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) |$
B D oLy s 71TRS0695030) 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |$
~e | HIRED NON-OWNED s
| X | auTos onLy AUTOS ONLY (Per acuident)
$
X|umereLLatiae T Toccur EACH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A [~ | excess Lae CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE $ 4000000
DED I _LRETENTION $ 3
'ORKERS COMPENSATION PER. TR
ND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YIN X[starure | | —
NY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVE CCIDENT 1000
C [OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA BH174394 0612712017 | 0672772018 | SACHACCIO $
Mandatory In NH) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|$ 100000
if yos, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. (iSEASE - POLICY LIMIT |$ 1000000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schegul

Description: Location: 8110 S. 84th Street LaVista, NE
Lot 2A3 Willow Brook Addition

, may be attached if more space |s required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Frank Kreijci ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Meaitt Waledr
|
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




ACORDO DATE {(MM/DDIYYYY)
—— CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE VR2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
REPRESENTATIVE OR PROQDUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pol

licy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confor rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

CONTRCT Matt Walch
Oracle Insurance O ey 4026146623 [a, No): 8556477329
9840 S 168th Ave ADORESS: mwalchiforacleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A: JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : Naticnal Indemnity Company
Bellmo Fireworks Inc INSURER ¢ : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ?;sun WD FOLICY NUMBER (p’;a}'aghvﬂ (MMDDIYYYY) LIMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2000000
WIEDT
I CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR PREMISES {Ea octurrence) s 1000000
| MED EXP [Any one person} g 5000
A Y 00057661-4 L1704/2017 | 11/04/2018 | PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY  |§ 2000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 5000000
POLICY |:| & LOG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG {§ 2000000
OTHER: $
[AuTomoBILE LiaBILITY (Ea acciden) $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) |$
B s SCHEQULED 7ITRS06950301 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |
7 | HRED NON-QWNED : 3
| X | auTos omwy AUTOS ONLY Per accident)
s
| X |UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE $ 4000000
A | |excessuss | | cLams.mane 00062309-2 11/04£2017 | 11/04/2018 [acorecate s 4000000
DED I J_RETENTlDN $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY i X|[starure | [er s
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
C [OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA 8H174394 06/21/2017 | 06/27/2018 ceine $
Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE[$ 1000000
if yos, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |3 1000000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schadule, may be attached if more space is requirad)
Description: Location: 8110 S. 84ih Strect LaVista, NE
Lot 2A3 Willow Brook Addition
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Monarch Youth Wrestling Club

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFQRE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Madil- Waledr

ACORD 25 (2016/03}

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL
246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804
LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Permissible fireworks may be sold at retail commencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:58 PM July 4 OR 12:01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:59 PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may nol sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold outside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may result in immediate revocation of this license.

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL constitutes issuance of a LICENSE pursuant to the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license shall be displayed at licensee's place of business.

DATE RECE!VED:
January 05, 2018 10:56 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:

8110 S. 84th Street COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Tent in parking ot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE ISSUED:
17823304 January 05, 2018 09:45 AM
Qe N 2ime
STATE FIéE MARSHAL
LICENSE HOLDER:

Monarch Wrestling Club LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26900704-7-01



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be untawfu! for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using voluntser salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization Papillion La Vista Spirit Football Today's Date__01/10/2018
Street Address __ 10258 Josephine Avenue

City ___LaVista State _ NE Zip 68128

Contact Person __Michaela Riep! Phone (daytime)} (402) 639-1329 (evening) _ same

Email address (most correspondence will done through email) __ kaela@bellinoenterprises.com

APPLICANT READ

This pesmit application is used by the City Council 1o evaluate your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all
questions completely and accurately. Faflw j g j : : g i issi 3

ncomplete application may res n deni

permit. The City is not responsible for determining whether your spplication is complete a
0 submil additional information after the deadlines noted herein.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the following in one
cket:

pa

v Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falis on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee wil be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

the time of submission nor will you be allowed 1

v Asite plan on 8 %2 * x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible, with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

¥ Asigned statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will oceur, granting permission to
your arganization to utilize the property (written permission from retail store managers is not acceptable).

v The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodsling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or hofiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of vour site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning regulations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v" The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permut and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be recerved at City Hall no later than noo  on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday) If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee 15
refunded to your organization

¥ Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on Ja uary 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)

¥ If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and recerved at

City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday)

v If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 18th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements outiined in City Code.

v ifthe permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2 000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outiined in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
| cetify that | have read and understand the “Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
information, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and tree to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the Citya or its agents, to verify any of this information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities to release any information relating to this application and hereby release any
said persons, companies and government authorities from any liabitity for any damage whatsoever for Issuing this information. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. 1 hereby further provide written assurance that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company in good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liabllity insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit,

PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISS({ED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.

(i cheosetoctor At g

dnature and Title of Org

anization Official Printed Name of Organization
For City HaLL USE ONLY
Date Recelved: Recelved by:

Q $500 permit application deposit fee.
Site Plan.

=}

A written statement of permission from the land-owner.
The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.

8 Qo 0O

The City of La Vista's Sign Permit application (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

(]

The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.
0 Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures.

Q Three Statements of Annual income for Fireworks Sales.

Q Insurance certificate (dus by 12:00 noon on June 18th).

0 State Fire Marshal Certificate {due by 12:00 noon on June 18th)

a $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 18th)



7302 Harrison St.
La Vista, NE

Dump

La Vista Soccer
Tent
60’ x 60’

La Vista Football
Tent
60" x 60’

Key
* 4’'x 8’ Sign on Trailers

I il bl T )



ELL b
FMIREWORKS

Bellino Fireworks, Inc.
501 Olson Drive, Suite 210 Papillion, NE 68046
402-935-1916

Permission to Occupy Property for the

Sale of Fireworks

Bellino Harrison Street Property LLC gives Bellino Fireworks, Inc. and
Papillion LaVista Spirit Football permission to occupy its property
located at 7302 Harrison Street for the sale of fireworks subject to the

lease terms between the parties unless property is sold or not available

for use during the fireworks season.

- - ;
i rd

[L/ -{; LW*"{ “;J (__J‘_,._' /(,;

Representative
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. City of La Vista
8 Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Bivd La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 401-393-6400 Fax: 402-593.6445

** 2012 IRC (Int'] Residential Code) - Adopted March 15, 2016**

Date of Application 01/10/2018 Mail Permit to: (circle) Contractor  Owner: Permit #
Project Address: _ 7302 Harrison Street
Lot Number: 5 Subdivision __Schaefer ADD Isthis a rental property: Yes No

Print Apphicent Name/Address: M Riepl/ Papillion La Vista Spirit Football

10258 Josephine Avenue, La Vista, NE 68128 Phone#: (2213 3
Print Owner Name/Address: _Belling Harrison Street Property LLC

501 Cisan Drive, Syjte 210, Papillion, NE 68046 Phone #: (402} 935-1916
Print Contractor Name/Address: _Same as applicant

Phone #:

FENCE: Height: Type: Location Est Mateyials. §

*  8ite plan required showing fence location, type and helght

+  Fence posts must be sat in concrete 24" minkmum dapth for wood and chaln Hnk

*  Fance location on or Into fance swners property {may require survey).

¢ All wood plckets or boards to tace to the outside

+  Front yard fences need to ba 12-4/2° from curb & no more than 4' high-~open picket, split rail & chain link{20086 IRC)
+  Sideyard fences, on a corer lot, need to be 12-1/2 from the curb or off the right of way

SHED: Height Type Leca wn Est Materials 3 L —l
$ite plan of property required showing shed location and spating

Shod MUST BE located a minimum of 8 feet from the rear and side property line/s.

Cencrate slab shed Roor to have 1/2° dia, anchor bolts at max, 6'0" o.c, spacing for shed tle-down
Waod floors of shods must be provided with 4 shed tHa-downs anchors to meet city code
Maximum shed height 17°, or less if restricted by lecal governing covenants {957,

Shod MUST BE located & minimum of §'0° from any strueture, o fire proofed to meat clly code,

L R S

DECK: Type: Location Fst Materials: § [ ]
«  Bite plan of property shawlag house and deck lacation and size
+  Deck drawing required showing the following:

a Overall deck size and stalr location

% Uncoverad decks must be a distance of 18 feat from rear proparty lines; and, S fact from side proparty lines.

<. Decks must be 6 feet from any sther detached structure

d, Post hole locations require 427 desp frost lootings when attached to the h

[N Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing; and, know that cotumn post sizes mustbe 6" x 6

T Indlcate wood Joist sizes and spacing messurement

a. Ledger baam attached to house with 1/2° dia, lag bolts that are 5” long {or equiv.) st 24" on centar {staggered)
h Qalvanizad Joist hangers at ladger beam

k Handralls to be 3'0* Mgh with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4 apart

I3 Stair detail as provided by Clty

[ A Call for foating inspection once holo ar_dug, prio te _fii g _Nen profact omple |, call o tin 1.

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut/Grind Wdth: Dnveway Width Driveway Length
Sidewalk Length: Concrete Dopth: l_ |
Driveways must meet specifications of City Code & V/UST be ins ected be ore ourn

OTHER ACCESSORY PROJECTS — Roofing, Siding, Windows, ete,
Describe Project:_Tapt Estimarted Materials §

Length: __ /0" Width___ /0" # Doot/s: # Window/s:

Remarks _Setup 624  __ Tear down 7/4 [Fee'S 1&g [0]0] _l

otal of all FEES DUE: $

Applicant certifies that this information has baen read, understood and that proj wilt he tructod in pll with all

4}

city ordinances; that all information Is carrest; and, that inspections will be requasted.

Please phone 24 hours in advance for a final on a | projects and any other inspections as

noted above. ﬂ 4 <
Signature of Applicant: / v/(/ L Date: (1/10/2018

Approved By City Official: Permit Clark
Date of Approval:




((:::tr:l::nl;fy'\;i::;opment Department s I G N P E RM IT
La Vista, NE 88135 APPLICATION

(402} 593-6400

La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

Street Address of Sign Location: _7302 Harrison Street

Applicant Information

Company Name: __ Papillion La Vista Spirit Football Contact: _ Michaela Riepl

Address: 102858 Josephine Avenue City: _LaVista State NE Zip _ 68128
Phone: _(402) 639-1329 Fax: E-mail: kaela@beliinoenterprises.com
Business/Organization (that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: Contact:

Address: City: State Zip

Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Sign Type

Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display {required): 5/24/2018-7/4/2018

00 Wall Sign - Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this facade:____ ft.
O  Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storsfront: -t
O Monument - Setback from nearest property line: ____ft.
O Center ldentification - Setback from nearest property line: ___ ft.
0 Common Signage Pian 0 Master Signage Plan O Other:
{llumination: B None O Internal O External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street:

Are any existing signs at this location to remain? O Yes 0O No
If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width _4' Sign height __g' Total square feet __32'  Height from grade to top of sign ___ g ft.
Applicant's $i ure

I balieve that all of the infarmation on this application and on drawings submitted in suppanl of this application is accurate. | understand that any sign which is
Installad that is inconsistent or In canflict with this application, the supporling drawings, or the slgn reguiations contained In the City's Unifled Development Ordinance
Is a violation of the City of La Vista municipa! code. | further understaad that the inadvertent appraval of a sign application by the City that is not in compliance with
the sign regulations doas not create any legal nonconforming status nor does it remove any obiigation to bring the sign Into compliance | understand that no slign
shall ba installed until a sign permit has basnepproved by the City of La Visia and the associated sign fee has sean paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, al|

sign instaflation work must be compldted
1 / 1ol 15

pdnths or the pafmit will expire.

il

" (Signature of Applicanty ! " (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign Sign Permit | Plan Fee | Total Fee

Signs this Year | Site at site Fes

0 Approved Condition(s):
00 Disapproved Reason{s):

By: Date:




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner




Height: 4 feet
Width: 8 Feet
Total Square Footage: 32 Square Feet
Sign Material: Vinyl Banner



CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any penod of time explosive
materials defined in Neb RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Applicant _Michaela Riepl Today's Date __01/10/2018

Age of Applicant 07/20/1977

Street Address __ 10258 Josephine Avenue

City ___LaVista State _NE Zip ___68128

Phone (daytime)__(402) §39-1329 (evening) same

Name of Empioyer

Street Address of Employer

City State Zip

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives @ yes Qno

if yes, by whom? __ The Distributor

What type of instruction _Sales, Safety, & Storage

Date of instruction _6/2014 Length of time of instruction 2 hours

List your experience in the use of explosives giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

4 years experience in sales of Class "C" consumer fireworks, safety of Class "C" consumer

fireworks, and storage of Class "C" consumer fireworks.

List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used _Class "C" consumer fireworks

Enclose copies of any training cartificate, explosive permits from other states or other pertinent documentation.

Y 3 CERHFJQATIONANDRELE%SE
Icarﬁﬁ(ﬁtatﬁ[!ln atio’ anda!atem i%. eontnfned mwﬁp!ete apd'ﬁe fo, thebest,ofmy knowtea o:drid belk f' nyeratand
; lsreg‘rpsenia sﬁf cts‘ led r;lrg\mﬂ@apg.lhnﬂon mum%?nuenlaj’ofmypeqnjt !

I

mat’gny 'E\Jq Ionao

;l_;%thac a ‘agen rt&dl;l i I'pel 9“% panléséﬁééfé%m nt-d0thdriies to
‘g:sq gny tttg%ation ﬁ::ﬁ;fx applf {E”%ﬁ j 'giaf’“ 2\ie&tﬂd g%ﬁo n%ame’é and goﬁmmﬁum;iiﬁi’ﬂom’ﬁny
liability fonaﬁydamage v_arlor‘l_sauirjg‘lilsl fc_:rr_nali on;

“AA( } IILQ &LQ liﬁg/
ignature of Applicaht Printed Name of Applicant

R R

Date Rocelved.

Recelved by:

o $100 penmt application fee:



Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pgr_suant to §111.1_7 of the _La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organ zations using volunteer szlespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes with n the
City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT TO THiS PAGE ONLY

Name of Nonprofit Organization __Papillion La Vista Spirit Football

State Sales Tax ID 12815400

Papillion LaVista Spirit Football Club is a structured football program for children ages 8 to 14.
Spirit football is designed to develop and inspire our local youth to be the best football players
and also as a feeder program to PLHS. We pay all league fees equ pment fees and umpire fees.
Spirit football allows every child in LaVista to participate with no charge.

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

I cortify-that ali information and staternents contained hereéin are coniplete and true to the best of my knowladge and belief. |
understand that any false information, omissions or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application may result in denial
of my perhit. | authorize the City and/of its agents, to verlfy ny of this information. | authcrize all persons, companies and
government authorities to release any information re ating to this application and hereby release any said persons, companies

and government authorits m anyliability for any damage whatsosver for issuing this information.

Printed Name of Organitation Official

ignature of Organization O

Title of Organization Official



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2017

Date

Aug 2017

Nov 2017

Aug-Nov

Project Description or Event & Who Participated

League Fees

Location

LaVista

Equipment

LaVista

LaVista

Umpire Fees

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail tosts associated with projects and/or events.

Permit Year 2018

Cost




Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR 2017

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to selt fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net procesds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fes, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remunerafion paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization __Papillion La Vista Spirit Footbail

Annual Income

Gross Fireworks Sales $83,548.00
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $31,404 43
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $6,266.10
Permit Fees:
L.ocal $2.750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $3,727.40
Rent or Lease Expenses $5,000.00
Advertising $4.472.88
Miscellaneous {please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
» Lights, Electrical & Phone $4.100.14
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
o Machines, Fire_Safsty & Other Equip. $7,082.06
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
« Discounts given to Members $5218.36
e Secuyrity $1,000.00
Total Expenses $74,548.00
Net Proceeds (profits) $9.000.00

40000



Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 201 6

Date Project Description or Event & Who Participated

Permit Year 2017

Aug 2016~ league Fees

Nov 2016 Equipment

Umpire Fees

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with projects and/or events

Location Cost
LaVista $3000.00
LaVista _$4300.00
LaVista $2100.00
$9400.00




CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA

Permit Year 2017

STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES

IN PERMIT YEAR _ 2016

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the

City of La Vista.

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
simifar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of fireworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

Name of Nonprofit Organization

Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Papillion La Vista Spirit Football

$90.988.58
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks %36 563 58
(please provide copy of invoice)
State Sales Tax $6.824.14
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $4,079.43
Rent or Lease Expenses $4,000.00
Advertising _$4895.31
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3.500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
e Lights Electrical & Phone $4,487.37
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
¢ Machines, Fire  Safefy & Other Equip. $7.750.92
Product Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
e Discounts given to Members $5711.20
®  Security $1,000.00
Total Expenses $81,588.58
Net Proceeds {profits) $9,400.00

59444




Annual Expenditures of Net Proceeds in Permit Year 2015

Date

8/2015

10115

Project Description or Event & Who Participated

League Fees

Location

LaVista

Equipment Fees

Umpire Fees

LaVista

Total Community Betterment Expenditures

Please detail costs associated with proiects and/or events.

Permit Year 2017

Cost
$5000.00

$4500.00




Permit Year 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ANNUAL INCOME FOR FIREWORKS SALES
IN PERMIT YEAR __ 2015

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code only nonprofit organizations using volunteer salespersons are

eligible for a perm't to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista

Net proceeds shall mean gross sales less the cost of fireworks, permit fee, rental or lease expense, advertising and
similar costs of operation of the fireworks stand. Volunteer salespersons shall be used and any remuneration paid
or given to persons performing services in connection with the sale of firaworks shall not be deemed a cost of
operation and cannot be deducted from gross sales as an expense in determining net proceeds.

I SWETTROT L PLEASE TYRE OR PRINT.CLEARLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization _La Vista Youth Football & Cheerleading
Annual Income
Gross Fireworks Sales $90.709.64
Expenses
Wholesale Cost of Fireworks $31,522.00
{please provide copy of invoice
State Sales Tax $6,803.23
Permit Fees:
Local $2,750.00
State $26.63
Insurance $3.850.89
Rent or Lease Expenses $6,000.00
Advertising $4,621.06
Miscellaneous (please describe) Tent $3,500.00
Utility usage, Installation,
* Lights, Electrical & Phone $4 235 97
Registers, Tables, Credit Card
» Machines, Fire, Safety & Other Equip. $7.316.68
Preduct Shrink, Bad Credit Cards,
» Discounts given to Members $5,391.24
¢ Securty $1,000 00
Total Expenses $77,017.71
Net Proceeds (profits) $13,691.93

G40 04



g I DATE (MWD
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ool

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Oracle Insurance
9840 S 168th Ave
Suite 3

AIC NEO Ext): 9026146623

ALT

RONTACT Matt Walch

[A%, no): 8556477329

ADDRESS: Mmwalch@oracieinstrance.com

INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B : National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS
o TYPE OF INSURANGE RESDWED POLICY NUMBER (RRDER YY) | (WNDBIve) LMITS
3¢ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 2000000
,(:LAIMS-MADE @occua PREMISES ?E:w#m) s 1000000
i MED EXP (Any one person) s 5000
A Y 00057661-4 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADVINJURY s 2000000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
| Jeover [ 158 [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |5 _ 2000000
OTHER. 3
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &W $ 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | $
B | |SUMED v e TITRSO6950301 110472017 | 11/04/2018 |BODILY INJURY (Per acciders) | $
< |HIRED NON-OWNED _ s
| X |auTos onLy AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
s
| X |UMBRELLALIAB |  |occur EACH OCCURRENCE $_ 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 |AGGREGATE s 4000000
pep | {revenions s
MWORKERS COMPENSATION PER UTR:
ND EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY = X[starre | |&R
Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 100001
C [OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUBED? Nia| | 8HI74394 06127/2017 | 061272018 [ EACH ACCIDENT B
Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE[S 1000000
es, describe under
DgscmPTlon OF OPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LiMIT |8 1000000

Desenprion: Location: 7302 Harrison Street, LaVisia, NE
Lot § Sehaefer's 15t Addition

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CANCELLATION

CERTIFICATE HOLDER
e lene

Papillion LaVista Spirit Footbalt

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Madt Walch.

© 1988-26156 ACCRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved



) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
1/8/2018

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain polictes may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in tieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER FODCT  Mat Walch
Oracle Insurance N e 4026146623 [TAG, Noj: 8556477329
9840 5 168th Ave ADDRESS: mwalch@oracleinsurance.com
Suite 3 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Omaha NE 68136 INSURER A : JAMES RIVER INS CO 12203
INSURED INSURER B: National Indemnity Company
Bellino Fireworks Inc INSURER € : Travelers Indemnity Company
501 Olson Drive INSURER D :
INSURER E ;
Papillion NE 68046 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: BEVISlON NUMBER:
THIS S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD| WV POLICY NUMBER (RO 7Y} | HBB ) LTS
(OERAGE TURENT:
]cwms-w\ne IZ, OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurence) |5 1000000
I MED EXP {Any one person) s 5000
A Y 00057661-4 111042017 | 11/04/2018 |PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 2000000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5000000
] PRO-
| |rouicy DJECT D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |$ 2000000
OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Enaccident) 1% 1000000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per parson) | $
B | | Ly Al orER 71TRS0695030) 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 [BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |$
<z |HIRED NON-QWNED : 3
| X|auTos onuy AUTOS ONLY (Per aceident)
s
| X [UMBRELLALIAB |  |occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 4000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 00062309-2 11/04/2017 | 11/04/2018 | AGGREGATE s 4000000
DED RETENTION S $
MWORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTR-
ND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY T X|starure | 2R
Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/IEXECUTIVE I 1000000
C [OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 8H 174304 06272017 | 06/27/2018 [ok-EACH ACCIDENT $
Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|s 1000000
f yes, describe under
ESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LimiT {8 1000000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is requirad)
Description: Location 7302 Harrison Street, LaViata, NE
Laot 4 SchaefTer's Ist Addition
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of LaVista ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Maodt Waler

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved



NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL

246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804

LICENSE FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS

Permissible fireworks may be sold at retail commencing 12:01 AM June 25 and ending 11:59 PM July 4 OR 12:01 AM
December 29 and ending 11:59 PM December 31 and must be purchased from a licensed distributor or jobber. A jobber
may not sell retail. Invoice copies for all fireworks must be kept available for inspection and must show the license
number of the distributor or jobber. Fireworks may not be sold outside the city limits of an incorporated town or village.
Violations of State Fire Marshal regulations may result in inmediate revocation of this license.

LICENSE GOOD ONLY FOR CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH ISSUED

This copy signed, dated and numbered by the STATE FIRE MARSHAL constitutes issuance of a LICENSE pursuant te the provisions of Nebraska Revised
Statute 28-1246 (1994 Supp.). Such license shall be displayed at licensee's place of business.

DATE RECEIVED:
January 05, 2018 11:04 AM

TYPE OF LICENSE AND FEE:
Retail Permit (July) - $25.00

LOCATION OF OUTLET FOR RETAIL SALE OF FIREWORKS:

7302 Harrison Street COUNTY:
Lavista Sarpy
Tent in vacant lot

STORAGE LOCATION:

DISTRIBUTOR(S)/JOBBER(S):
Bellino Fireworks, Inc. (2018-RP-26878350-4)

SALES TAX NUMBER: DATE ISSUED:
January 05, 2018 09:51 AM

STATE FIRE MARSHAL

LICENSE HOLDER:

Papiliion LaVista Spirit Football LICENSE NUMBER:

2018-RP-26901878-10-01



Permit Year 2018

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE

undérgtand tha} § yfélse*lnfomaﬂ&n omissions or misrepresentation§ of facis celled for plleaﬁon r?-ay in denial of
my perml! I'auﬂ)o e the City ang!or its agants, to verify any ofrthis i rma'ﬁ’on ! a al per;o , CO d
govemment authorities to release-any information relating to this appllcaﬁon and hera’by ‘relea any sald pensol'i‘s companies and
govemment authorities from any liability for any damage whatsoever for issuing this infoim‘aﬂon

| certify tllat a[LInfgmﬁon and s!atements contained herein aré complete arid true to the: :{% y knowledge and belief. |
In

L haale Riep]

Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Off cial

Title of Organization Official



Permit Year 2018
CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION
SALE OF PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS

Pursuant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code it shall be unlawful for any person to sell, hold for sale or offer for
sale any permissible fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista unless such person has first obtained a
permit. Only nonprofit organizations and associations using volunteer salespersons and which will use the net proceeds
from the sale of fireworks for community betterment purposes within the City of La Vista shall be eligible for a permit.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

"L \ . $S39C-
Name of Nonprofit Organization &?.\\QA L&Vls;l;g \Jou-l'b Mlc_ﬁl‘A Today's Date 12 ! 3 / |7

Street Address [ 10 & &ﬁun Ave_
City LQ\U;S‘,‘K state VE~ zo_ (%N 2Y

Contact Person ‘! Y A:IQQ Yoz Phone (daytime)402-(%3-5 {o*7 (evening) '\ !
Email address (most correspondence will done through email) MMMJ._{EL

APPLICANT READ
This permit application is used by the City Council to evalu  your organization’s qualifications for a Fireworks Permit. Please answer all

gte ati Ay Y5t fenial of mhit. ‘Thie City is not responsible for determining whether your application is complete at
the time of Sibmission nor will you be allowed to submit additionaf information after the deadlines noted hereis.

To be eligible for City Council review, each application submittal must include the followin

v' Completed Permit Application Form and a $500 permit application deposit fee received at City Hall, 8116 Park
View Boulevard, La Vista, NE, 68128, no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business
day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $400 of this fee will be refunded to
your organization. If you are issued a permit, the remaining amount of the permit application fee as established
in the Master Fee Ordinance will be due and payable to the City of La Vista no later than noon on June 21 of
the permit year to receive permit.

v Asite planon 8 %2 " x 11" paper which details the dimensions, location and distance between all proposed
components of your group's fireworks stand (including but not limited to: tent, storage, garbage, portable
restrooms, signs, parking, etc.) The site plan must be neat and legible with an attempt made to show
components as close to scale as possible.

v Asigned statement from the land-owner where your proposed fireworks sales will occur, granting permission to
your organization to utilize the property (written permission from retai store managers is not acceptable).

v' The City of La Vista's Accessory and Light Remodeling Permit and the permit application fee as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year {or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for your tent (please note, no more than one
tent is allowed). Your permit must note the proposed date and time of your site set up. Please contact the
Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit application is denied, this fee will
be refunded.

v' The City of La Vista's Sign Permit and the permit application fee per sign (maximum of four), as established in
the Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or
the next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday), for any and all temporary signage. (The
size and location of signs must be in compliance with the City's zoning reguiations regarding temporary signs.)
Please contact the Chief Building Official for assistance in completing this permit. If your permit is denied, this
fee will be refunded.



v The City of La Vista’s Explosive Materials Storage Permit and the permit application fee as established in the
Master Fee Ordinance must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the
next business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday). If your permit is denied, $100 of this fee is
refunded to your organization.

v Asigned City of La Vista Statement of Proposed Community Betterment Expenditures from your organization
describing in detail how net proceeds from the sale of fireworks will be used for Community Betterment in the
City of La Vista must be received at City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next
business day if January 15 falls on a weekend or holiday)

¥ If your organization has held a permit in any of the three (3) years preceding this application, a City of La Vista
Statement of Annual Income for Fireworks Sales must be completed for each of the three years and received at
City Hall no later than noon on January 15 of the permit year (or the next business day if January 15 falls on a
weekend or holiday).

v’ If the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year an insurance certificate meeting the requirements out ned in City Code.

v [f the permit is approved your organization will need to furnish to City Hall no later than noon on June 19th of
the permit year, the balance of the permit fee in the amount of $2,000 and a State Fire Marshal Certificate
meeting the requirements outlined in City Code

CERTIFICATION AND RELEASE
I certify that | have read and understand the “Applicant Read” paragraph on page one of this permit application and that all
info ation, statements, materials and permits submitted as a part of this Permit Application are complete and true to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that any false information, omigsions or misrepresen of facts called for in this
application may result in denial of my permit. | authorize the City and/or it;‘s agents, to verify any of this Information. | authorize
all persons, companies and govemment authorities to release any information refating to this application and he by release any
said persons oBmpanies and government  uthorities from any ligbitity for any damage whatsoever for issuing this infonmation. |
also understand that the use or sales of illegal fireworks is prohibited. | hereby further provide writtenas nce that this
organization will file a certificate of insurance issued by an insu nce company In good standing, authorized to do business in
Nebraska, providing liability insurance in the amounts and for the coverages required by the City Council. | understand this
certificate of insurance is a condition of issuance of the permit.
PERMITS WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL YOUR SITE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND PASSED.
—_———e e e ey L TVAVROIIE TAY OEEN INOFECTED AND PASSED.

J. \caltaz.
Printed Name of Organization Official

TY Hakt, UseE ONL
Date Received: Received by:

O $500 permit application deposit fee.

Q Site Plan.

O Awritten statement of permission from the land-owner.

The City of La Vista's Accessery and Light Remodeling Permit and $150 permit application fee for Tent.

o O

The City of La Vista's Sign E’“‘ermit app ication (maximum of four signs) and applicable fee.

(]

The City of La Vista's Explosive Materials Storage Permit and $100 permit application fee.

u]

Statement of Proposed Com  unity Bett  ent Expenditures.

Q Three Statements of Annual Income for Fireworks Sajes.

Q Ingurance certificate (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).

D State Fire Marshal Certificate (due by 12:00 noo on J ne 18th).

0O $2,000 Permit Fee Balance (due by 12:00 noon on June 19th).
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2018 Fireworks Stand
Land Owner Permission Form

City of La Vista, NE

Gt.uv.?t" W'U‘g“‘c“ﬂw— H
I, Frank Kulig with KVI Associates do hereby grant Wild Willys Fireworks,
LLC permission to run and operate a fireworks stand on the property located

at Lot 5 Val Vista Replat One ( parcel # 011589039) in La Vista, Nebraska
from the dates of June 22" through July 5" for the 2018 fireworks season.

Land Owners Signature; Date: \/ 2 5/ 18

Printed Name of Land Owner: %

7~




m City of La Vista
La Vista Light Remodeling and Accessory Permit Application

8116 Park View Blv  La Vista NE 68128 Phone: 402-593-6400 Fax: 402-593-6445

Date of Application ~ - Mail Permit to: {circle) Contracte  Qwner: Permit #
Project Address: _‘:ba - s o T R
Lot Number: Subdivision " sthis a rental property: No
Print Applic t Name/Ad ress:
Phone #;
Print Owner Name/Ad ress:
Phone #: - T 22
Print  ntractor Name/A dress: & -
Phone #: h
FENCE: Height' Type. Location Est Matent s §
+  Site plan required showing fence focation, type and height
+ Fence posts must be set in concrete 24" minimum depth for wood and chain fink
+ Fance location on or into fence ouners proparty {(may require survey).
+  All wood pickets or boards to face to the outside
+  Front yard fences need to be 12-1/2' from curh & no more than 4 high—opan picket, split rall & chain link{2006 IRC)
*  Sideyard fences, on a comer lot, nesd to be 12-1/2 from the curb or off the right of way
SHED: Height Type Location Est Materal § L j

+  Site plan of property required showing shed location and spacing

¢ Shed MUST BE located & minimum of 3 fest from the rear and aide property line/s.

¢+ Concrate slab shed floor to have 1/2* dia. anchor bolts at max. 8'0" o.c. spacing for shed te-down
¢+ Wood floors of sheds must be provided with 4 shed tis-downs anchors to maet city code

¢« Maximum shed height 177, or less if restricted by local govemning covenants (15').

¢  Shed MUST BE located a minimum of 80" from any structure, or fire proofed to meat city code.

DECK: Type: Location Est Materias § I

]

¢«  Site plan of property showing houss and deck location and size
+  Dack drawing required showing the following:

a, Over-all deck size and stalr location

b. Uncovered decks must be a distance of 13 feet from: rear proparty lines; and, S feat irom side proparty lines.
[N Decks must be 8 fest from any other detached structure

d, Post hole locations require 42" deep frost footings when attached to the house

- Indicate size of wood beam on your drawing) and, know that column post sizes must be &° x 8"

1 2 Indlcate wood Joist sizes and spacing measurement

[ H Ledger beam attached to house with 1/2° dia, lag bolts that are 5" long (or equiv.} at 24° on center (staggered)

h. Qalvanized joist hangers at ladger beam
L Handralls to be 30" high with vertical spindle spacing not more than 4° apart
IR Stair detall as provided by City

[ A for t ng inspection gnce o s r duy prior to filt q. Wk ct completed, call for final,

CURB-CUT / DRIVEWAYS / SIDEWALK

Curb Cut/Grind Width: Driveway Wudth Dniveway Length-
Sidewalk Length: Concrete Depth l_ —|
Drivereays must meet specifications of City Code & V UST be ins ected be ore ourin
E P - i
Describe Pro ect: Estimated Materials §
Length: Width # Door s # Window/s:
Remarks Ifee:$ _I

otal of all FEES DUE: §

Appiicant certifias that this information has been read, understood and that Projects will be constructed in compliznce with all

¢ty erdinances; that all information Is correct; and, that Inspections will be requested.

Please phone 24 hours In advance for a final on ali projects and any other inspections as

noted above.
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Approved By City Official: Permit Clerk

Date of Approval:




E:tr:n?:nlitay:i:::lopment Department s I G N P E RM 'T Yo :'
L Vst NE 68133 APPLICATION

(402) 593-6400 La Vista

(Please see other side for submittal requirements)

-

Street Address of Sign Location:
Applicant Information o7 VALVINAAE JRTEWVE

Company Name: Lontact:

Address: City: State Zip
Phone: Fax: E-mail;
Business/Organization {that is the subject of the sign)

Company Name: £ Contact:

Address: - £ City: State  Zip
Phone: - Fax; - E-mail*

Sign Type D Ly VS

Temporary Sign - Date(s) of display (required): e v

Wall Sign - Side of building displaying the sign: (N S E W) Width of this fagade:____ ft.
Incidental/Directional Sign - Length of storefront: __ ft

Monument - Setback from nearest property line ft.

O0O0O0O

Center Identification - Setback from nearest property line ft.
O Common Signage Plan 00 Master Signage Plan X Other: }Mi@
illumination: None O  Internal O External Describe:

Number of lot sides abutting street:
Are any existing signs at this location to remain? Yes /h No
If yes, total number and types of signs at this business location:

Sign Size
Sign width Sign height Total square fest Height from grade to top of sign ft.

Applicant's Signature

I believe that all of the information on this appl cation and on drawings submitted In support of th s app cation is accurate. | understand that any sign which is
installed thatis nconsistent or in conflict with this application the supporting drawings, or the sig regulations contained In the Cily's Unified Development Ordinance
ts a viofation of the City of La V sta municipal code | further understand that the inadvertent approval of a sign application by the City that is not in compliance with
the sign regulations does not create any legal nonconforming status nor does t remove any ob igation to bring the sign Into compliance. | understand that no sign
shall be installed until a sign permit has been ap roved by the City of La Vista and the associated s gn fee has been paid. Once a sign permit has been approved, all
sign installation work must be completed insl  onths or the permit will expire,

(Signature o licant) (Date)
Office Use Only
Rec'd By Date Rec'd # of Temp Zoning at Sign SgnPermit PlanFee Total Fee
Signs this Year | Site at site Fee

O Approved Condition(s):
0D Disapproved Reason(s):

By: Date.
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Attached to this application must be:
* A detailed drawing showing the layout, dimensions (including square feet), colors, and

materials of the proposed sign(s).

A building elevation showing the location of the sign and the dimensions of the business
facade/wall on which the sign is located (Wall Signs ONLY)

A plot plan of the site showing the location of the sign(s) relative to the property lines
(ground monument, center ID, master signage plan, common signage plan). A Master
Signage Plan or Common Signage Plan is required for any zoned lot on which an owner
proposes to erect more than one sign requiring a permit.

Incomplete applications or applications without adequate drawings will cause a
delay in the processing of your application.

For the sign permit to be issued:

All sign contractors completing work within the city limits on any portion of the project
must be licensed with the City of La Vista.

The Sign Permit will not be issued until the plans have been approved and all applicable
fees have been received.

Please ensure you have filled in all necessary information related to the type of sign you wish to

display

Requirements for Temporary Signs

No more than four (4) temporary sign permits are allowed in a calendar year.

A fee of thirty (30) dollars is required to obtain a temporary permit. This fee covers all
temporary permits for one year (i.e. $30 pays for four permits).

A single temporary sign permit allows for the display of one sign over a period of fourteen
(14) days.

Temporary sign permits may be used back-to-back in any combination. That is, all four
permits may be used to display a sign for fifty-six (56) days, or two may be combined to
display a sign for twenty-eight (28) days.

Temporary signs may not exceed thirty-two (32) square-feet in area.

Construction and real estate signs do not require a permit, but they must still meet
specific requirements depending on zoning for the area in which they are to be displayed.
See section 7.01.05(5) of the La Vista Zoning Ordinance for these requirements.

Construction signs must be removed after the final certificate of occupancy for the
structure is issued,



CiTY OF LA ViISTA, NEBRASKA
PERMIT APPLICATION EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS STORAGE

Pursuant to §91.46 of the La Vista Municipal Code any person desiring to store or keep for any period of time explosive
materials defined in Neb. RS 28-1213, shall file with the City Clerk an application for an explosive material storage permit.

. Fikasr vidn o BERa Y - j
Name of Applicant 1&. A Lc..gj:crl_ Today's Date 12/ i 3/ 4

Age of Applicant qo

Streetaddress__1 10¥  Reraun Auc

cy__Lea\Viste State_ ME zo__ OYI2Y
Phore (daytime)_40%- ~ 30 ~ 51107 (evening)
Name of Employer__ \aJ s led W+ \[;/‘.r Flvensan ks LLC

Strest Address of Employer_ [ 7] (3 &  S. }-h.n/ 50

City S Qeing Loelo) swe Mo zp_ 8059

Have you been instructed in the use of Explosives X’yes Qno

if yes, by whom? Oa,\ \.;J '\\_:QM
What type of instruction l L\ « S "}C(‘r_ ‘/( e S C.‘Q 'L7, I" "H‘cm.j 'iDOr +Q‘!~ |‘ o,
Date of instruction (-7'/ 3:7'17 Length of time of instruction 3 Hy;g(:

List your experience in the use of explosives, giving three distinct examples of the type and usage you have personally done

I l\qvt %ccn \:gki;'g(_}'q} '['i-erQl‘LS Lor evelr O \seer

-’

Thave Al voorked Limworks Stenels Yoo fore }\c.uc,]—

f{ .
maneec] Lrajorks yeadsin  (Om h 4y Das F B Ui
List the type of explosives you have been trained on and used A “ Confo (AN 5. {e C:.v{ C " ('J_ﬁ

P
\veworkc.

Enclose copies of any training certificate, axplosive penmits from other states or other pertinent documentation.




Permit Year 2018

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF PROPOSED COMMUNITY BETTERMENT EXPENDITURES

Pprguant to §111.17 of the La Vista Municipal Code, only nonprofit organ zations using volunteer salespersons are
eligible for a permit to sell fireworks and net proceeds must be used for community betterment purposes within the
City of La Vista.

PLEASE TYPE AND LIMIT STATEMENT 70 THIS PAGE ONLY
Name of Nonprofit Organization P&Pn \\I o },A U'|S'|‘c\ %o-}k 14 +l'\ lc{‘\\c. J4-S§ac‘oai N
State Sales Tax ID OB 13Z 714

Papillion Lavista Youth Athletic Association is a 501¢3 nonprofit that is home based
out of Lavista. We offer youth football and cheer leading to kids in the Lavista. Our mission is
to teach kids how to be leaders and good students through the sport of football and cheer
leading.

We are seeking to get a permit through the city of Lavista to sell fireworks to help
provide a stable club for the youth of Lavista. Our proceeds would go towards help for youth
that cannot afford to play the sport. We also would be able to help maintain equipment, drop
registration to low rates, pay referee fees. Have end of season parties for the kids. We wouid
also give back to the community of Lavista by being able to help with city functions.

As president of the club | have taken fireworks training in 1.4g consumer course.
Thank you for your time and look forward to helping the kids of Lavista out.

ANB RELEASE

‘.
-_-,’__ .
Jj%mfonmonarﬁm _ aseoornplateandtruesf‘"mehastofmymo»ﬂedgeandbeﬁef
nder‘éiaad" rﬁo&ﬁ W fg_&sedhd mmlsapmﬁonmayresunmdenal
of wﬁ;ﬁf’ m*&&cw%m vesy?' aﬁﬂm‘inﬁm?ﬁn | authérize all pérsofis companies and
gwmnentwnﬂﬁasmfd_ease anir mﬁmgahoﬁ“ appiicqtien and hereby relsage any said persons, compa ies
and govemnment auihoﬁfmm any abifty fors any damage \‘vhatsoever for issuing this information.

1{, A (C 21 (O 2
Sigaefture of Organizgion Official Printed Name of Organization Official

_Pres deat,
Title of Organization Official




Permit Year 2018

>

Signature of Organization Official Printed Name of Organization Official

Title of Organization Official



ltTem H

CiTY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17, 2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
AUTHORIZATION FOR TREE 4 RESOLUTION

PURCHASE — THOMPSON ORDINANCE JOE SouciE

CREEK CORRIDOR RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared authorizing the purchase of 52 trees from Mulhall’s, Omaha, Nebraska, in an
amount not to exceed $14,475.48
FISCAL IMPACT

The FY17/18 biennial budget provides funding for the proposed purchase.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

As part of the Thompson Creek Restoration Project, Public Works has been working to replace trees along the
Thompson Creek Corridor from Edgewood Blvd. to 72" Street. In 2017, as part of their 50" Anniversary, TD2
planted trees north of Valley Road from Edgewood Blvd, east to the basketball court. NRD tree grants in 2017
and 2018 funded the planting of trees along the remaining portions of the park north or Valley Road and south of
Park View Blvd in the area of former Champion Park. This final tree planting will complete the tree planting along
the south side of Park View Blvd all the way to 72" Street.
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF FIFTY TWO (52) TREES FROM
MULHALL’'S, OMAHA NEBRASKA IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $14,475.48.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the purchase of a trees
as part of the Thompson Creek Restoration Project is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the FY17/18 Biennial Budget provides funding for the proposed purchase; and

WHEREAS, Subsection (C) (9) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that
the city administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase
over $5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska, do hereby authorize the purchase of fifty two (52) trees from Mulhall’s,
Omaha Nebraska in an amount not to exceed $14,475.48.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17TH DAY OF APRIL, 2018.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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Sales Order
Page:
Ticket #: 1-128518

(WMULHALL'S T e

Customer #: LAVIO03

Job Code:
4936 N 120th St. Omaha, NE 68164 O
Sis rep: MMC
Sold to: LaVista Publc Works Ship to: LaVista Public Works
9900 Cornhusker Rd Thompsen Creek
La Vista, NE 68128 Page L4.03

La Vista, NE 68128

Ship date: Ship-via code:

e

BUR OAK 2.00-2.50" EACH 380.99 311.99 311.99

1
ESPRESSQ COFFEE TREE 2.00-2.50" 1 EACH 319.99 255.99 255.99
SICUXLAND COTTONWOOD 2.00-2.50* 2 EACH 279.99 223.99 447.98
HACKBERRY 2.00-2.50" 1 EACH 279.99 223.99 223.99
AMERICAN HORNBEAM 1.50-1 75" g EACH 239.99 191.99 1,727.91
CHANTICLEER FL. PEAR 1 50-1.75" 8 EACH 169.59 159.99 1,279.92
CONCOLOR FIR 5-8' 2 EACH 249.99 199.99 399.98
PRAIRIFIRE CRAB 1 50-1 75" 5 EACH 190.99 159.89 789.95
REDBUD 1 50 1 75* 8 EACH 239.99 191 99 1,535.92
(3)
SERVICEBERRY 1.50-1 75" 6 EACH 199.80 159.9¢ 950.94
WORY SILK TREE LILAC 1.50-1 75 5 EACH 199.99 169,98 799.95
(5)
AUTUMN GOLD GINKGO 2.00-2.50 3 EACH 439.99 351.89 1.055.87
(3)
GREENSPIRE LINDEN 2 00-2 50" 1 EACH 319.99 255,99 255.99
(1)
NONTAXABLE LABOR 52.00 EACH 0.00 85.00 4,420.00
abor to ramove basket, plant tree muich |, stake and in tial water
Ord subtotal: 14,475 48
Order tax: 0.00
Order totai: 14,475.48
Neat tender: 0.00

Alt trees carry a two year guarantee, all other nursery stock items carry a one year guarantee.

For your safety and ours the Property Owner/Customer is responsible for locating all private facillties before work begins. Private faciifies include,
but are not limited to, sprinkler systems, night lighting, dog fencing propane lines etc..

Your signatura here authorizes Mulhall's to do the work as specified.

Signed: Date:
Afinence change of 1.5% per month (18% APR) will ba appiled to all past dus ivolcas,

| TR0 E AT




Item |

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
APRIL 17,2018 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
POSITION DESCRIPTION RESOLUTION KEVIN POKORNY
UPDATE ORDINANCE DIRECTOR OF
¢ RECEIVE/FILE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
SYNOPSIS

Job descriptions for positions in Administrative Services have been updated.

FISCAL IMPACT

The positions are currently budgeted and included in the adopted compensation ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

Updates for the following positions have been prepared:

o City Clerk
0 Deputy City Clerk
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Pay Range: 205
Date: 7/14/2015
Exempt

POSITION DESCRIPTION
CITY OF LA VISTA

POSITION TITLE: City Clerk
PosiTioN REPORTS TO: Director of Administrative Services
POSITION SUPERVISES:  Executive-Assistant-Accounting-ClerkPermit Teeh;
ionistAdministrative Assistant I, Administrative Assistant ll,
Administrative Assistant Ill, Deputy City Clerk

DESCRIPTION:

Under the direction of the Director of Administrative Services and in accordance with Section 31.22 of the
La Vista Municipal Code, directs, manages and oversees the activities and operations of the City Clerk’s
office including public service operations and support, records management, licensing and elections.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:—{: (with or without reasonable accommodation)

1. Directs, manages and oversees all activities and services in the City Clerk’s office including public
service operations and support, records management, licensing and elections.

2. Monitors and evaluates the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and procedures
and allocates resources accordingly.

3. Plans, directs and coordinates the work plan for the City Clerk’s office; assigns projects, evaluates work
methods and procedures; meets with staff to identify and resolve problems.

4. PreparesQversees, reviews and edits the City Council agenda and minutes; reviews Council agenda
and documentation package; ensures compliance with legal requirements.

5. Serves as a member of the City’'s management team. Attends all City Council meetings and coordinates
the recording, transcribing, editing and publication of Council minutes.

6. Maintains custody of official records and archives of the City including ordinances, resolutions,
contracts, deeds, insurance documents and minutes; certifies copies as required.

7. Supervises the publication of ordinance and legal notices ensuring compliance with the City Code and
State Statutes.

8. Attests, publishes, indexes and files ordinances and resolutions.

9. Serves as the primary signatory of all City checks, executes official City documents and maintains
custody of the City seal; deposits City funds in a timely manner consistent with City policies.

10. At the direction of the Civil Service Commission, serves as Civil Service Secretary/Chief Examiner.

11. Oversees the issuance of all City permits and licenses and the collection of all related fees.

12. Oversees the licensing and insuring of all City vehicles.

12.13. Coordinates the risk management program for the City and confers with the Director of
Administrative Services on claims status and policy renewals.

13.14. Represents the City Clerk’s office to all departments and outside agencies; coordinates the City
Clerk’s office activities with those of other departments and outside agencies and organizations.

14.15. Attends and participates in professional group meetings; stays abreast of changing developments
and new legislation related to the City Clerk’s office and municipal operations.

15.16. Responds to and resolves difficult and sensitive citizen inquiries and complaints.

16.17. Performs other duties as assigned.

Note: Physical examination and drug screening tests will follow all conditional offers of employment.



City Clerk
Position Description
Page 2, 7/14/2015

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS

The physical and environmental demands listed here are representative of those that must be met/tolerated
by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job.

Work is performed mostly in office settings. Hand-eye coordination is necessary to efficiently
operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally required to stand or sit; walk;
use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls and reach with hands and
arms. The employee is occasionally required to climb or balance; stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl;
talk and hear.

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds.

Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, depth perception
and the ability to adjust focus.

Must be able to hear and understand voices at normal conversational levels.

Occasionally, the employee may visit construction or work sites, which may be dusty, noisy and
hazardous.

EDUCATION, TRAINING, LICENSE, CERTIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE

1.

N

Nogkw

Graduation from an accredited fouryearfour-year college or university, with major coursework in public
administration or a related field.

Five years of progressively responsible managerial, supervisory or administrative experience in records
management, office management or a related field, preferably in municipal government.

Certified Municipal Clerk designation from IIMC.

Must possess or be able to acquire a valid driver’s license.

Must be bondable to the amount specified by statute or City policy.

Must be able to acquire State notary status.

The City may accept any equivalent combination of education and experience.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

1.
2.

w

Knowledge of modern effice—proceduresoffice procedures, methods and computer equipment.

Basic computer skills, including experience with Microsoft Office (Word, Outlook, Excel, Access and
Power Poaint).

Knowledge of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and understanding of the municipal budgeting
process.

Knowledge of principles and methods of record keeping and report writing.

Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing.

Ability to select, supervise, train and evaluate staff.

Ability to manage, direct and coordinate the work of staff.

Ability to develop and administer an efficient records management system.

Ability to prepare clear and concise administrative reports.

. Ability to research, analyze and evaluate new service delivery methods and techniques.

. Ability to interpret and apply Federal, State and local policies and laws and regulations.

. Ability to maintain confidentiality.

. Ability to exercise sound, ethical judgment in evaluating situations and making decisions.

. Ability to work independently as part of the team and with the public.

. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relations with city officials, fellow employees,

members of the public and patrons.

. Ability to work a varying schedule, including nights and weekends.
. Ability to maintain regular and dependable attendance on the job.



City Clerk
Position Description
Page 3, 7/14/2015

Disclaimer:

This position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the City and the
employee, and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the City and the requirements of the
position change over time.

| have read and understand the requirements of this position description.

Signature Date



Pay Range: 165
Date: 16/17/20174/17/2018

Nen-ExemptExempt

POSITION DESCRIPTION
CITY OF LA VISTA

POSITION TITLE: Deputy City Clerk

PosiTioN REPORTS To:  City Clerk

PosSITION SUPERVISES:  Provides general supervision to staff in City Clerk’s Office in the absence of City
Clerk

DESCRIPTION:
The Deputy City Clerk is responsible for directly supporting and assisting the City Clerk. The Deputy City
Clerk also performs the functions and duties of the Clerk in the absence of the Clerk.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (with or without reasonable accommodation)
1. Responsible for all aspects of City Council meeting preparation including, but not limited to:
meeting and legal notifications; assembly and review of packet materials; drafting of agenda,

resolutlons and ordlnances and coordlnatlon of meetlnq |OQIStICS Assusts—m%h—aﬂ—aspeet&ef—@ﬂy

Feper:tsrandﬂf\tung In the absence of the Clty Clerk handles Clty CounC|I meetlng Ioglstlcs and
responsibilities of the City Clerk_as designated by Nebraska State Statute-.

2. Attends all City Council meetings.

3. May serve as the City Clerk’s designee for Civil Service matters as required and assist with all
aspects of the Civil Service process including coordination of meetings and preparation of packets,
coordination of testing times and materials, etc.

4, Provides administrative support for the City Clerk and other areas, including records
management, purchasing, legislation, insurance maintenance and incident tracking.

5. Assists City Clerk with ADA Coordinator duties including but not limited to complaint tracking,
compliance requirements, meeting coordination and planning.

6 Recommends training related to appropriate office protocol.

7. Assists with budget preparation and monitoring.

8. Assists in reviewing requests for proposals (RFPs) and monitoring projects and deadlines.

9. Coordinates with front office staff to create/update processes and procedures.

10. Receives and responds to citizen inquiries via telephone or in person.

11. Assists in greeting visitors and answering the telephone as the situation dictates.

12. Prepares reports and correspondence.

13. Conducts or assists with special projects as required.

14. Performs other duties as directed or as the situation dictates.

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS
The physical demands listed are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of the job.

. Work is performed mostly in office settings. Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate
computers and various pieces of office equipment.
. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally asked to stand or sit; walk;

use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls and reach with hands and
arms. The employee is occasionally required to climb or balance; stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl;
talk and hear.

. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and
the ability to adjust focus.

o Must be able to hear and understand voices at normal conversational levels.

EDUCATION, TRAINING, LICENSE, CERTIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE

1. Associate degree in any area or equivalent.

2. Minimum of 2 years of increasingly responsible experience in office and administrative support
procedures and processes, preferably in municipal government.

3. Minimum of 2 years of supervisory experience.




Deputy City Clerk
Position Description
Page 2, 4/13/2018

4. Any equivalent combination of education, training and experience which demonstrates the
knowledge skills and ability to perform the above described duties will be considered.

EDUCATION, TRAINING, LICENSE, CERTIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)
5. Must possess or obtain Certified Municipal Clerk Certification within 5 years of employment.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

1. Knowledge of modern office procedures, methods and program applications including Microsoft
Office (Outlook, Word, Excel & Power Point), Adobe Acrobat and other program applications
appropriate to assigned duties. Ability to operate office equipment such as personal computer,
postage meter, photocopier and fax machine.

2. Strong organizational skills that reflect ability to perform and prioritize multiple tasks seamlessly
with proven accuracy and attention to detail.

3. Strong written and verbal skills

4, Ability to understand, organize, index and reference a wide variety of administrative information
and records.

5. Basic mathematical skills.

6. Proven ability to handle confidential information with discretion.

7. Emotional maturity and conflict resolution skills.

8. Flexibility, excellent interpersonal skills, ability to work well with all levels of internal management
and staff as well as members of the public and vendors.

9. Demonstrates ability to achieve high performance goals and meet deadlines in fast paced
environment.

10. Highly resourceful team-player with the ability to be extremely effective both independently and
as a team member.

11. Forward looking thinker, who actively seeks opportunities and proposes solutions.

12. Ability to type or enter data at a speed necessary for successful job performance.

13. Ability to work independently, prioritize work, meet deadlines, and make decisions on the basis of
established policies and procedures.

14. Ability to apply common sense understanding in carrying out written and oral instructions.

15. Ability to work a varying schedule, including evenings and weekends.

16. Ability to establish effective working relationships with city officials, fellow employees, and members
of the public and maintain them over time.

17. Ability to maintain regular and dependable attendance on the job.

Contributions this Position Makes to the City
This position provides highly responsible administrative support to the City Clerk and contributes to the
success of the City by assisting in the supervision, planning and coordination of the City Clerk’s Office.

Disclaimer:

This position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the City and the
employee, and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the City and the requirements of the
position change over time.

| have read and understand the requirements of this position description.

Signature Date
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